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COUNTY OF EL PASO

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY AUDITOR

S.E. SEELY ROOM 406, COUNTY COURTHMOUSE BUILDING
COUNTY AUDITOR 500 EAST SAN ANTONIO STREET
EL PASO. TEXAS 79901-2421
1915) 546-2040

January 13, 1997

The Honorable District Judges, County Court at Law Judges, County Probate Judge,
Commissioners Court Members and Citizens of the County of El Paso

Dear Honorable Judges, Commissioners Court Members and Citizens:

We are pleased to submit this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the
County of El Paso, Texas (County) for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996. This report is
required to be prepared and submitted by the Texas Local Government Code, § 114.025. The
information contained in this report is intended to provide a thorough and reliable review of the
fiscal year's financial activities.

Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The County is responsible for the accuracy, completeness and fairness of presentation of the
data, including all disclosures, contained in this CAFR. This report was prepared by the County
Auditor's Office. We believe that all information presented in this CAFR is accurate and reliable
in all material aspects. We further believe that all information contained in this report is presented
in a way that explains fairly the financial position and results of operations of the County as
measured by the financial activity of its various funds. Complete disclosures necessary to enable
the readers to gain a better understanding of the County's financial undertakings have been included
in this CAFR.

The Report Structure

To facilitate the process of understanding the County's financial affairs, this CAFR has been
divided into three main sections as follows: (1) the introductory section, (2) the financial section,
and (3) the statistical section. The introductory section, which is unaudited, contains this transmittal
letter, a copy of the County’s latest Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Report-
ing, an Organizational Chart of the County Auditor's Office, an Organizational Chart of the County
and a Directory of Principal Elected and Appointed Officials. The financial section contains the
general purpose financial statements, notes to the financial statements, combining and individual
fund and account group financial statements and schedules, as well as the independent auditors'
opinion about the financial statements and schedules. The statistical section includes selected unau-
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dited financial, demographic and miscellaneous information about the County, usually presented on
a multi-year basis.

Reporting Standards

The financial statements in this report have been prepared in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) that have been promulgated for state and local governments.
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the authoritative standard-setting body
for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The County's most
significant accounting policies are described in note 1 of the financial statements.

The County has a single audit each year pursuant to provisions in the Single Audit Act of
1984 and the United States Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, entitled Audits of
State and Local Governments. Various groupings of information required by the single audit act,
including the schedule of Federal financial assistance, findings and recommendations, and the inde-
pendent auditors' reports about the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws
and regulations are contained in separate reports prepared by Bixler and Company, L.L.P., an inde-
pendent certified public accounting firm. The County's single audit for the fiscal year ended Septem-
ber 30, 1996 disclosed no material weaknesses in the internal control structure.

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes in the financial section are considered to be essential to the fair presentation and
adequate disclosure of this CAFR. The notes contain a Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
of the County and other important and necessary disclosures about the County's financial condition.
The notes are an integral part of the financial statements and should be considered accordingly.

The Financial Reporting Entity

A basis for preparing this CAFR for the County was the identification of the financial report-
ing entity. According to guidelines of the GASB and the Governmental Accounting Research
Foundation of the Governmental Finance Officers Association, the entities and activities related to
the County included in this CAFR are considered to be the financial accountability of the County's
governing body, Commissioners Court. The criteria used to determine financial accountability
includes consideration of factors such as the: (1) selection of the governing authority, (2) designa-
tion of management, (3) control of management, (4) ability to significantly influence operations, (5)
financial interdependency, and (6) ability to direct the accountability of financial affairs.

The County is a public corporation and political subdivision of the State of Texas. The
general governing body of the County is the elected five-member Commissioners Court in accor-
dance with Article 5, Paragraph 18 of the Texas Constitution. This CAFR includes all departments,
agencies, organizations, activities, functions, funds and account groups where the County exercises
financial accountability. The County provides a broad range of services including judicial, public
safety, parks, recreational and cultural enrichment, health and welfare, general administration, and
roads and bridges.




Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in substance, part of the
primary government's operations and must be included as part of the primary government. The
County does not have any such blended component units. To conform with other GASB rules, a
discretely presented component unit must be reported in a separate column in the combined financial
statements to emphasize that it is legally separate from the primary governmental entity and to
differentiate its financial position, results of operations and cash flows from those of the primary
government. The El Paso County Hospital District (District) operating R. E. Thomason General
Hospital is discretely included in this CAFR to comply with these reporting entity criteria. The
District is included in this CAFR because the El Paso County Commissioners Court, the County's
governing body, has the legal duty to exercise financial accountability over it by appointing its board
members, approving its budget and setting its tax rate. Nonetheless, the District is a completely
separate and dissimilar organization that is governed by a different set of statutory and constitutional
laws. The District's inclusion in this report is in no way intended to represent that the District is a
County Department or Agency. In addition, the District has a separate constitutional ad valorem
property tax rate limitation, a separate operating budget, separate accounting records, the independ-
ent power of eminent domain, the individual right of ownership of real and personal property and
the authority to select a depository for its funds. The assets of the District are in no way available
to the County and neither are the County's assets available in any way to the District. Since the legal
authorities and operational objectives of the District and the County are irrefutably different, separate
disclosures are presented in the County's financial statements and in the notes to the financial state-
ments. All accounting and budgeting records of the District are maintained by the District, audited
by an independent accounting firm and reported on in much greater detail in their various interim
and annual financial reports. Copies of any of the District's financial reports can be obtained directly
from the District.

Governmental Structure, Local Economic Condition and Outlook

El Paso County was created from Bexar District in 1849, organized in 1850, and incorporated
in 1871. Parts of El Paso County
were taken to form Culberson
County in 1911 and Hudspeth
County in 1915. The County was
named in the early days for being a
well-known pass through the Rocky
Mountains. It is the most western
County in Texas, and is about equi-
distant from Houston, Texas, Los T e
Angeles, California and Denver, $ ey
Colorado. Also, bordered on the

‘\ Presidio % eaumont
east side by Hudspeth County, El ST .
Paso County is just to the north of ‘ :
the International Boundary between Laredd -orpus Christi
the United States of America and Browaivill

the Republic of Mexico, and Figure 1
touches Dofia Ana County in N e vV 15—




Mexico. The County is a strategic crossroads for continental north-south and east-west traffic. As
of January 1, 1996, its population has been estimated by local City planning officials to be 667,532,
The County spans a geographic area of about 1,058 square miles. The population of the City of El
Paso, the County seat, has been estimated by the same local officials to be 583,421. It is the largest
City in the United States that borders Mexico. El Paso is the fourth largest City in the State, and the
twenty-second largest City in the nation. Neighboring Ciudad Juarez in Mexico is separated from
El Paso County only by the Rio Grande River. According to an estimation made by local officials,
the population of Ciudad Juarez is 1,114,928. Figure 1 is presented to show the County's location
in relation to the rest of the State.

The County is a public corporation and political subdivision of the State of Texas. The five
principal elected officials responsible for the administration of the County are the County Judge and
four County Commissioners. The Commissioners Court, composed of these five elected officials,
is the governing body of the County. This component of county government has executive powers
expressly authorized by the State constitution and various statutes. Commissioners Court members
must, among thousands of other duties, approve the annual operating budgets, approve budgetary
amendments, audit and direct the settlement of claims against the County, and levy taxes. Addition-
ally, this body appoints certain County officials and board members. The Commissioners Court
members also determine when propositions to issue bonds will be submitted to the voters.

The County Judge is the presiding officer of the Commissioners Court and is often referred
to as the County's chief executive officer. The County Judge is elected by the voters of the County
at large for a four-year term. Each County Commissioner represents a precinct in the County. The
County is divided into four precincts for the Commissioners. Each County Commissioner is elected
to a four-year term by the voters in their precinct. The four County Commissioners' terms are stag-
gered so that two terms expire every other year.

The County Auditor is the chief financial officer of the County. The County Auditor is
appointed for a two-year term by the thirteen State District Judges in El Paso County. The County
Auditor answers to the Council of Judges that is made up of the thirteen State District Judges and
five local County Court at Law Judges. Responsibility for substantially all of the County's finances
and accounting functions are duties of the County Auditor. Some major duties of the County Audi-
tor include interim and annual financial reporting, overseeing payroll activities, managing internal

auditing affairs, serving as the budget officer, directing the treasury operations, designing and pre- -

scribing accounting systems, financial planning, serving as the cash manager and investment officer
which includes regulating cash flow and investing idle cash, managing the payroll deduction aspects
of the self-funded health, dental, and life insurance program and the retirement plan.

The County enjoys thorough diversification in its economy. The County's economy is bol-
stered mainly by manufacturing, major military establishments including Fort Bliss and Biggs Field,
ore smelting, refining, food processing, educational facilities including the University of Texas at
El Paso and El Paso Community College, farming, tourism, and domestic and foreign commerce.
The Texas Almanac states cattle, hogs, cotton and pecans are key sources of agricultural income.
Also, apparel manufacturing is one of the leading industries in the area. Moreover, a significant
manufacturing sector exists mainly due to the maquiladora or "twin plant" program with the Repub-
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lic of Mexico. The "twin plant" program permits various portions of manufacturing to be performed
in Ciudad Juarez while other associated activities are done in the County.

This part of Texas ranks as one of the top growth areas in the southwestern region of the
United States. The overall economic conditions and outlook for the County are, and we anticipate
will continue to be fair, at least, for the next five years. Supported by expanding trade with Mexico,
the forecast for continuing economic growth is satisfactory. The County's manufacturing, wholesale
and retail trade, services and governmental sectors should provide the bulk of new employment.

One of the County's main economic advantages is the quality and experience of its labor
force. This strength plays a major role in attracting new manufacturers to the County, thus creating
opportunities for growth in the workforce. For one example, in 1993 the Wrangler Corporation
opened a new clothing manufacturing plant and hired 368 workers with plans for an additional 100
jobs to be added over the ensuing 10 years. In addition, West Telemarketing began in 1995 hiring
1,000 workers and is hiring 300 more for a total of 1,300 new jobs.

The County benefits from trade with Mexico, and gets many economic benefits from the
North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA). Mexico's easing of tariffs and import restrictions
across a wide range of goods and services has increased the local cross-border commerce. Mexican
federal authorities are in the process of spending about $500 million for border infrastructure im-
provements. The implementation of NAFTA has enlarged the County's role as a trade gateway to
Mexico.

We do expect some adverse influences to impact the County's economy. The County's
economy is and probably will continue to be somewhat sluggish because of the continuing locally
high rate of unemployment. In this regard, Fort Bliss has about 4,000 fewer troops from the 1995
level of 16,000 and there has been a reduction of more than 800 people from El Paso’s energy work
force . In addition, Mexico’s late 1994 peso devaluation continues to have rather serious adverse
impacts on the local economy. Moreover, the U.S. economy is slowing and that causes a synony-
mous relationship to the local economy.

In comparison to the statewide unemployment rate of only 5.3 percent, El Paso had an unem-
ployment rate of 11.7 percent in September 1996. According to a recent report from the Texas
Employment Commission, El Paso had a total civilian labor force of 284,892; of which, 251,554
were employed and 33,338 were unemployed in September 1996.

Major Initiatives

For the Year. Some major projects of the County, that may not be easy to recognize from
reading the financial statements included in this CAFR, were either started, continued or accom-

plished during fiscal year 1996.
For example, some of the County's legislative efforts, at the state level, proved to be produc-

tive. New fees for courthouse security and records management are benefiting the County. Also,
the recent constitutional amendment that authorized financing and construction of additional state

-5-
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prison facilities is proving to be beneficial to the County. This has reduced the number of state
"paper ready" prisoners incarcerated in the County's detention facility.

Recent shootings, vicious disturbances and workplace violence in courthouses in other
counties were perhaps the primary motivating factors that influenced the members of Commissioners

Court to instruct the sheriff to design and implement a courthouse security program that would

ensure a reasonable level of safety for those who use the judicial system in the main downtown
courthouse building. The sheriff has completed this assignment. The new fees and court costs
approved by the legislature will generate a fraction of the revenues that are needed to pay for this
security program.

For the Future. Unquestionably, the County will face many major challenges associated
with meeting the steadily increasing demands for additional services and infrastructures for its
rapidly growing population. In this connection, the commissioners court members will continue
improving and increasing the number of roads and bridges. Also, buildings will be constructed or
renovated, as necessary, to accommodate the needs for expanding services.

On December 1, 1994 the County issued $3,000,000 of Certificates of Obligation to add an
elevator and finish the eleventh floor of this courthouse for new courtrooms. This project is still in
its initial phases.

On March 17, 1992 the County issued $3,100,000 of Certificates of Obligation for improv-
ing, renovating and equipping the County's main downtown detention facility. This lengthy project
has just been completed and, for the first time, the facility passed the State's minimum requirements
for certification.

So that the Sheriff will be able to discontinue the practice of sporadically releasing inmates
from the County’s detention facility when the State mandated incarceration limits are exceeded, and
to improve the inmates habitation conditions by reducing overcrowding, on November 3, 1992 the
voters overwhelmingly approved the issuance of General Obligation Bonds in the amount of
$35,000,000 to construct a new detention facility annex. This annex is being built on the east side
of El Paso. It was originally anticipated that this major construction project would progress quickly.
Some of the governing body’s members, however, have made some decisions rather slowly that
pushed back the project's completion date. At present, it is estimated that this project will be com-
pleted during July 1997.

The Commissioners Court members will assertively continue to evaluate and analyze ways
to streamline the County by consolidating activities internally and with other governmental entities
and "downsizing”, wherever possible, to achieve maximum cost effectiveness for the taxpayers. So
far, interlocal governmental agreements have been the most popular method for consolidating activi-
ties with other governmental entities.

Department Focus. Each year the County makes a focal point of the functions and accom-
plishments of a particular department or agency. This year, the County Attorney’s Office has been
selected for this purpose.




The County Attorney’s Office, when operating without any vacancies, utilizes 44 full-time
employees. The County Attorney’s Office performs a very wide variety of functions serving the
county, state, local governmental agencies and the general public. More specifically, this office
represents the State in civil and criminal misdemeanor cases, suspension of drivers’ licenses, in all
actions brought against juveniles, in all bond forfeiture actions, and processes requests for expunc-
tion of criminal records. The County Attorney’s Office represents the Department of Protective and
Regulatory Services in all actions brought for the protection of children, presents applications for
court ordered mental health services and represents the State in ensuing proceedings. This office
also collects delinquent hotel occupancy taxes, provides formal written opinions to members of com-
missioners court and other county governmental officials relating to the performance of their official
duties, upon request reviews proposed contracts as to form, and advises commissioners court in
regard to contract interpretations. The County Attorney’s Office provides the following services to
the general public:

¢ Provides individual representation in actions to obtain protective orders pro-
hibiting family violence and subsequent enforcement;

¢ Administers a “hot check” collection service;

¢ Conveys general information to residents and property owners about county
and state laws relating to roads, subdivisions, and land development in the
unincorporated areas of the county; and,

@ Performs the services mandated by state laws to victims of misdemeanor
crimes and delinquent conduct of juveniles.

Financial Information, Management and Control

The management of the County is responsible for setting up and maintaining an internal
control system designed to assure that the assets of the County are protected from loss, theft or
misuse and to assure that adequate accounting data are compiled to permit preparation of financial
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The County's
internal control system is designed to provide reasonable assurance that: (1) the cost of implement-
ing and maintaining the controls should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the
valuation of costs and benefits requires the use of estimates and judgement by management. We
believe the County's internal accounting and budgetary controls satisfactorily safeguard assets and
provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions. This report and the
County's accounting policies conform to GAAP for local governmental units as prescribed by the
GASB. Significant accounting policies of the County are explained in Note 1 to the financial state-

ments.

Single Audit. As arecipient of Federal and State financial assistance, the County is responsi-
ble for ensuring that an acceptable internal control system is in place to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control system is subject
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to periodic reviews and evaluations by management, external auditors and the internal audit staff of
the County Auditor's Office.

As a part of the County's single audit, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the inter-
nal control system, including that portion related to Federal and State financial assistance programs,
and to determine that the County has followed applicable laws and regulations. The results of the
County's single audit for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996 provided no instances of material
weaknesses in the internal control system or significant violations of applicable laws and regulations.

Budgeting Controls and Procedures. The County maintains budgetary controls. The goal
of maintaining these budgetary controls is to insure compliance with legal provisions embodied in
the annual budget that is approved by the County's governing body. Activities of the general fund,
special revenue funds, and debt service funds are included in the annual appropriated budget. Also,
project length budgets are adopted for the major capital construction projects. The level of budget-
ary control, that is, the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount,
is established by category within an individual fund. The County maintains an encumbrance
accounting system as one method of accomplishing budgetary control. Effective budgetary control
is achieved for grant funds by complying with relevant statutory provisions and grantors’ require-
ments.

On October 9, 1995, the Commissioners Court adopted an operating budget for the twelve
month period ending September 30, 1996 totaling $112,990,693. This budget was increased by
Commissioners Court by a net amount of $3,246,807 during fiscal year 1996 with thirty-nine amend-
ments. Primarily, most of these budget amendments were to: (1) add new funding for various grants;
(2) adjust and provide for capital construction projects; and, (3) transfer appropriations that were
determined by Commissioners Court to be in excess of current needs of some activities to other
activities that were discovered to be inadequately funded. After Commissioners Court approval of
these thirty-nine budget amendments, the operating budget totaled $116,237,500. For comparative
purposes, on October 7, 1996 the Commissioners Court approved an annual operating budget
amounting to $116,084,957 for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 1996.

Pursuant to the Texas Local Government Code, § 111.032, the County Auditor serves as the
budget officer and is responsible for preparing the County's annual operating budget. The County's
budget procedures stipulate that each department must submit a budget request to the County Audi-
tor. The County Auditor prepares an estimate of revenues and a compilation of the departmental
requests and submits the information to the Commissioners Court.

Many public budget hearings are held by the Commissioners Court. As a rule, during one
of the initial public hearings, representatives from each department or agency appear before the
Commissioners Court to present and justify their requests. Before determining the final budget, the
Commissioners Court may increase, decrease or eliminate the amounts requested. Serving as a
statutorily prescribed "check and balance" to prevent overspending and deficits, appropriations
approved by a majority of the members of Commissioners Court for expenditures in current operat-
ing funds cannot, in any event, exceed the undesignated fund equity as of the first day of the fiscal




year plus the County Auditor's estimate of anticipated revenues. The. County operates under a very
strict balanced budget statutory requirement.
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As soon as the budget has been approved by Commissioners Court, the County Auditor
continually monitors budgetary limits to prevent expenditures from exceeding appropriation limits
and frequently informs the Commissioners Court of the conditions of the various budgetary ac-
counts. According to State legislation, purchase orders and contracts are not valid until the County
Auditor has certified that money is or will be available to make payments.

Encumbrances against budgeted appropriations are recorded in the County's records when
purchase orders, contracts or other appropriate supporting documents are executed. All encum-
brances remaining open at the end of the fiscal year are rolled forward into the succeeding budget.

Formal budgetary integration is employed for the general fund, special revenue funds, capital
projects funds and debt service funds. Grant funds are budgeted for various fiscal periods depending
on the length of the contractual agreements of the grants. The vertical bar graph in Figure 2 is
presented to display the latest ten-year history of the County's annual operating budget totals.

General Government Functions and General Fund Balance. The County is a political
subdivision of the State. The State created counties for the principal purpose of assisting the judicial
system. Nowadays though, through legislative evolution, the El Paso County government adminis-
ters a myriad of other statutorily mandated and discretionary functions. Most of these functions have
significant revenue and expenditure impacts.




The following table shows a summary, by sources, of the County's general fund, special
revenue funds, debt service funds and capital projects funds revenues and operating transfers in for
the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996 and the amount and percentage of increases and decreases
in relation to the prior year's corresponding revenues:

Increase Percent of
Percent (Decrease) Increase

Revenues Amount of Total from FY 1995 (Decrease)
Taxes $64,589,220 57.99% $1,512,055 2.40%
Licenses and Permits $192,746 0.17% (5269) (0.14)%
Intergovernmental $11,523,024 10.35% $893,465 8.41%
Service Fees $20,714,370 18.60% $1,887,242 10.02%
Fines and Forfeitures $1,989,003 1.79% ($141,018) (6.62)%4
Interest $3,857,383 3.46% ($319,162) (7.64)%
Miscellaneous $2,578,432 2.32% $703,444 37.52%
Operating transfers in $5,932,070 5.33% $2,054,166 52.97%
Totals $111,376,248 100.00% $6,589,923 6.29%

The total actual revenues and operating transfers in for fiscal year 1996 increased from the
previous fiscal year by 6.3 percent. Due to growth and a property revaluation, a great deal of the
increase in the taxes category resulted from the fiscal year 1996 ad valorem property tax rate of
$0.280346 per $100 of assessed valuation generating more than the fiscal year 1995 ad valorem
property tax rate of $0.305400 per $100 of assessed valuation.

In terms of actual dollars, excluding operating transfers in, the second largest revenue in~
crease was in the taxes classification. Within the taxes classification, the general fund's actual fiscal
year 1996 property taxes increased by 3.2 percent above the fiscal year 1995 property taxes. This
resulted mainly from the growth and revaluation previously explained. Also, the sales and use tax
revenues registered a moderate decrease of $282,173 or 1.4 percent. According to State legislation,
after the first three years, the excess sales and use tax revenues, if any, must be used to defray debt
service requirements. If there are no debt service requirements, then excess sales and use tax reve-
nues may be used for any legal purpose.

The Licenses and Permits revenues negligibly decreased by $269 or 0.1 percent below the
previous year. This slight decrease is in line with the local economic conditions. It is anticipated,
however, that this revenue source will increase slightly during the current and subsequent years.

Intergovernmental revenues recorded an overall increase. This revenue classification

increased $893,465 or 8.4 percent above the previous fiscal year. Most of this increase was due to
larger Federal reimbursements for services, even with the City’s modest decrease in reimbursements.
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The general fund's 1996 fiscal year intergovernmental revenues were $600,146 or 35.3 percent
greater than the corresponding revenues of the previous year.

A pleasant eye-opening increase of $1,887,242 or 10.0 percent resulted within the service
fees classification. A major cause of the increase within this group was that the revenues for
incarceration of Federal inmates in the County’s detention facility climbed sharply.

Fines and forfeitures logged a decrease of $141,018 or 6.6 percent less than the previous year.
Much of this decrease is attributable to poorer results from collecting outstanding bond forfeitures.

General Governmental Revenues
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Interest income decreased notably by $319,162 or 7.6 percent. This decrease mainly was the
result of declining interest rates and having less general fund principal to invest throughout the year.

Miscellaneous revenues showed an increase of $703,444 or 37.5 percent above the corres-
ponding previous fiscal year's revenues. Higher telephone commissions and State program income
of the West Texas Multi-County Task Force generated from drug forfeitures and seizures explain
most of this sharp increase. The graph presented in Figure 3 shows the actual general governmental
revenue totals of the County for the latest ten fiscal years.

The following table shows a synopsis of the expenditures and operating transfers out of the
County's general fund, special revenue funds, debt service funds, and capital projects funds for the
fiscal year ended September 30, 1996 and the percentages of increases and decreases in relation to

the corresponding prior fiscal year's amounts:
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Increase Percent of
Percent (Decrease) Increase
Expenditures Amount of Total from 1995 (Decrease)
Current:
General Government , $15,971,834 13.72% - $623,780 4.06%
Administration of Justice $18,441,168 15.84% $2,322,069 14.41%
Public Safety $33,351,814 28.65% $925,131 2.859
Health and Welfare $9,133,983 7.85% $1,657,860 22.18%
Community Services 51,624,482 1.40% (82,343,055) (59.06)%
Resource Development $1,809,643 1.55% $213,334 13.36%
Culture and Recreation $2,203,349 1.89% ($175,916) (7.39)%
Public Works $2,948,350 Ly 2.53% $487,444 19.81%
Capital Outlays $11,180,265 9.60% $4,098,496 57.87%
Debt Service:
Principal $5,927,671 5.09% ($1,037,329) (14.89)%
Interest ' $7,809,941 6.71% $1,162,302 17.48%
Operating transfers out $6,017,985 5.17% $1,640,081 37.46%
Totals $116,420,485 100.00% $9,574,197 8.96%

Total actual 1996 expenditures and operating transfers out increased by the net amount of
$9,574,197 or 9 percent above the 1995 level. Much of this increase resulted from increased spend-
ing for the two new district courts and various capital outlays associated with several grants.

The County's general government expenditures were $623,780 or 4.1 percent more than the
related expenditures in the previous year. To comply with Federal regulations, expenditures for solid
waste disposal continued a steep upward incline. Perhaps the most noticeable overspending in this
class occurred within the Records Management Department because of additional emphasis placed
on this activity. The general and administrative index in the general fund had expenditures of
$2,208,694 which were $61,474 more than the associated prior year's expenditures. The most
discernible increases in this category of expenditures resulted from spending for various
contingencies.

The administration of justice expenditures category reflected an overall annual increase of
$2,322,069 or 14.4 percent. Some of this increase is attributable to the continuous increase in the
local judicial caseload; and, as previously mentioned, the two new district courts. In general, more
funds were required to operate the courts, the public defender’s office and pay attorneys for defend-
ing indigents. Very notably in this classification, the District Attorney's expenditures exceeded the
previous year's by $160,851 or 5.3 percent.
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Public safety expenditures registered an increase of $925,131 or 2.9 percent above the
previous year. As in many previous years, the preponderance of this increase took place in the
Sheriff's Department for law enforcement, detention facility's operations and courthouse security.
The increase over the prior year for the Sheriff's Department, including courthouse security,
amounted to a $577,194.

The health and welfare expenditures substantially increased by $1,657,860 or 22.2 percent
over the previous fiscal year. Within this classification, larger amounts were allocated by the
Commissioners Court to the medical examiner, child welfare, keep El Paso beautiful, project amistad
and the nutrition program, while less was spent for veterans assistance and the retired senior volun-

teer program.

The community services expenditure classification declined by $2,343,055 or 59.1 percent
above the previous year. This
decline is mostly attributable to
the termination of the Alcohol and
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expenditures dropped by $175,916
[Figure 4 or 7.4 percent below the previous
year. In this category, less spend-
ing was allowed for the rural pools, ascarate park and golf course. Also, some expenditures of the
coliseum were shifted to a special revenue fund.

In the public works grouping, it was mainly infrastructure expenditures for roads and bridges
that swelled from the previous fiscal year by 19.81 percent. This increase was a result of the
Commissioners Court increasing the $8.50 extra license plate fee to $10.00. This increase became
effective January 1, 1996. This additional source of revenue allows the Commissioners Court the
flexibility to provide better maintenance of existing roads and to construct new roads and bridges

at a faster pace.




The capital outlays expenditures surged above the prior year's by $4,098,496 or 57.87
percent. The general fund's expenditures for capital outlays climbed by $274,967 or 34.1 percent.
Also, construction phases of the new jail annex, completion of the eleventh floor for additional
courtrooms in the courthouse and installation of the sixth passenger elevator in the courthouse
shifted into a much higher gear.

In the debt service expenditures group, the principal payments were down by close to the
amount that the interest payments were up. This is because a few years ago the members of Com-
missioners Court decided to reamortize some of the principal and interest payments. This
reamortization was styled to benefit the very near-term cash flow, more than the intermediate-term
or long-term cash flow. A bar graph showing a history of the actual general governmental expendi-
ture totals is presented in Figure 4.

General Fund Balance. The general fund equity and other credits decreased by a modest
7.4 percent in fiscal year 1996 from $15,316,141 to $14,186,002. This appears noteworthy to
mention that this may be a slight improvement since the undesignated portion of the general fund
balance increased by $568,268 or 31.3 percent from $1,814,837 in fiscal year 1995 to $2,383,105
in fiscal year 1996. In terms of the overall financial condition of the County, however, this is, at
best, a very modest improvement.

Debt Administration. The ratios of net bonded debt to assessed valuation and the amount
of bonded debt per capita are useful indicators of the County's debt position to management, con-
cerned citizens and investors. As of September 30, 1996, the County had net bonded debt amounting
to $105,732,351, a debt to assessed value ratio of 0.68% and a debt per capita ratio of $158.39.
Under current Texas statutes, the County's general bond obligation issuances are subject to a limita-
tion of five percent of the total assessed value of real and personal property. As of September 30,
1996, the County's net general obligation bonded debt of $105,732,351 was well below the legal
limit of $780,589,842.

: A&

Bond Ratings. Moody's Investors Service has given the County an A rating. Ratings may
be changed, suspended or withdrawn as a result of changes in, or unavailability of information. The
County's latest rating from the Standard and Poor's Corporation is AA-. The Standard and Poor's
Corporation defines AA as a very strong capacity to pay interest and repay principal and differs from
the highest rated issues only to a small degree. Ratings from AA to CCC may be modified by the
addition of a plus or minus to show relative standing within the major rating categories.

The following table shows a recapitulation of the long-term outstanding debt balances as of
September 30, 1996:
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Property Tax Bonds:
Courthouse Facility, Series 1988 $4,655,000
Jail Annex, Series 1993A $31,825,000
Refunding Bonds:
Detention Facility, Series 1985 $2,380,699
Archives and Aquatic Settlement, Series 1992 $2,860,000
Detention Facility, Juvenile Justice, Rodeo and Courthouse, Series 1992B $28,925,000
Juvenile Justice, Rodeo, Courthouse, Parking, Ascarate Park and Morgue, Series 1993B $13,725,000
Juvenile Justice, Ascarate Park Substation, Courthouse and Morgue, Series 1993C $5,110,000

Property Tax Certificates of Obligation:

Ascarate Park Substation, Juvenile Justice, Courthouse and Morgue, Series 1990 $2,000,000
Detention Facility Improvement and Ascarate Park Swimming Pool, Series 1992A $4,535,000
Capital Outlays, Series 1993 $2,605,000

East Lake and Hueco Tanks, Landmark Building, Courthouse Renovation, Road and
Bridge Warehouse, Series 1994A $5,550,000

Public Property Finance Contractual Obligation:

Courthousg Furnishings, Series 1990A $2,125,000

Total General Long-term Debt $106,295,699

Cash Management Policies and Practices. The County Auditor serves as the Investment
Officer. In this regard, the Commissioners Court annually approves investment policies and proce-
dures. The actual fiscal year 1996 interest income amounted to $3,857,383. That is $319,162 or 7.64
percent less than the previous year mainly due to having less investable funds and lower interest rates.
In comparison, the County produced interest income totaling $4,176,545 during fiscal year 1995.

The latest investment procedures allow idle funds to be invested faster in (1) United States
Treasury securities, (2) fully FDIC insured and/or fully collateralized certificates of deposit at local
commercial banks, (3) TexPool investments that are administered by the State Comptroller’s Office,
and (4) Discount notes issued by United States Agencies that have the full faith and credit backing of

the United States.

All certificates of deposit are fully collateralized or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) or both. Even though the County is very aggressive with its cash management
and investment programs, safety is of foremost importance. All County funds, from a cash manage-
ment, cash flow and liquidity perspective, were in good condition as of September 30, 1996. All
County monies are initially deposited into fully insured or fully collateralized interest bearing deposi-
tory accounts that have been approved by Commissioners Court according to State legislation.
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The words "fully insured" in this context means only Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)
insurance. Near the start of each business day, the monies in these interest bearing depository
accounts that are determined to be more than our daily operating requirements are invested. The
County Auditor's Office always makes a conscientious effort to keep abreast of the latest develop-
ments associated with the latest cash management and forecasting techniques to maximize interest
earnings.

Risk Management. The Commissioners Court provides funding for a risk management
department. The Director of Risk Management is primarily responsible for identifying and assessing
the County's exposures to all type of risks, and recommending the safest and most cost-effective
methods to eliminate or reduce the identified risks. After making regularly scheduled on-site depart-
mental inspections and evaluations, the Director recommends and helps implement "risk preventive
and reduction" methods for all of the County's departments and agencies.

Another primary assignment of the Risk Management Director is to keep all of the County's
workers compensation claims under control. In this connection, the Texas Association of Counties
(TAC) administers an impressive accident prevention and loss control program free of charge for
counties that participate in their group workers compensation plan. The program is designed to build
and encourage County employee safety in the workplace. The County tries to take full advantage
of this free program. It is believed there is a much higher awareness of work safety when employees
realize that the County's management cares about their safety and well being. The results of this
program are reflected through lower costs for workers compensation contributions.

The County, through its risk management policies, assumes substantially all risks associated
with general tort claims that parties may file against the County and liability claims against the
County due to conditions of property or equipment. In this regard, the Risk Management Director
produced a detailed Risk Management Statement of Policies that Commissioners Court members
approved by formal action.

Functions of the County

The foremost function of the County, a political subdivision, is to assist the State's judicial
system. The County is also responsible for administering many other functions. A very concise
summary of each of the County's main functions will follow.

General Government. The primary functions in this expenditure classification are opera-
tions, general administration, recording deeds and other legal documents, data processing and
personnel operations. Also, included in this class are expenditures of the County Judge and County
Commissioners.

Administration of Justice. El Paso County provides the funding to operate a Probate Court
and five County Courts at Law. It also provides facilities and pays for a sizeable portion of the
operating expenses of thirteen State District Courts in the County. Other officials associated with
the judicial system are the County Sheriff, District Attorney, County Attorney, Public Defender,
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Criminal Law Magistrate, Court Referee, Court Masters, Visiting Judges, and seven Justices of the
Peace. ' '

Public Safety. Major expenditures within this bracket are for the County Sheriff's activities,
including a detention facility. Also, expenditures for the ambulance services, civil defense, chief
juvenile probation officer, chief adult probation officer and seven constables are classified under this
heading.

Health and Welfare. Via an interlocal governmental agreement, the County of El Paso and
City of El Paso participate with the financial commitments of various public health and dental
programs. These programs include public health and dental facilities, air pollution control, water
pollution control, mosquito control and animal control. Most direct welfare assistance programs are
administered by the State. The County, however, does provide limited direct temporary welfare
assistance to a few of those who qualify and need aid on an emergency basis. Other charitable
County expenditures are made to benefit abused and neglected children, battered spouses, veterans
and the deaf.

Resource Development. Expenditures for any County activities that promote economic and
cultural improvements for its citizens are placed here. Activities in this group include the historical
commission, industrial development, alternative dispute resolutions and agricultural co-operative
extension services.

Culture and Recreation. El Paso County maintains several public parks, three public
swimming pools, a public golf course and a lake. Cultural events, ice hockey, fairs, rodeos, livestock
shows, circuses, musical performances, dances, ice shows and a wide variety of sporting attractions
are conducted in the County's Coliseum. Also, an Equestrian Center is operated on the Coliseum's
grounds. In addition, the County provides hotel occupancy tax revenues to the City of El Paso to
operate the Convention and Performing Arts Center.

Public Works. The County maintains several hundred miles of roads, streets and highways
and numerous bridges. The County operates under the unit road system that was approved by
County voters many years ago. Under this system, the four Commissioners' precincts are combined,
for operating purposes, into a single unit and the Commissioners Court appoints a roads and bridges
administrator. The roads and bridges administrator is responsible for planning, engineering, building
and maintaining all of the County’s public roads and bridges.

Financial Report and Statement Presentation

The organization, form and contents of this CAFR were prepared to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles for local governmental units as prescribed in the Codification of
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards as of June 30, 1995 and subsequent
statements or pronouncements that were published by the GASB. These materials are intended to
provide authoritative accounting and financial reporting guidance for state and local governmental
entities and need not be applied to immaterial items.
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Other Information

Independent Audit. To meet the requirements of conducting an annual audit as prescribed
in the Texas Local Government Code, § 115.045, the Commissioners Court appointed the firm of
Bixler and Company, L.L.P., an independent certified public accounting firm, to do the fiscal year

1996 County financial audit. Besides meeting the requirements set forth in applicable State statutes,

the audit met the requirements of the Federal Single Audit Act of 1984 and provisions contained in
the OMB Circular A-128. The external auditors' report on the general purpose financial statements
and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of
this report. The external auditors' reports related specifically to the Single Audit Act and the OMB
Circular A-128 are in separate reports.

Awards. The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the County
of El Paso for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended September 30,
1995. The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious national award recognizing conformance with
the highest standards for preparation of state and local government financial reports.

In order to be awarded the Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an
easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents
conform to program standards. Such CAFR must satisfy both generally accepted accounting princi-
ples and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. The County of El Paso
has received a Certificate of Achievement for the last seven years (fiscal years ended 1989-1995).
We believe our current report continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement program
requirements, and we are submitting it to the GFOA.

The GFOA presented an award for Distinguished Presentation to the County of El Paso for
its annual budget for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 1995. In order to receive this award, a
governmental unit must publish a budget document that meets program criteria as a policy docu-
ment, as an operations guide, as a financial plan and as a communication device.

Acknowledgments. 1 express thanks to the members of Commissioners Court, Council of
Judges and other County officials and employees for their roles in directing the financial affairs of
the County in a responsible and professional manner. Also, the prompt and proper preparation of
this CAFR would not have been achieved without the diligent assistance of the County Auditor's
hardworking staff and the professional services rendered by our external independent auditors, Bixler
and Company, L.L.P.

Very truly yours,

@6@&!{
S. E. Seely

County Auditor
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Certificate of
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County of El Paso,
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Financial Report
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September 30, 1995

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Association of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose comprehensive annual financial
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
As or Sepremare 30, 1994
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Voters of El Paso Coum
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Agricultural Cooperative Extension Services
Ambulance Services
Ascarate Golf Course

Bail Bond Administration
Budgeting Activities
Cash Management and Investments
Child Guidance
Child Weltare
CJIS Administration
Consolidated Data Processing
County Civil Servica Commission
County Coliseum

County C ications and Teleph

County Elections
County Engineering
County Libraries
County Libraries
County Parking Facilities
County Personnel
General Assistance Agency
Life Management
Medical Examiner
Nutrition Program
Parks, Pools and Recreation
Paupers Assistance
Public Defender
Public Warks
Risk Management
Roads and Bridges

Veterans Assistance

County Auditor and Treasury

Court Masters
Criminal Law Magistrates
‘West Texas Community Supervision & Correction




Commissioners Court [The Governing Body/

Charles W. "Chuck" Mattox, County Judge
Charles C. Hooten, County Commissioner, Precinct Number 1
Carlos Aguilar III, County Commissioner, Precinct Number 2
Rogelio Sanchez, County Commissioner, Precinct Number 3
Daniel R. Haggerty, County Commissioner, Precinct Number 4

Philip R. Martinez, Administrative Judge, 327th Judicial District
Sam M. Paxson, District Judge, 210th Judicial District
Edward S. Marquez, District Judge, 65th Judicial District
José J. Baca, District Judge, 346th Judicial District
Peter S. Peca, Jr., District Judge, 171st Judicial District
William E. Moody, District Judge, 34th Judicial District
Mary Anne Bramblett, District Judge, 41st Judicial District
Robert Dinsmoor, District Judge, 120th Judicial District
Guadalupe Rivera, District Judge, 168th Judicial District
Kathleen Olivares, District Judge, 205th Judicial District
David Guaderrama, District Judge, 243rd Judicial District
Kathleen Cardone, District Judge, 383rd Judicial District
James Daross, District Judge, 384th Judiicial District
John L. Fashing, Judge, County Court at Law Number 2
Herbert E. Cooper, Judge, County Court at Law Number 5
Kitty Schild, Judge, County Court at Law Number 4
Javier Alvarez, Judge, County Court at Law Number 3
Richard Herrera, Judge County Court at Law Number 1
Max Higgs, Judge, County Probate Court

Other Poincinal il

José R. Rodriguez, County Attorney
Steve E. Seely, County Auditor
Hector Enriquez, County Clerk

Piti Vasquez, County Purchasing Agent
Leo Samaniego, County Sheriff
James S. Hicks, County Tax Assessor and Collector
Jaime Esparsa, District Attorney
Edelmira Rubalcaba, District Clerk

Mary Jo Lee, Personnel Director

Maria Clara Hernandez, Public Defender

Gene Weigel, Risk Management Director
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Bruce G. Bixler, CPA
Raymond M. Larkin, CPA"
Andrew A. Haddad, CPA
Michael K. O'Donnell, CPA
Edward D. Lobdell, Jr., CPA
Alicia A, Williamson, CPA
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT e yooorS

County Judge and members of
Commissioners’ Court

County of El Paso

El Paso, Texas

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the
County of El Paso, Texas, as of September 30, 1996, and for the year then ended, as
listed in the table of contents. These general purpose financial statements are the
responsibility of the County of El Paso, Texas’ management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on our
audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the Hospital District, a discretely
presented component unit. Those financial statements were audited by other
auditors whose report thereon has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as
it relates to the amounts included for the Hospital District, is based solely on the
report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards,
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States, and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget circular A-128,
“Audits of State and Local Governments.” Those standards require that we plan

- and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general

purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit and the report of other auditors provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.
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In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors the general
purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the County of El Paso, Texas, as of September 30,
1996, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its proprietary fund
types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general
purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund
and account group financial statements and schedules listed in the foregoing table of
contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required
part of the general purpose financial statements. These financial statements and
schedules are the responsibility of the County’s management. Such additional

information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of

the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects when considered in relation to the general purpose financial
statements taken as a whole.

The tables in the statistical section, listed in the foregoing table of contents, were not
audited by us, and accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report
dated January 13, 1997, on our consideration of the County of El Paso’s internal
control structure and a report dated January 13, 1997, on its compliance with laws

and regulations.

B ihn Q_, Ll

El Paso, Texas
January 13, 1997
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Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types, Account Groups and Component Unit

County of El Paso, Texas

September 30, 1996

Governmental Fund Types

General

Special

Revenue

Debt
Service

Capital
Projects

Assets and other debits
Assets: :
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments.
Receivables(net of allowances
for uncollectibles):
Interest...
Taxes
Accounts.
Payroll
Patient.
Due from other funds.
Due from other governmental agencies.............cccu...
Deferred compensation plan assels.......cuieniansssies
Inventory of supplies
Prepaid expenses.
Property, plant, and equipment(net)...........c.scccersnas
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments.
Amount available in debt service funds.........coeereuena
Amount to be provided for retire-
ment of general long-term debt.........ccvereeveerrereeren.e
Other assets

$12,876,182
3,000,400

404,973
6,035,889
3,213,497

3,061,865

42,711

$5,447,625

139,349

2,097,635

$199,115

83,136

811,534

$18,640,870
14,792,598

530,073

Total assets.

$28.635.517

$1.093.785

$33.963.541

Liabilities, equity and other credits
Liabilities:
Vouchers payable.
Claims payable
Capital leases payable..........ccoiimiinnimminissnsnssninsians
Due to:
Other funds
OHBEE IR, oovoccoenrisrirmimsiiisinsassariassusisssssastos ipestisass
Other governmental agencies
Deferred revenues.............ccocoeceieunnae
Deferred compensation due employess.
General obligation bonds payable...........c.ouvaninciinnne
‘Warrant payable
Fringe benefits payable.
Self-insured obligations.
Other liabilities

$1,018,941

811,534
116,886
1,736,832
4,984,596

5,780,726

$740,959

1,864,547

1,847

$420,226

Total liabilities

14,449,515

2,607,353

420,226

Equity and other credits:
Investment in general fixed assets.......covuerrenvsnrssnsens
Retained earnings:
DINEServerL. .....c.onersimeminmssssmspey s siamecenssnnmarasiness
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Travel advances-sherifT,
payroll and change funds...........ccooiemeniiininannas
Inventory.
IDIOBE SETVICE....vcconnsonsusnsaiisssmseecanpensanmsasanmimsensanens

Subsequent year's expenditures ..........ccocoeeveeenn
Undesignated

62,980
42,711

3,408,218

8,288,988
2,383,105

868,594

3,476,459
732,203

$1,093,785

24,569,184

8,974,131

Total equity and other credits......oveceeserearerences

14,186,002

5,077,256

1,093,785

33,543,315

Total liabilities, equity
and other credits.

$28.635.517

$7.684.609

$1.093.785

$33.963.541

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit 1
Totals Totals
Proprietary Fiduciary (Memorandum Component (Memorandum
Fund Type Fund Type Account Groups only) Unit only)
Internal General General Long- Primary Hospital Reporting
Service Agency Fixed Assets Term Debt Government District Entity
52,306,772 $15,952,250 $55,422,814 $11,501,000 $66,923,814
: 17,792,998 17,792,998
174,518 216,890 1,548,939 1,548,939
6,035,889 2,020,000 8,055,889
26,161 647,034 5,984,327 1,213,000 7,197,327
443 443 443
9,332,000 9,332,000
3,873,399 665,000 4,538,399
561,000 561,000
4,410,940 4,410,940 4,410,940
42,711 2,520,000 2,562,711
115,000 115,000
$161,453,560 161,453,560 71,649,000 233,102,560
8,040,000 8,040,000
65,378,000 65,378,000
$1,093,785 1,093,785 1,093,785
106,994,778 106,994,778 106,994,778
800,000 800,000
$2.507.451 $21.227.557 $161,453,560 $108.088.563 $364.654.583 $173.794.000 $538,448,583
$329,134 $693,543 $3,202,803 $8,290,000 $11,492,803
$1,421,000 1,421,000 1,421,000
371,864 371,864 371,864
1,197,318 3,873,399 665,000 4,538,399
5,872,017 5,988,903 1,759,000 7,747,903
1,706 9,053,739 10,794,124 10,794,124
4,984,506 4,984,596
4,410,940 4,410,940 4,410,940
106,295,699 106,295,699 34,746,000 141,041,699
1,850,000 1,850,000
5,780,726 5,780,726
6,938,000 6,938,000
1,842,000 1,842,000
330,840 21,227,557 108,088,563 147,124,054 56,090,000 203,214,054
$161,453,560 161,453,560 161,453,560
2,176,611 2,176,611 2,176,611
62,980 62,980
42,711 2,711
1,093,785 1,093,785
28,845,996 28,845,996
8,974,131 8,974,131
11,765,447 11,765,447
3,115,308 117,704,000 120,819,308
2,176,611 161,453,560 217,530,529 117,704,000 335,234,529
$2.507.451 $21,227,557 $161.453,560 $108,088,563 $364,654,583 $173,794.000 $538,448,583
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Exhibit 2
County of El Paso, Texas
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
All Governmental Fund Types
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1995)
Governmental Fund Types Totals
Special Debt Capital {(Memorandum Only)
General Revenue Service Projects 1996 1995
Revenues:
L ) $49,922,018 51,668,968  $12,998,234 564,589,220  $63,077,165
Licenses and permits...........ccocoeeeecrunesvencres 192,746 192,746 193,015
Intergovernmental.......couisiiiisaisiiint 2,297,964 9,225,060 11,523,024 10,629,559
Charges: foF SErviOus.. .. cousnimisissinsisameriven 13,848,941 6,865,429 20,714,370 18,827,128
Fines and forfeifures.......cccoeveeevveeererererenens 1,989,003 1,989,003 2,130,021
%1y T W N NS SO Oy S 1,461,400 290,397 177,182 $1,928,404 3,857,383 4,176,545
MISCEHABGONS. 1 cocsrrsnirisicsssnssmssartpsnarsrassarenty 1,313,604 1,264,828 2,578,432 1,874,988
Total revenues 71,025,676 19,314,682 13,175,416 1,928,404 105,444,178 100,908,421
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEINMENL.........cccoermerierersercrnnaes 15,350,506 621,328 15,971,834 15,348,054
Administration of justice.........c.ecvereerernnee 14,487,071 3,954,097 18,441,168 16,119,099
Public safety......c.cccocenmnmecnvencnccceceneee. 33,351,814 33,351,814 32,426,683
Health and welfare........c..coeeerrcrreneernerins 4,676,976 4,457,007 9,133,983 7,476,123
Community SEIVICES...........covrerrernrrasrarenss 1,624,482 1,624,482 3,967,537
Resource development..............ccoerernerenne 461,170 1,348,473 1,809,643 1,596,309
Culture and recreation............cceevrevecueinarres 1,252,022 951,327 2,203,349 2,379,265
Pilblie Wobks:. oo covnninnmiimibiinimin 2,948,350 2,948,350 2,460,906
Capithl GutlaYS. .., oo s 1,080,698 3,651,154 6,448,413 11,180,265 7,081,769
Debt Service:
PUNCIPALa;. o cmsisessssicsimsivissonsosavsreasssimases 5,927,671 5,927,671 6,965,000
111 N RO 7,809,941 7,809,941 6,647,639
Total expenditures.......coceceriersessssssroserenes 70,660,257 19,556,218 13,737,612 6,448,413 110,402,500 102,468,384
Excess(deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures...........ceevevres 365,419 (241,536) (562,196) (4,520,009) (4,958,322)  (1,559,963)
Other financing sources (uses): j
Procerdsofbonds. ...c..ocicimiiivssisssnnsiisiioe 5,635,311
Operating transfers in...........ccocoevererienninns 2,174,807 2,520,729 811,534 425,000 5,932,070 3,877,904
Operating transfers out..............ccooveieninine (3,544,633)  (2,/473,352) (6,017,985)  (4,377,904)
Total other financing
sources (uses) (1,369,826) 47,377 811,534 425,000 (85,915) 5,135,311
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses....... (1,004,407) (194,159) 249,338 (4,095,009) (5,044,237) 3,575,348
Fund balances, October 1............ disiaviY 15,316,141 5,271,414 844,447 37,638,324 59,070,326 55,615,148
Change in reserve for inventory...........c......... (125,732) (125,732) (120,170)
Residual equity transfers in..........ccccocerernreene 11,157 134,945 146,102 11,415
Residual equity transfers out...........cceeenee (11,157) (134,945) (146,102) (11,415)
Fund balances, September 30......cousinne 514,186,002 $5,077,255 $1.003,785  $33.543,315 $53,900,357  $59.070,326

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit 3
County of El Paso, Texas
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-
Budget and Actual-General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
General Fund Special Revenue Funds
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable) Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes.... $47,431,900 $49,922,018 $2,490,118 $1,500,000 $1,668,968 $168,968
Licenses and permm = 194,000 192,746 (1,254)
Intergovernmental revenues............ceeeeeeen. 1,527,745 2,297,964 770,219 30,500 52,972 22,472
Charges for services 11,776,920 13,848,941 2,072,021 5,996,000 6,865,429 869,429
Fines and forfeitures.......ccocccceerresiaccarecnunnnnn 1,982,718 1,989,003 6,285
Interest............ 1,500,000 1,461,400 (38,600) 63,000 284,200 221,200
Miscellaneous 925477 1,313,604 388,127 170,000 208,764 38,764
Total revenues 65,338,760 71,025,676 5,686,916 7,759,500 9,080,333 1,320,833
Expendituress:
Current:
General gOVEMMENL....eo.ocrurusmasssseressunans 17,821,675 14,783,973 3,037,702 1,187,373 621,328 566,045
Administration of justice.........ceceeosriruerecs 15,216,205 14,487,071 729,134 146,935 118,715 28,220
Public safety ! 34,888,508 33,351,814 1,536,694
Health and welfare..........ccccoccviicincnniiannes 5,644,456 4,676,976 967,480
Resource development..........c.ooreeeeneinnans 485,529 461,170 24,359 1,409,254 1,348,473 60,781
Culture - TECTEALION. 1.vuevcsmsinsasesmsannsnsssssass 1,525,756 1,252,022 273,734 1,146,134 951,327 194,807
Public works.. 3,700,380 2,948,350 752,030
Capital outlays. 1,683,694 1,080,698 602,996 1,231,727 800,164 431,563
Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges .........................
Total expenditures. 77,265,823 70,093,724 7,172,099 8,821,303 6,788,357 2,033,446
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.................. (11,927,063) 931,952 12,859,015 (1,062,303) 2,291,976 3,354,279
Other financing sources {(uses):
Operating transfer ..o 1,682,068 1,826,407 144,339
Operating transfer oUt......ooveeieeeneereeennenans (3,085,510) (2,733,099) 352,411 (1,866,698) (1,863,622) 3,076
Total other financing
sources (uses). (1,403,442) (906,692) 496,750 (1,866,698) (1,863,622) 3,076
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses (13,330,505) 25,260 13,355,765 (2,929,001) 428,354 3,357,355
Fund balances, October L......ocnnsnenes © 20,299,103 20,299,103 3,587,566 3,587,566
Fund balances, September 30 $6,968,598  $20,324363  $13.355,763 $658.565 $4.015,920 $3,357,355

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit 3 I
County of El Paso, Texas
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances-
Budget and Actual-General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds l
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Debt Service Funds Totals (Memorandum only)
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable l
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TTREOE...cosviperiiiinctusisioreatitobeiasshronssthekasasunie $12,998,234  $12,998,234 $61,930,134 $64,589,220 32,659,086
Licenses and permits..........ccoeeevverscreinnenns 194,000 192,746 (1,254)
Intergovernmental revenues...........ccoveeein 1,558,245 2,350,936 792,691
Charges for Services......coucemeeernnereereninnens 17,772,920 20,714,370 2,941,450
Fines and forfeitures......c.ccovreeeesnerenrenrons 1,982,718 1,989,003 6,285
TOEEIRSE B s 177,182 $177,182 1,563,000 1,922,782 359,782
MiscRllanSous: s msmsassinasimm 1,095,477 1,522,368 426,891
Total revenues 12,998,234 13,175,416 177,182 86,096,494 93,281,425 7,184,931
Expendituress: :
Current:
General government..........ccoueeveessceenenne 19,009,048 15,405,301 3,603,747
Administration of justice........cc.ccsvvreiunee 15,363,140 14,605,786 757,354
Public Safety .....omsmmvaisscsubimsisisg 34,888,508 33,351,814 1,536,694
Health and welfare.........ccoovrvererenrecrannanes 5,644,456 4,676,976 967,480
Resource development.........coonuceeeeurecnne 1,894,783 1,809,643 85,140
Culture «~ 1ecTeation. . ..cc.oovecisitvnvinsussnesns 2,671,890 2,203,349 468,541
PublicWorks... sy 3,700,380 2,948,350 752,030
CapRal OBtIAYS....ocowmiiiisinsissiissisian 2,915,421 1,880,862 1,034,559
Debt Service:
PHACIPAL. ...cotlninssssanemssssmssmsemspusssens svss 5,927,672 5,927,671 1 5,927,672 5,927,671 1
Interest and fiscal charges.......ccocecovvennen. 7,809,951 7,809,941 10 7,809,951 7,809,941 10
Total expenditures.......ccceeveerusrcsssene 13,737,623 13,737,612 11 99,825,249 90,619,693 9,205,556

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):

................ (739,389) (562,196) 177,193 (13,728,755) 2,661,732 16,390,487

Operating transfer iN.........ccooecommnearnerenreens 1,682,068 1,826,407 144,339
Operating transfer out..............erveeeerersenne (4,952,208)  (4,596,721) 355,487
Total other financing
sources (uses) (3,270,140)  (2,770,314) 499,826

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and

other financing sources over (under)

expenditures and other financing uses (739,389) (562,196) 177,193 (16,998,895) (108,582) 16,890,313
Fund balances, October L......ccoeivvesnran (1,461,196)  (1,461,196) 22,425,473 22,425,473
Fund balances, September 30................. {$2,200,585) ($2.023.392) $177,193 $5,426,578 $22,316,891 316,890,313

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. (Concluded)
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Exhibit 4
County of El Paso, Texas
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings
All Proprietary Fund Types and Component Unit
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Totals
Proprietary Fund Component Unit (Memorandum only)
Internal Service Reporting Entity
Fund Hospital District 1996
Operating revenues:
Erployes prémifiiig s i $1,006,116 $1,006,116
Emiployer PIEMABMS . cisuisisessinsnssusoisssssssuivssssosizsssinnsassssasss 2,631,424 2,631,424
RetiTee: PrOmUIIIG . uoiiessiessissasivsissosmsnavissassesicassisstassavansns 150,083 150,083
Patient SeTvICE TEVEIIUE .ocieviieiornisiisiarmismssasnssissssasensssssrararenss $129,303,000 129,303,000
R ATBT s vsssarssasagsn asssvostsiatas st L weR AT b SRS 1,065,000 1,065,000
Family planning specific purpose fund (grant revenues) ... (3,783,000) (3,783,000)
BB cucuvvs s iasiiabswssmusmmnsgsnesn s iv bisamr s sns sevan SRR R RS suBsRenS 7,037 7,037
Total operating revenues ] 3,794,660 126,585,000 130,379,660
Operating expenses:
CIBRINIE .« ovsninssmansamnsmasbomnranasassssassansssnes S0 monsmesnmny R RSRIA SR RS 3,488,087 3,488,087
AdMINISIAtIVE «.c..eecireeerierenerereereesressesessssassesmenesssrssesnsrasns 247,148 247,148
AL o mentesnsaselbiites s esusotemssbsnasansns sassnsansansdtiussnsiisisnns 40,757,000 40,757,000
Employee benefits 8,462,000 8,462,000
Purchased services 10,794,000 10,794,000
Professional fEes ..........iveemrerrrsiesrnccemeenerecsnerenes s ssssssssnias 12,540,000 12,540,000
SUPPHES .vecerrsessmsspmesionsssmnsssnsamansanismesnrsrsssnssnssanssasaisansssans 19,436,000 19,436,000
Provision for bad debts .....c.ccceoeererrermereerrenssnnnrenessesennnes 39,111,000 39,111,000
Depreciation and amortization ... iveesvinimsssaressanes 6,971,000 6,971,000
HREL.........oisiiin s rene s ar R 4,115,000 4,115,000
Total operating expenses 3,735,235 142,186,000 145,921,235
Operating income (loss) 59,425 (15,601,000) (15,541,575)
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
TREETESE PEVEIIUC w.ivivsisarsasissasinsarsivsissssmsssvussrapesaadinssastassas 145,433 489,000 634,433
Tnvestiient MICOMIE .. ... it sisiisiiiiiissii i 3,768,000 3,768,000
MiScellaneons ... i oosmpesiiomiiismissim b i arsesissssassnss 981,000 981,000
Grants......issiiimmssemmeei i 4,033,000 4,033,000
Disproportionate share TEeVeNUE ......cccerverenmienininsenessesanannaes 26,777,000 26,777,000
Property taxes - debt service levy ....cccoueernierecresnirnearennn 5,044,000 5,044,000
Interest expense - debt SETVICE ......ccovvivuiimmnmsinisaisisassasiince (2,911,000) (2,911,000)
Contributions to others ...c.iwiisisisinesaissismssdn (480,000) (480,000)
Total nonoperating revenues (EXpenses) ........cuvessvesssvene 145,433 37,701,000 37,846,433
Income (loss) before operating transfers ..........ccocvvcevreeeee. 204,858 22,100,000 22,304,858
Operating Tansfers I ... cwiimisiomismsirsssissssssnsns enssesanss 3,783,000 3,783,000
Net income (loss) 204,858 25,883,000 26,087,858
Retained earnings/Fund balance, October 1 .......cocerveienns 1,971,753 91,821,000 93,792,753
Retained earnings/Fund balance, September 30 ................ $2,176.611 $117,704.000 $119.880.611

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit 5
County of El Paso, Texas
Combined Statement of Cash Flows
All Proprietary Fund Types and Component Unit
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Proprietary Fund
Internal Service Totals
Fund Component Unit  (Memorandum only)
Health and Life Reporting Entity
Benefits Fund Hospital District 1996

Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from employee Premiums.........cocoveveeneessiiiiinessssssassans $979,975 $979,975

Cash received from employer premiums.. 2,631,424 2,631,424

Cash received from retiree premiums.....c.cc.viiinnirmmnecainnnnne, 150,083 150,083

Cash received from miscellaneous services. 7,037 7,037

Cash received from patients and third party payors...........coovnnrmmsnnnnans $70,049,000 70,049,000

Cash received from disproportionate share program .. 5 26,777,000 26,777,000

Cash received from property taxes for maintenance and. operanons 26,256,000 26,256,000

Cash received from governmental grants,.., 4,977,000 4,977,000

Cashreceivcdmiscel]ancous--......................... ............. 981,000 981,000

Cash payments for claims...........cococeeiiinneee A 1S (3,377,649) 4 (3,377,649)

Cash payments t0 €MPIOYEEs......ccoucnimmmrniesserisinmmssiscsssssiearmsmsssssssasans (51,348,000) (51,348,000)

Cash payments for goods and services. (48,722,000) (48,722,000)

Cash payments for contributions... DRI Sc-. (480,000) (480,000)

Cash payments for administrative cxp‘"‘- s & (247,148) (247,148)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities. 143,722 28,490,000 28,633,722
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Payments for acquisition and construction of capital Asaets ciainnig (16,097,000) (16,097,000)

Principal payments on bonds .. (4,320,000) (4,320,000)

Cash received from property taxes for debt BOTVICE i isiisinasdminiaiinal 5,044,000 5,044,000

Cash received from sale of debt warrant ..........cccccceeeeen 1,850,000 1,850,000

Interest paid .. (1,397,000) (1,397,000)
Net cash pm\mied frnm :apltxl and related ﬁnancing actlvltles (14,920,000) (14,920,000)
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of INVESHMNENS........cererrerserriessinsnnserseseresassassatassssesssesssesssssssssene 16,791,000 16,791,000

Receipt of interest.........cocvvvenenne 17,090 4,265,000 4,282,090

Proceeds from sale and matured mvestments (30,671,000) _ (30,671,000)
Net cash provided from investing activities 17,090 (9,615,000) (9,597,910)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 160,812 3,955,000 4,115,812
Cash and cash equivalents, October 1 2,145,960 7,546,000 9,691,960
Cash and cash equivalents, September 30 $2.306,772 $11,501.000 $13,807.772
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. (Continued)
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Exhibit 5
County of El Paso, Texas
Combined Statement of Cash Flows
All Proprietary Fund Types and Component Unit
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Proprietary Fund
Internal Service Totals
Fund Component Unit  (Memorandum only)
Health and Life Reporting Entity
Benefirs Fund Hospital District 1996
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $59,425 $21,614,000 $21,673,425
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization............eeeieenneinsiesnsssnsnesssass 7,009,000 7,009,000
Provision for bad debts.................... 39,111,000 39,111,000
Property taxes - debt service levy (5,044,000) (5,044,000)
Interest expense............... ” 2,911,000 2,911,000
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (26,141) (26,141)
(Increase) decrease in patient accounts receivable, net...........ccoeecece (37,375,000) (37,375,000)
(Increase) decrease in delinquent property taxes receivable, net....... 146,000 146,000
(Increase) decrease in due from specific purpose funds.........ccococene (56,000) (56,000)
(Increase) decrease in due to general fund...........cocovinnnninnniees 56,000 56,000
(Increase) decrease in due from/to third party payors........cccenennnns 898,000 898,000
(Increase) decrease in due from/to state agencies......couvueneees (159,000) (159,000)
(Increase) decrease in other receivables. (346,000) (346,000)
(Increase) decrease in miscellaneous 981,000 981,000
(Increase) decrease in inventories...... (378,000) (378,000)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other assets..........cooceee (142,000) (142,000)
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable.......iuninniiininsinienaeas (497,000) (497,000)
Increase (decrease) in contributions to others........vinieieeerereens (480,000) (480,000)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 110,438 255,000 365,438
Increase (decrease) in accrued eXPenSses........ovivismissiinssiniissessanes 530,000 530,000
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities _ (102,000) (102,000)
Increase (decrease) in liability for self-insured obligations............... (442,000) (442,000)
Total adustments 84,297 6,876,000 6,960,297
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $143.722 $28,490,000 $28,633.722
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. {concluded)
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1996

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the County have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental
accounting and financial reporting principles. The County's most significant accounting policies
are described below.

A. Reporting Entity

The County of El Paso is a public corporation and a political subdivision of the State of Texas.
The governing body of the County is the Commissioners Court. The Commissioners Court is
composed of five elected officials, the County Judge and four County Commissioners.

The financial statements of the County, the reporting entity, include all governmental activities,
departments, agencies, organizations and functions of the County for which the governing body
is financially accountable. In evaluating and determining how to define the financial reporting
entity, all likely units have been considered.

The decisions to include or exclude a potential component unit in the reporting entity were made
by applying standards contained in GAAP. The key consideration for including or excluding
a potential component unit is the primary governing body's financial accountability. A primary
government is financially accountable for legally separate organizations if its officials appoint
a voting majority of an organization's governing board and if it is able to impose its will or there
is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or to impose specific
financial burdens on, the primary government.

In conformity with the criteria discussed above, the financial statements of the El Paso County
Hospital District (District) have been included in the financial reporting entity as a discretely
presented component unit. This unit is reported in a separate column to emphasize that it is legally
separate from the County.

The El Paso County Hospital District operates R. E. Thomason General Hospital, a non-profit
organization. The El Paso County Commissioners Court appoints the Hospital's five member
governing body, approves the Hospital's budget, tax rate and issuance of bonded debt. Complete
financial statements for the Hospital can be obtained from its administrative office:

R. E. Thomason General Hospital
4815 Alameda Avenue
El Paso, Texas 79905
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1996

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

B. Fund Accounting

The accounts of the County are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of
which is considered a separate accounting entity. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate
legal compliance and to benefit financial management by segregating transactions related to
certain governmental functions or activities.

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts comprised of assets,
liabilities, fund equity, revenues and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Governmental
resources are allocated to and accounted for in an individual fund based upon the purposes for
which the resources are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled.
An account group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting technique designed to provide
accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they
do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources.

Purpose of Funds and Account Groups

Funds are classified into three categories: Governmental, Proprietary and Fiduciary. Each of
these categories are then divided into separate fund types. The County utilizes fund types and
account groups as follows:

Governmental Fund Types:

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the County. It is used to account for all
financial transactions not accounted for in the County's other funds. The majority of current
operating expenditures are financed with revenues received by the general fund.

Special Revenue Funds are derived from specific taxes, such as the hotel occupancy tax, or
some other specific revenue source, including federal and state grants that are legally restricted

to expenditures for specific purposes.

Debt Service Funds are used for the accumulation of resources for the payment of general long-
term debt principal and interest. The sources of revenues for this type of fund are interest
earned from short-term investments, ad valorem property tax revenues allocated specifically for
debt service requirements and hotel occupancy taxes.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1996

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Purpose of Funds and Account Groups (Continued)

Capital Project Funds are used to account for financial resources used for the acquisition or
construction of major capital facilities. Funding for capital project funds is generally derived
from proceeds of bonds sold and interest income.

Proprietary Fund Types:

This fund is used to account for activities similar to those found in the private sector where the
determination of net income is necessary or useful to financial administration. The Internal
Service Fund is used to account for the County's health and life benefits program. The principal
source of revenue is the employer and employee premiums for health and life benefits. This
proprietary fund applies all FASB statements and interpretations issued after November 30,
1989, except for those that conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

Fiduciary Fund Types:

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the County on behalf of others as their
agent.

Account Groups:

The General Fixed Assets Account Group is used to account for the County's tangible assets
which have a useful life expectancy of more than one year and a monetary value large enough
to justify maintenance of the associated custodial records.

The General Long-Term Debt Account Group is used to account for all of the County's long-
term debts which are expected to be financed primarily from the proceeds of future ad valorem
tax revenues. This account group is concerned with the measurement of financial position and
not the measurement of the results of operations.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1996

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C. Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is established by its
measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial
resources measurement focus. Ordinarily, only current assets and current liabilities are included
on the balance sheet with this measurement focus. The operating statements of the funds
present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures
and other financing uses) in net current assets.

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental fund and fiduciary fund
types. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become measurable and available). In the case of the
County, "measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available"
means collectible within the current period or soon thereafter to pay liabilities of the current
period. Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting
when the related fund liability is incurred except for principal and interest on general long-term
debt, which is recognized as an expenditure when due. In addition, prepaid expenditures are
recognized as expenditures when paid.

Revenues susceptible to accrual include property taxes, special assessments, licenses, interest
income and charges for services. Sales and use taxes collected and held by the State at fiscal
year end on behalf of the County also are recognized as revenue. Fines, forfeitures and permits
are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable.

Deferred revenues arise when potential revenues do not meet both the measurable and available
tests for recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also come about when resources
are received by the County before the County is legally entitled to them. In succeeding periods,
when both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the County has a legal claim to the
resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the statements and revenue is
recognized.
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\

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

C. Basis of Accounting (Continued)

The flow of economic resources measurement focus applied on the accrual basis of accounting
is utilized by the Internal Service Fund and the component unit. Under this method, revenues
are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.

D. Budgets

Annual appropriated budgets are approved and utilized for the general fund, special revenue
funds (other than grants) and debt service funds. Appropriations expire at fiscal year-end.
Budgets for grants are employed as a management control device in order to comply with

granting agencies' provisions.

Formal budgetary integration is employed for the general fund, special revenue funds and debt
service funds. Capital projects funds are ordinarily more project oriented than period oriented,
thus, budgets for all capital projects funds are utilized and appropriations at year end lapse
forward to subsequent years until the project completion. Budgets for all funds are prepared on
the modified accrual basis. Formal budgetary integration is not employed in the Internal Service
Fund.

The adopted budget for fiscal year 1996 totaled $112,990,693 which included non-budgeted
grant funding of $10,198,961. Throughout the year, the Commissioners Court amended the
budget for an aggregate increase total of $3,246,807. These increases represented statutorily
provided increases for bond proceeds and additional funding by granting agencies. The
appropriation changes included revisions as follows:
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1996

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

D. Budgets (Continued)

County of El Paso, Texas
Schedule of Amended Funding Amounts
For the period ending September 30, 1996

Special Debt Capital Total Total
Date of General Revenue Service - Projects Budgeted Funding

Amendment Fund Funds Funds Funds Funding Grants Amounts
October 9, 1995 $78,706,163 $9,952,646 $13,737,623 $395,300 $102,791,732 $10,198,961 $112,990,693
October 16, 1995 329,425 329,425
October 23, 1995 4,226 4,226
November 4, 1995 (1,036,026) (1,036,026)
November 20, 1995 246,371 246,371
December 11, 1995 (255,762) (255,762)
January 22, 1996 107,950 107,950
January 29, 1996 (16,092) (16,092)
February 5, 1996 85,950 85,950
February 12, 1996 161,848 161,848
February 19, 1996 (40,407) (40,407)
February 26, 1996 (18,437) (18,437)
March 11, 1996 30,804 30,804
March 25, 1996 61,662 61,662
April 1, 1996 116,744 116,744
April 22, 1996 (12,454) (12,454)
April 29, 1996 (40,250) 40,250 1,128,917 1,128,917
May 28, 1996 (9,900) (9,900)
June 10, 1996 6,685 6,685
June 24, 1996 (637,888) (637,888)
July 8, 1996 120,497 120,497
July 15, 1996 338,319 338,319
July 29, 1996 167,823 167,823
August 5, 1996 133,193 133,193
August 12, 1996 201,340 201,340
August 26, 1996 200,000 200,000
September 16, 1996 802,372 802,372
September 23, 1996 12,347 12,347
September 27, 1996 1.017.300 1,017,300

Subtotal 78.665913 9,992,896 13.737.623 395,300 102,791,732 13.445.768 116,237,500
Carry over reappro- '

priation totals 1,685.420 695,611 35,482,002 37.863,033 37.863.033

Totals $80.351.333  $10.,688.507 13,737,623 35.877.302 140.654.7 $13.445768 $154,100,533
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1996
Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

D. Budgets (Continued)

A reconciliation of budgeted and non-budgeted fund balances is as follows:

Special Debt
General Revenue Service
Fund Funds Funds
Revenues: :
Budgeted $71,025,676 $9,091,115 $13,175,416
Non-budgeted 10.223.567
Total Revenues 71,025,676 19.314.682 13.175.416
Expenditures:
Budgeted 70,093,724 6,788,357 13,737,612
Non-budgeted 566,533 12.767.86
Total Expenditures 70.660,257 19,556,018 13,737,612
Total Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures 365419 (241.535) (562.196)
Other financing sources (uses):
Budgeted (906,692) (1,863,622)
Non-budgeted (463.134) 1.910.99% 811,534
Total other financing sources (uses) (1.369.826) 47377 811.534
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses (1.004.407) (194.158) 249338
Fund Balance, October 1 15,316,141 5,271,414 844,447
Change in Reserve for Inventory (125,732)
Fund Balances, September 30 $14.186.002 $5,077.256 $1.093 785

The non-budgeted expenditures in the general fund represent net acerued vested benefits of the
current year of $692,265 and a change in reserve for inventory of ($125,732) representing the
amount of supply inventory utilized during the year. The non-budgeted revenues and expenditures
in the special revenue funds represent non-budget grant funds, and the Sheriffs LEOSE fund
which was created during the fiscal year. The non-budgeted other financing sources (uses) represent
interfund transfers.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1996

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
D. Budgets (Continued)

Encumbrances are commitments related to unperformed (executory) contracts for goods or services.
In this connection, an encumbrance system of accounting and budgeting is used by the County.
The system provides a mechanism so that outstanding encumbrances, at fiscal year-end, are
reappropriated in the succeeding year's budget. Encumbrances outstanding at year-end are recorded
as reservations of fund balances and do not constitute expenditures or liabilities because the
commitments will be honored during a subsequent year.

E. Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents as reported by the County and in the component unit represent highly liquid
investment instruments with original maturities of three months or less.

F. Cash and Temporary Investments

Cash balances represent monies in negotiable order of withdrawal (NOW) accounts or super negotiable
order of withdrawal accounts in the County's depository bank. County policy and State law require
that all monies deposited in a depository bank be completely insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation or fully collateralized with securities of federal agencies or the United States.

Investments are stated at cost which approximates market value, except for investments in the
deferred compensation agency fund which are reported at market value. In accordance with State
law, all County investments are in United States Treasury securities or agencies or are invested
in Texpool or certificates of deposits. All certificates of deposit are fully insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation or fully collateralized with federal agencies or United States securities.
The United States Treasury securities are, of course, backed by the full faith and credit of the
United States. Agencies have no expressed liability assumed by the U.S. Government; however,
the agencies are required to maintain secured advances, guaranteed mortgages, U.S. Government
securities or cash in an amount at least equal to the amount of the consolidated bonds and discount
notes outstanding. Securities pledged to the County as collateral are held in the Federal Reserve
Bank of Dallas.




COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1996

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

G. Short-term Interfund Receivables/Payables

During the course of business, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods
provided, services rendered or interfund loans. These receivables and payables are classified
as "due from other funds" or "due to other funds" on the balance sheets.

H. Advances to Other Funds

Non-current portions of long-term interfund loan receivables, when applicable, are classified
as advances. These advances are offset equally by a fund balance reserve account which indicates
that they do not represent expendable available financial resources and are not available for

appropriation.
I. Inventories

Inventories in the general fund consist of expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost
is recorded as an expenditure at the time the individual inventory items are purchased by the
purchasing agent. Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the first-in/first-
out (FIFO) method. Inventories for the component unit are valued at the lower of cost or market,
using the first-in, first-out valuation method.

J. Prepaid Items

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond September 30, 1996,
if any, are classified as prepaid items.

K. Fixed Assets

General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds utilized to construct or acquire them. Instead,
capital acquisition and construction are reflected as expenditures in governmental funds, and
the associated assets in excess of $300 are reported in the general fixed assets account group.

Purchased fixed assets are valued at cost. Donated fixed assets are stated at their fair market value
on the date donated. When no historical records are available, fixed assets are valued at estimated
fair market value on the date received. Public domain (infrastructure) fixed assets consisting
of improvements other than buildings, including roads, bridges, streets and related right-of-way
are not capitalized because these assets are immovable and of value only to the County.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1996

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

K. Fixed Assets (Continued)

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the assets or substantially
extend the life of the assets are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized. General fixed
assets are not depreciated or appreciated for changes in fair market value. No interest cost has
been capitalized in the general fixed assets. Assets of the component unit are depreciated on
a straight line basis over the estimated useful life.

L. Compensated Absences

Regular full-time employees accumulate vacation leave at varying rates depending on their years
of service with the County as follows:

Number of Vacation Leave
Years of Service Days Earned per Year
Up to 5 years 10
510 15 years 15
Over 15 years 20

Vacation leave may be accumulated up to a maximum of two times the annual vacation benefit
(20, 30 or 40 days depending on the number of years of service). Employees lose, without pay,
unused vacation leave which exceeds this limit. Regular part-time employees accumulate vacation
leave at half the rate of regular full-time employees. On September 30, 1996, the County's total
liability for vested vacation leave totaled $2,531,196. Vested vacation benefits are expected to
be liquidated with expendable available financial resources and are reported as an expenditure
and a current liability in the general fund.

Each regular full-time employee earns sick leave at the rate of 15 working days per year and may
accumulate a maximum sick leave balance of 90 working days. Outstanding sick leave balances
are canceled, without recompense, upon termination, resignation, retirement or death except in
the case of sheriff's deputies. In accordance with the provisions of Governmental Accounting
Standard Board, Statement No. 16, Accounting for Compensated Absences, no liability is recorded
for non-vesting accumulating rights to receive sick pay benefits.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1996

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

L. Compensated Absences (Continued)

A liability in the amount of $3,249,530 has been established for the accumulated vested sick leave
benefits of the El Paso County Sheriff's deputies. This is in accordance with an amendment to
the contract agreement between the County and the El Paso County Sheriff's Association, whereby
the County shall buy back any unused sick leave at the end of a deputy's career. A deputy will
be paid at the rate of one day's pay for one day's sick leave up to 90 days and thereafter at the
rate of one day's pay for every three days of sick leave. During fiscal year 1994, the sheriff's
detention officers were brought into the Sheriff's Association and thus entitled to the sick leave
benefits.

Budgets for vested benefits for vacation or sick leave are not legally adopted in the County's operating
budget but vested benefits do appear as an adjustment to actual expenditures to allow for any
vacation leave or sick leave benefit payment that may arise during the year. Any deficit that may
arise in other funds due to payments of vacation leave will be funded by the general fund at the
end of the year. These expenditures, therefore, appear as an adjustment in the general fund because
the general fund is ultimately responsible for all obligations for vested benefits for all County
employees. The new accrued accumulated vested benefits for the current year are $5,780,726.

M. Long-term Obligations

Long-term debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources
have been accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the pursuing year. For other
long-term obligations, only that part expected to be reported as a fund liability of a governmental
fund is recognized. The remaining part of such obligations is reported in the general long-term
debt account group.

N. Fund Equity

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for appropriation or expenditure
or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent management's
tentative or formal plans for future use of financial resources. Undesignated fund balances delineate
that portion of fund equity that is available for appropriation in coming periods.

0. Bond Discounts/Issuance Costs

In governmental type funds, bond discounts and issuance costs are recognized in the current period.

In the component unit, bond discounts are amortized using the effective interest method over
the life of the bonds. Unamortized costs are included as deferred charges on the balance sheet.
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Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
P. Interfund Transactions

Quasi-external transactions are recorded as revenues or expenditures. Transactions that constitute
reimbursement to a fund for expenditures initially made from it, that are appropriately applicable
to another fund, are accounted for as expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of
expenditures in the fund that is reimbursed. All other interfund transactions are recorded as transfers.
Non-routine and non-recurring permanent transfers of equity are classified as residual equity
transfers. All other transfers are recorded as operating transfers.

Q. Memorandum Only - Total Columns

The total columns on the general purpose financial statements are captioned "memorandum only"
to show that the data is presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do
not represent financial position, results of operations or cash flows in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles. Also, such data is not comparable to a consolidation. Interfund
eliminations have not been made in the accumulation of this information.

R. Comparative Data

Comparative total data for the previous year have been presented in selected accompanying financial
statements in order to afford an understanding of changes in the County's position and operations.
Comparative data, nonetheless, have not been presented in all statements because such inclusion
would make certain statements unduly complex and difficult to comprehend.

S. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and laibilities at the date of the combined financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Note 2. Legal Compliance - Budgets

The County Auditor serves as the Budget Officer for the Commissioners Court of the County.
Budgets are adopted by Commissioners Court on a modified accrual basis.

Budget Officer prepares a proposed budget utilizing spending requests received from the various
County departments and agencies. This proposed budget contains the County Auditor's estimate
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Note 2. Legal Compliance - Budgets (Continued)

of revenues. The Commissioners Court may not legally adopt an annual operating budget containing
appropriations in excess of the available funds at the beginning of the fiscal year and the anticipated
revenues for the fiscal year as estimated by the County Auditor.

Public hearings, pertaining to the proposed budget, are conducted by Commissioners Court and
the Budget Officer. During these hearings, the department heads are requested to explain and
justify their spending requests. Before determining the final budget, Commissioners Court, while
establishing overall spending priorities for the County, may increase or decrease the amounts
requested by the different departments and agencies.

After approval of the budget, Commissioners Court may authorize transfers of appropriations
within the various expenditure levels during the year. Such transfers, however, may not increase
the overall total of the budget.

The legal level of appropriated budgetary control requires that all expenditures shall be made
in strict compliance with the budget. The appropriated budgetary level for the general fund and
special revenue funds is effectively controlled at the category (personnel, operations, capital outlays)
level, while control for the debt service funds and capital projects funds is at the fund level. Any
budgetary changes impacting appropriations at these levels may be made only with the formal
approval of the Commissioners Court.

Note 3. Deposits and Investments

At year end, the carrying amount of the County's cash, cash equivalents, demand and time deposits
was $55,422,814, consisting of $55,388,015 in cash equivalents and $34,799 in cash, respectively.
The bank balance of $10,067,130 was covered by $100,000 federal depository insurance with
the remaining bank balance collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's
trust department or agent in the County's name.

The Carrying amount of the cash, cash equivalents, demand and time deposits for R. E. Thomason
General Hospital, a discretely presented component unit, was $19,541,000, consisting of $16,556,000
in cash equivalents and $2,720,000 in cash, respectively. The bank balance of $4,736,009 was
covered by $100,000 federal depository insurance with the remaining bank balance collateralized
by the depository bank’s pledge of securities, or are collateralized by obligations of the United
States or its agencies and instrumentalities.

Investments are classified as to risk by the three categories listed as follows:
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Note 3. Deposits and Investments (Continued)

Category 1 - Insured or registered or securities held by the County or its agent in the County's
name.
Category 2 - Securities that are unregistered and uninsured, held by the County's counter-

party's trust department or agent in the County's name.

Category 3 - Securities that are uninsured and unregistered, held by the counterparty, or
by its trust department or agent but not in the County's name.

Shown below are the County's investments as of September 30, 1996:

atego Carrying Market
1 2 3 Amount Value
Investments - U.S. Government
Securities $17,792,998 $17,792,998  $17,944,195
Investment in Deferred
Compensation Assets 4.410.940 4,410,940
TOTAL INVESTMENTS $17.792 998 $22.203.938  $22.355.135

Shown below are the Hospital's investments as of September 30, 1996:

Category Carrying Market
1 2 3 Amount Value
Investment - U.S. Government
Securities $65.378.000 $65.378.000 $65.407.000
TOTAL INVESTMENTS $65.378.000 $65.378.000 §655407!Ug0

The County does not invest in repurchase agreements, except for those purchased through its
trustee, Texpool. The County invests a portion of its funds in Texpool. The carrying amount
invested in Texpool was $45,886,972 and had a market value of $47,286,019. All Texpool deposits
are treated as cash equivalents.

Note 4. Receivables

Accounts and property tax receivables are reported net of unrealizable amounts. The taxes receivable
account represents the past twenty years on real property which is still deemed collectible according
to State statute and the last five years on personal property of uncollected tax levies. The allowance
for estimated uncollectibles is 15 percent of the total delinquent taxes receivable, including penalties
and interest, as of September 30, 1996. Of the taxes receivable, including penalties and interest,
the County defers 70 percent until collection of those revenues.
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Note 4. Receivables (Continued)

On January 1 of each year, a tax lien attaches to property to secure the payment of all taxes, penalties
and interest ultimately imposed for the year on the property, whether or not the taxes are imposed
in the year the lien attaches. Property taxes are levied as of October 1 on property values assessed
as of the same date. The tax levy is billed on or shortly after October 1 and is considered due upon
receipt by the taxpayers. The tax levy must be paid by January 31. Taxes become delinquent if

not paid before February 1.

Note 5. Restricted Assets

Certain assets of the District are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their
use is restricted by indenture agreements, warrant agreement or their use has been designated by

the Districts Board.

Note 6. Fixed Assets

The following is a summary of changes in the general fixed assets account group during the fiscal

year:

Land
Building

Improvements other than buildings

Machinery and equipment
Construction in progress
Total general fixed assets

Deductions

$4,287,536

$4.287.536

Balance
September 30,
1996

$5,615,072
120,243,947
3,680,284
19,935,405
11.978.852
$161.453.560

Fixed assets for the component unit as of September 30, 1996, were as follows:

Land and improvements
Buildings and improvements
Moveable and fixed equipment
Construction in Progress

Less accumulated depreciation
Property, plant, and equipment (net)

Balance
October 1,
1995 Additions
$5,615,072
118,649,328 $1,594,619
3,680,284
21,457,385 2,765,556
7.273.803 4.705.049
$156.675.872 $9.065.224
1996
$5,058,000
65,313,000
34,318,000
2,041,000
35.081.000
$71.649,000

19935

$5,058,000
49,218,000
29,496,000
10,013,000
31.224.000
$62.561.000

No interest cost was capitalized during 1996 and 1995 related to construction in progress. Depreciation
expense for the year ended September 30, 1996, and 1995 totaled $7,009,000 and $5,928,000,

respectively.

Note 7. Operating Leases

The County has various lease commitments for office space, equipment and data processing software.
These leases are considered to be operating leases for accounting purposes. Lease expenditures
for the year ended September 30, 1996 amounted to $2,050,405.
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Note 8. Capital Leases and Installment Purchases
The County leases various equipment through capital leasing arrangements in the governmental

fund types. Payments during fiscal year ended September 30, 1996, amounted to $201,896. The
future minimum lease payments as of September 30, 1996 are as follows:

General
Year Ending Long-term
September 30 Debt
1997 $142,974
1998 ; 118,162
1999 116,272
2000 28,407
Total minimum lease payments 405,815
Less interest 33950
Present value of future
minimum lease payments $371.864

Note 9. Long-term Debt

The following is a summary of the general long-term debt transactions:

Balance Balance
October 1, September 30,
1985 Increase Decrease 1996
Property Tax Bonds:
Courthouse Facility-Series 1988 $5,985,000 $1,330,000 $4,655,000
Jail Annex 1993A 32,900,000 1,075,000 31,825,000
Refunding Bonds:
Jail Detention Facility-Series 1985 3,143,371 762,672 2,380,699
Aquatic Settlement & Archives Refunding Series 1992 2,955,000 95,000 2,860,000
Jail Detention, Juvenile Justice, Equestrian and
Courthouse Refunding, Series 1992B 29,225,000 300,000 28,925,000
Juvenile Justice, Rodeo Complex, Courthouse, Parking
Facility, Ascarate Park and Morgue, Series 1993B 14,765,000 1,040,000 13,725,000
Juvenile Justice Renovation, Courthouse
and Morgue, Series 1993C 5,160,000 50,000 5,110,000
Property Tax Certificates of Obligation:
Ascarate Park Substation, Juvenile Justice
Renovation, Courthouse and Morgue Series 1990 2,250,000 250,000 2,000,000
Capital Outlays Series 1993 : 2,970,000 365,000 2,605,000
Jail Improvement & Ascarate Swimming Pool Series 1992 4,695,000 160,000 4,535,000
Row Eastlake, Old Hueco Tanks, Landmark Building,
Courthouse Renovation & Road & Bridge
Warehouse Series 94A 5,600,000 50,000 5,550,000
Public Property Finance Contractual Obligations:
Courthouse Furnishings-Series 1990A 2,275,000 450,000 2,125,000
Total Bonds 112,223,371 3 5.927.672 106.295.699
Equipment Contracts Payable 540.708 405.815
Total General Long-Term Debt $112,764.079 $ _ $5927672 $106701.514
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Note 9. Long-term Debt (Continued)

Principal and interest on property tax bonds, certificates of obligation, refunding bonds and contractual
obligations are payable from property taxes.

Bonds and certificates payable include the following:

Balances
Interest Date Series September 30,
Rates (%) Issued Matures 1996

Jail Detention Facility Refunding Series 1985 8.50- 8.80 1985 2002 $2,380,699
Courthouse Facility, Series 1988 7.40- 9.40 1988 1999 4,655,000
Courthouse-Furnishings, Series 1990A 6.30- 825 1990 2000 2,125,000
Miscellaneous Improvements, Series 1990 6.50- 9.50 1990 2011 2,000,000
General Obligation Refunding, Series 1992 6.00- 9.00 1992 2012 2,860,000
Certificate of Obligation, Series 1992A 6.00- 9.00 1992 2012 4,535,000
General Obligation Refunding, Series 1992B 5.00- 640 1992 2008 28,925,000
General Obligation Bonds, Series 1993A 485- 7.50 1993 2013 31,825,000
General Obligation Refunding, Series 1993B 425- 7.50 1993 2012 13,725,000
Certificates of Obligation, Series 1993 4.00- 7.50 1993 2002 2,605,000
General Obligation Refunding, Series 1993C 245- 530 1993 2011 5,110,000
Certificates of Obligation, Series [994A 590- 8.80 1995 2010 __5.550.000
Total Obligation Bonds Payable $106,295.699

Interest is payable for all bonds on a semi-annual basis on February and August 15.

The public finance contractual obligations, series 1990A were issued by the County to purchase
furnishings for the new courthouse. The proceeds of the obligations were deposited in an escrow
fund held by an escrow agent until the County had certified to the escrow agent that such funds
were required to acquire the property. The proceeds from the contractual obligations for the courthouse
furnishings were accounted for in the capital projects fund. The proceeds from Certificates of
Obligation, Series 1990 were issued for various projects such as the morgue, renovation of the
old juvenile justice building, and finally additional funding to cover the completion of the courthouse
construction.
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Note 9. Long-term Debt (Continued)

The Certificates of Obligation, Series 1993 were issued for the purchase of equipment for various
departments and for improvements to certain County parks. On March 16, 1993, the County
issued General Obligation Jail Bonds, Series 1993 A for the construction of a jail annex facility.
The proceeds of Certificates of Obligation, Series 1994 A were used for the construction of public
works, the purchase of materials, supplies, equipment, machinery, buildings, land, rights of way
for authorized needs and purposes, constructing, renovating and improving county owned buildings.

Debt service requirement to maturity for the long-term debt obligations is summarized as follows:

Fiscal Year General Obligation General Obligation
ended Refunding Bonds, Series 1985 Bonds, Series 1988
September 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
1997 $698,074 $1.221,926 $1,440,000 $336,590
1998 623,901 1,286,099 1,550,000 196,060
1999 565,440 1,354,560 1,665,000 61,605
2000 - - - -
2001 - - - -
2002 4 84 1.836.716 - -
$2.380.699 5,699.301 §4.655!OQG $594.255
Fiscal Year Certificate of Obligation Contractual Obligation
ended Series 1990 Series 1990A
September 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
1997 $250,000 $154,125 $475,000 $122,450
1998 300,000 128,000 500,000 91,000
1999 300,000 99,500 550,000 56,875
2000 350,000 70,025 600,000 19,500
2001 400,000 41,200 B -
2002 400,000 13.800 - -
$2.000,000 $506,650 $2.125.000 $289.825
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Note 9. Long-term Debt (Continued)

Fiscal Year General Obligation Certificates of Obligation
ended Refunding Series 1992 Series 1992A
September 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
1997 $105,000 $193,110 $170,000 $299,993
1998 110,000 183,435 180,000 284,243
1999 120,000 173,085 195,000 267,368
2000 125,000 162,060 203,000 249,368
2001 135,000 150,360 220,000 230,930
2002 145,000 138,268 235,000 214,668
2003 155,000 127,368 250,000 199,993
2004 165,000 117,205 265,000 184,153
2005 180,000 106,075 280,000 167,188
2006 190,000 94,050 300,000 149,063
2007 200,000 81,375 320,000 129,688
2008 215,000 67,888 340,000 109,063
2009 230,000 54,000 360,000 87,188
2010 245,000 39,750 380,000 64,063
2011 260,000 24,600 405,000 39,531
2012 280,000 8.400 430,000 13.438
$2.860.000 $1.721.028 $4.535,000 $2.689.931
Fiscal Year General Obligation General Obligation
ended Refunding Series 19928 Series 1993A
September 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
1997 $1,000,000 $1,755,885 $1,150,000 $1,756,460
1998 1,070,000 1,699,460 1,235,000 1,672,985
1999 1,135,000 1,637,688 1,320,000 1,583,560
2000 2,525,000 1,530,853 1,410,000 1,503,168
2001 2,690,000 1,375,665 1,480,000 1,431,975
2002 2,525,000 1,217,953 1,555,000 1,356,100
2003 2,690,000 1,057,550 1,630,000 1,275,660
2004 2,870,000 883,755 1,715,000 1,189,505
2005 3,060,000 - 696,195 1,805,000 1,097,083
2006 2,915,000 505,760 1,900,000 997,950
2007 3,115,000 312,800 2,000,000 891,650
2008 3,330,000 106,560 2,115,000 777,430
2009 - - 2,230,000 654,655
2010 - - 2,360,000 523,250
2011 - - 2,495,000 383,669
2012 - - 2,635,000 236,181
2013 - - - __2,790,000 20213
$28.925.000 $12,780.123 $31.825.000 $17.411.493
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Note 9. Long-term Debt (Continued)

Fiscal Year General Obligation Certificates of Obligation
ended Refunding Series 1993B Series 1993
September 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
1997 $410,000 $707,185 $390,000 $106,705
1998 430,000 688,798 405,000 87,880
1999 450,000 668,548 425,000 70,855
2000 2,255,000 603,289 440,000 52,470
2001 2,375,000 : 489,230 460,000 32,660
2002 420,000 419,355 485,000 11,155
2003 440,000 397,635 - -
2004 465,000 374,325 - -
2005 480,000 349,515 - -
2006 870,000 313,305 - -
2007 1,130,000 258,740 - -
2008 1,150,000 195,465 - -
2009 1,220,000 128,495 - -
2010 345,000 83,806 - -
2011 625,000 55,919 - -
2012 660,000 18,975 - -
2013 - - - -
$13.725,000 $5,752.584 $2.605.000 $361.725
Fiscal Year General Obligation Certificates of Obligation
ended Refunding Bonds, Series 1993C Series 1994A
September 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
1997 $50,000 $244,600 $245,000 $358,710
1998 55,000 242,550 265,000 336,270
1999 55,000 240,295 280,000 312,290
2000 715,000 223,768 300,000 286,770
2001 765,000 191,565 325,000 ] 260,570
2002 40,000 173,815 345,000 237,393
2003 485,000 161,498 370,000 216,208
2004 475,000 138,700 395,000 193,350
2005 520,000 114,560 425,000 168,750
2006 . 510,000 89,070 450,000 142,500
2007 - 76,320 485,000 114,450
2008 - 76,320 520,000 84,300
2009 - 76,320 555,000 52,050
2010 700,000 57,770 590,000 17,700
2011 740,000 —19.610 TN B, P
$35.110,000 £2.126.760 $5.550.000 $2.781.310
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Note 9. Long-term Debt (Continued)

Total
General Obligation Bonds,
Refunding Bonds, Certificates
Fiscal Year of Obligation and
ended Contractual Obligations
September 30 Principal Interest

1997 $6,383,074 $7,257,739
1998 6,723,901 6,896,779
1999 7,060,440 6,526,228
2000 8,925,000 . 4,701,269
2001 8,850,000 4,204,155
2002 " 6,643,284 5,619,221
2003 - 6,020,000 3,435,910
2004 6,350,000 3,080,993
2005 6,750,000 2,699,365
2006 7,135,000 2,291,698
2007 7,250,000 1,865,023
2008 7,670,000 1,417,025
2009 4,595,000 1,052,708
2010 4,620,000 786,339
2011 4,525,000 523,329
2012 4,005,000 276,994
2013 2,790,000 80.213
$106,295.699 $52.714.983

These general obligation bonds, certificates of obligation, and contractual obligation are direct
obligations of the County. The County has never defaulted on the payments of principal or interest
of any such indebtedness.

No-commitment debt

No-commitment debt is debt issued by the component unit or debt issued in the County’s name
on behalf of another entity, for which the County is not responsible for the repayment of the debt.

The following is a summary of the long-term debt transactions for R. E. Thomason General Hospital,
a discretely presented component unit:

Balance Balance
October 1, September 30,
1995 Increase Decrease 1996
Capital Appreciation Refunding Bonds, Series 1988A $18,562,000 $1,514,000 $20,076,000
Current Interest Refunding Bonds, Series 1988A 14,635,000 $2,530,000 12,105,000
Hospital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 1988B 2,135,000 370,000 1,765,000
Health Facilities Revenue Term Bonds, Series 1990 2,220,000 1,420,000 800,000
Warrant Purchase Agreement 1,850,000 1,850,000

$37.552.000 $3.364.000 $4.320.000 $36.596.000
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Note 9. Long-term Debt (Continued)

Principal and interest on refunding and revenue bonds are payable from property taxes levied
by the Hospital.

Bonds and warrant payable for the Hospital include the following:

Balances
Interest Date Series September 30,
Rates (%) Issued Matures 1996

Capital Appreciation Refunding Bonds, Series 1988A 7.80- 8.15 1988 2012 $20,076,000
Current Interest Refunding Bonds, Series 1988A : 5.00- 7.60 1988 2000 12,105,000
Hospital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 1988B 6.00- 7.60 1988 2000 1,765,000
Health Facilities Revenue Term Bonds, Series 1990 7.20 1990 1997 800,000
Total Bonds Payable $34.746.000

Interest is payable for all hospital bonds on a semi-annual basis on January and July 1, except
for Health Facilities Revenue Term Bonds, Series 1990 which are payable on February and August
15.

During the current year the Hospital entered into a Warrant Purchase Agreement whereby it sold
a warrant related to its series 1988A Bonds. The warrant was sold for $1,850,000. Net proceeds
from the sale of $1,693,000 were placed in an escrow account and have been included in assets
whose use is limited on the combined balance sheet at September 30, 1996. This warrant may
be exercised in June 1998. If exercised, an amount equal to the market value of bonds similar
in nature to the Series 1988A Bonds less $31,140,000 will be paid to the holder of the warrant.
Exercise of the warrant by the holder is dependant on market rates of bonds similar in nature
to the Series 1988A Bonds. Dependant upon those rates, potential exists that the Hospital will
incur accounting losses in the settlement of the warrant.

The Health Facilities Revenue Term Bonds, Series 1990 were issued on May 15, 1990 to meet
a five year plan of equipment needs for the Hospital. Under a master lease agreement the Hospital
receives payments, term rentals, from the Hospital in amounts sufficient and on the dates required
to meet the interest and principal payments on the revenue bonds. As of September 30, 1996,
the Hospital had no bond funds remaining available to meet future equipment needs of the Hospital.

Hospital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 1988B were issued on September 27, 1988. Proceeds
from this issue were used for additional permanent public improvements and equipment of the
Hospital, including those for its primary care and alternative birthing center and its psychiatric
care facility.

Debt service requirements to maturity for the long-term debt obligations of R. E. Thomason General
Hospital, a discretely presented component unit, is summarized as follows:
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Note 9. Long-term Debt (Continued)

Fiscal Year Health Facilities Revenue Term Bonds
ended Series 1990
September 30 __Principal | _Interest
1997 800,01 $58.000
$800.000 $58.000
Fiscal Year Current Interest Refunding Bonds Hospital Improvement Revenue Bonds
ended Series 19884 Series 19888
September 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
1997 $2,710,000 $503,000 $395,000 $132,000
1998 2,910,000 706,000 425,000 102,000
1999 3,125,000 489,000 455,000 72,000
2000 3.360.000 255,000 450,000 38.000
$12.105.000 $2.353.000 $1.765.000 $344.000
Fiscal Year Capital Appreciation Refunding Bonds
ended Series 1988A Revenue and Refunding Bon
September 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
1997 - $177,000 $3,905,000 $1,270,000
1998 - - 3,335,000 808,000
1999 - - 3,580,000 561,000
2000 - - 3,850,000 293,000
2001 $1,362,000 2,253,000 1,362,000 2,253,000
2002 2,271,000 1,504,000 2,271,000 1,504,000
2003 2,238,000 1,541,000 2,238,000 1,541,000
2004 2,005,000 1,779,000 2,005,000 1,779,000
2005 1,959,000 1,832,000 1,959,000 1,832,000
2006 1,825,000 1,979,000 1,825,000 1,979,000
2007 1,689,000 2,124,000 1,689,000 2,124,000
2008 1,552,000 2,275,000 1,552,000 2,275,000
2009 1,438,000 2,401,000 1,438,000 2,401,000
2010 1,339,000 2,518,000 1,339,000 2,518,000
2011 1,241,000 2,626,000 1,241,000 2,626,000
2012 1,157,000 2.725.000 1.157.000 2.725.000
$20,076.000 $25.734.000 $34,746.000 $28.489.000

The long term debt of the component unit is the obligation of the component unit and is fully covered
by the property tax levy assessed by the hospital district. These bonds and debt warrant are considered
no-commitment debt since the County is not obligated in any way to pay any part of the principal
or interest.

On September 1, 1979, $7,000,000 in Pollution Control Revenue Bonds, Series 1979A were issued
in the County’s name on behalf of Chevron U. S. A. Inc. The proceeds were used to finance the
construction of Air pollution control facilities at Chevron’s El Paso Texas refinery. These bonds are
deemed no-commitment debt, since the County is not obligated in any way to pay any of the principal
or interest.
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Note 9. Long-term Debt (Continued)

Debt service requirements for the Pollution Control Bonds are summarized as follows:

El Paso County, Texas
6.375% Pollution Control Revenue Bonds

Fiscal Year 1979 Series A
ended Chevron U.S.A. Inc. Project
September 30 Principal Interest
1997 - $446,250
1998 - 446,250
1999 - 446,250
2000 . © 446,250
2001 - 446,250
2002 - i 446,250
2003 - 446,250
2004 $7.000,000 446250
$7.000.000 $3,570.000

Note 10. Defeasement of Debt

Prior Years

On October of 1985, General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1985 were issued in the amount
0f $25,155,000 to refund Permanent Improvement Bonds, Series 1980 and placed in an irrevocable
trust for the purpose of generating resources for all future Debt Service payments of the refunded
debt. As a result, the refunded bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability has been
removed from the general long-term debt account group. The County refunded these bonds in
order to reduce total debt service payments over 17 years by $2,575,583 to obtain an economic
gain 0of $2,435,390. On September 30, 1996 the outstanding defeased bonds were $7,964,318.27.

On June 4, 1992, the County issued $29,510,000 in General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series
1992B to advance refund a portion of General Obligation Bonds, Series 1985, 1986A and 1988
and General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1986B. The net proceeds of $28,490,525, after
payment of $606,414 in underwriting fees, insurance, other issuance costs and receipt of $143,380
excess bond proceeds by the County were used to purchase U.S. Government securities plus an
additional $109,382.11, $35,057.74, $46,200.02 and $395,136.74 of 1985, 1986A, 1986B and
1988 Series Sinking Fund monies respectively were used to purchase open market securities.
These securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for future
debt service payments on the 1985, 1986A, 1986B and 1988 Series Bonds. The County refunded
these bonds in order to reduce total debt service payments over the next 16 years by $841,496
and obtain an economic gain of $678,730. On September 30, 1996 the outstanding defeased bonds
were $18,924,700.
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Note 10. Defeasement of Debt
Prior Years (Continued

On March 16, 1993, the County issued $15,555,000 in General Obligation Refunding Bonds,
Series 1993B with an average interest rate of 5.54 percent to advance refund a portion of General
Obligation Bonds, Series 1986A and 1988, General Obligation Refunding Bonds 1986B, General
Obligation Certificates of Obligation, Series 1990 and advance refund the remaining balance
of the Parking Facility Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 1989. The net proceeds of
$15,358,978.96, after payment of $202,283.89 in underwriting fees, insurance, other issuance
costs and receipt of $6,262.85 bond premium were used to purchase U.S. Government securities.
These securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for future
debt service payments on the 1986A, 1986B, 1988, 1989 and 1990 Series Bonds. As a result,
the 1986A, 1986B, 1988 and 1990 Bonds are considered to be partially defeased and the liability
for those bonds has been removed from the General Long-term Debt account group. The Parking
Facilities Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 1989 are considered to be fully defeased
in substance and the Long-term Bonds Payable liability from the Parking Facility Enterprise Fund
has been removed. On September 30, 1996 the outstanding defeased bonds were $12,858,400.

On December 8, 1993, the County issued $3,350,000 in General Obligation Refunding Bonds,
Series 1993C to advance refund a portion of General Obligation Bonds, Series 1986A and General
Obligation Certificates of Obligation, Series 1990. The net proceeds of $5,194,849, after payment
of $111,187 in underwriting fees, insurance, other issuance costs and a bond discount of $43,963
were used to purchase U.S. Government securities. These securities were deposited in an irrevocable
trust with an escrow agent to provide for future debt service payments on the 1986A and 1990
Series Bonds. The County refunded these bonds to reduce its total debt service payments over
17 years by $263,316.03 and to obtain an economic gain of $168,289.70. On September 30, 1996
the outstanding defeased bonds were $3,532,100.

Note 11. Interfund Assets/Liabilities

Interfund receivable and payable balances on September 30, 1996 were as follows:
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Note 11. Interfund Assets/Liabilities (Continued)

Due From Due To
General Fund $3,061,865 $811,534
Special Revenue
Adjudication of Drug Offenders 29,369
Auto Theft Prevention 86,798
Bosgue Bonito 227,012
DIMS Project : 10,743
El Paso County Child Welfare 348,400
Financial Disruption Unit 202,219
Fugitive/Violent Offenders 22,562
Gang Violence 8,627
H.I.D.T.A. Coordinator 12,362
H.I.D.T.A. Program Manager 24,198
Hijack Task Force 13,162
Multi - Agency Task Force 11,124
Narcotics Detection 242,549
Nutrition 104,299
Project Libertad 187
Purchase of Service-Juvenile 4,762
Southwest Border Administration 23,503
Sparks Colonia Project 285,348
T.E.R.P.-0il & Gas 16,186
Victim Assistance 1,123
Victim Witness 22,147
Villalobos Addition 150,792
West Texas H.I.D.T.A. Prosecution Initiative 17.075
1,864,547
Debt Service
G.0. Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1985 __811.534
811,534
Agency
Payroll Fund 30,000
Elected Officials 1,115,253
Convention Bureaw/Civic Center __ 52,065

3.873.399 3.873.399
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Note 12. Contingent Liabilities

The County is contingently liable in regard to lawsuits and other claims in the ordinary course
of its operations. There are four pending lawsuits which require separate consideration. In one
lawsuit several bonding companies have joined as plaintiffs alleging that the bail bond filing fees
collected prior to May 1992 are unconstitutional and illegal. The Supreme Court of Texas has
held that the fees are unconstitutional and has mandated the case back to the trial court to determine
damages. The district court granted summary judgement in favor of the County. The bondsmen
have appealed the summary judgement and the case is currently on appeal. In the event the summary
judgement is reversed and the County is ultimately found liable, the potential range of liability
is likely to be between one-half to seven million dollars.

The second suit involves the interpretation of a contract provision regarding the County's obligation
to buy sick leave from an employee upon separation from employment. The County was successful
in persuading the trial court to dismiss the lawsuit but the case is pending on appeal. If the County
loses the appeal it would potentially result in liability to the County in the amount of approximately
2.5 million dollars.

The third case is also a class action lawsuit alleging that the District Clerk wrongfully collected
fees for issuance of citation. Discovery is beginning in this case and it is difficult at this time
to estimate either the likelihood of an unfavorable outcome or the amount or range of potential
loss.

The fourth case involves the alleged inverse condemnation of property by the County. Discovery
is beginning in this case and it is also difficult at this time to estimate either the likelihood of
an unfavorable outcome or the amount or range of potential loss.

Presently, a number of other lawsuits are pending against the County. Although the outcome
of these lawsuits is not presently determinable, the settlement of such contingencies under the
budgetary process would require the appropriation of funds yet to be realized or the reallocation
of existing appropriated funds.

In the case of the bail bond filing fee, the County's legal counsel has advised that should such
litigation against the County result in a judgement against the County, the issuance of bonds is
an alternative funding source subject to approval by the Attorney General of Texas.

The Component Unit has certain pending and threatened litigation and claims incurred in the
ordinary course of business; however, management believes that the probable resolution of such
contingencies will not exceed the Hospital's self-insurance reserves, and will not materially affect
the financial position of the Hospital or the results of its operations.
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Note 13. Subsequent Events

In November of 1996 the County received an award notice of $13,946,379 in grant and loan funds
for the development of a water system for eastside county residents. These funds will be used
to purchase 7 existing private systems and to reconstruct and create one combined water system.

Note 14. Deferred Compensation

The County offers its employees a deferred compensation plan that permits them to defer a portion
of their current salary until future years. Any contributions made to the deferred compensation
plan, in compliance with Section 457 of the Internal Revenue Code, are not available to employees
until termination of employment, retirement, death or an unforeseen emergency.

Deferred amounts and related earnings are solely the property of the County subject to the claims
of the County's general creditors. Participants' rights under the plan are considered those of a
general creditor and are equal to the fair market value of each participant's deferred account.
Plan assets have only been used to pay deferred compensation amounts to employees.

The County is not responsible for losses incurred under the plan but has the duty of exercising
due care for plan assets. Investments are managed by the Plan Administrators, PEBSCO Securities
Corporation, under one of four investment options or a combination thereof. Investments consist
of fixed and variable rate annuity contracts underwritten by Nationwide Life Insurance and PEBSCO.

Note 15. Employee Retirement Plan

Plan Description

The County provides pension, disability, and death benefits for all of its full time employees through
a nontraditional, joint contributory, defined contribution plan in the statewide Texas County
and District Retirement System (TCDRS). El Paso County is one of over 450 subdivisions
administered by TCDRS, an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system. The
TCDRS was established by State legislation. The TCDRS has the powers and privileges of a
corporation to provide retirement and other benefits to employee participants and to other
participating political subdivisions of the counties and the state and part-time employees working
at least 900 hours a year.

Under the state law governing TCDRS since 1991, the County has had the option of selecting

the plan of benefits to provide in the future, while at the same time considering the level of the
employer contribution rate required to adequately finance the plan. Effective January 1, 1994

&0
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Note 15. Employee Retirement Plan

Plan Description (Continued)

the County adopted an annually determined contribution rate plan, for which the employer
contribution rate is actuarially determined as a part of the annual actuarial valuation. The rate,
applicable for a calendar year, consists of the normal cost contribution rate plus the rate required
to amortize the unfunded actuarial liability over the remainder of the plan's 25 year amortization
period which began January 1, 1995 using the entry age actuarial cost method. Monthly contributions
by the employer are based on the covered payroll and the employer contribution rate in effect.
The rate, 9.08% for 1995, may vary from year to year.

The plan provisions are adopted by the governing body of the County, within the options available
in the state statutes governing TCDRS. Members can retire at ages 60 and above with 8 or more
years of service, or with 30 years regardless of age, or when the sum of their age and years of
service equals 75 or more. A member is vested after § years but must leave his accumulated
contributions in the plan. If a member withdraws his personal contributions in a lump-sum, he
is not entitled to any amounts contributed by the employer.

The contribution rate payable by all employee members is 7% as adopted by the governing body
of the county. Monthly contributions by each employee member are based on the member's covered
compensation and the employee contribution rate. The member's contributions are credited with
interest at a rate determined each December by the TCDRS Board of Trustees according to governing
state law. Benefit amounts are determined by the sum of the employee's contributions to the
plan, with interest, and employer-financed monetary credits, with interest. The level of these
monetary credits is adopted by the governing body of the county. The County's current benefit
plan provides for employer-financed monetary credits (1) for service since the plan began through
1993 of 260% of the employee's accumulated contributions for that period, (2) for service after
1993 of 250% of the employee's accumulated contributions for that period, and (3) for service
before the plan began of 175% of a theoretical amount equal to twice what would have been
contributed by the employee, with interest, prior to establishment of the plan. At retirement,
the benefit is calculated as if the sum of the employee's accumulated contributions and the employer-
financed monetary credits were used to purchase an annuity within TCDRS.

Contribution Requirements

The County's total payroll in calendar year 1995 was $49,540,743, and the County's contributions
were based on a covered payroll of $48,271,609. Employer and employee contributions for the
year were made as required and are detailed below. Employee contributions may include the
purchase of credits for military or legislative service or the buy back of previously forfeited service
credit. There were no related-party transactions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1996

Note 15. Employee Retirement Plan

Contribution Requirements (Continued)

Contributions Contribution Rates
for year Total Normal Cost Prior Service
Employee $3,380,047 7% N/A N/A
Employer $4,384,122 9.08% 6.89% 2.19%

Funding Status

Even though the substance of the County's plan is not to provide a defined benefit in some form,
some additional voluntary disclosure is appropriate due to the nontraditional (for a defined
contribution plan) existence of an unfunded pension benefit obligation and employer-financed
monetary credits in excess of 100% of the employee's personal contributions. Part of the County's
contribution is the normal cost, while the remaining portion is to amortize the unfunded actuarial
liability.

Statement No. 5 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB 5) defines pension
benefit obligation as a standardized disclosure measure of the actuarial present value of pension
benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases, estimated to be payable in the future
as a result of employee service to date. The measure is intended to help users assess the funding
status of public employee pension plans, assess progress made in accumulating sufficient assets
to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among public employee pension plans.

The pension benefit obligation shown on the next page is similar in nature to the standardized
disclosure measure required by GASB 5 for defined benefit plans except that there is no need
to project salary increases since the benefit credits earned for service to date are not dependent
upon future salaries. The calculations were made as part of the annual actuarial valuation as of
December 31, 1995. Significant actuarial assumptions used to compute the actuarially determined
contribution requirements in that valuation are the same as those used to compute the pension
benefit obligation. Because of the money-purchase nature of the plan, the interest rate assumptions,
currently 9% and 7% per year with a weighted average of 8%, do not have as much impact on
the results as for a defined benefit plan. An annual rate of 9% is used for calculating the actuarial
liability and normal cost contribution rate. For accumulating existing monetary credits after the
valuation date, an annual rate of 7% is assumed, 2% lower than the 9% assumption in recognition
of the statutory interest allocation method. Market value of assets is not determined separately
for each plan, but the market value of assets for TCDRS as a whole was 111.0% of book value
as of December 31, 1995.
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Note 15. Employee Retirement Plan

Pension Benefit Obligation

Annuitants currently receiving benefits $8,270,631

Terminated employees 7,316,162
Current employees:

Accumulated employees contribution

including allocated investment earnings 24,060,078
Employer-financed vested 31,808,592
Employer-financed non-vested . 4900418

Total 76,355,881
Net Assets Available for Benefits, at Book Value 75.345.624
Unfunded Pension Benefit Obligation $1.010.257

The pension benefit obligation amounts shown above reflect changes in benefit provisions adopted
since the previous actuarial valuation, which had the effect of increasing the pension benefit
obligation by $123,434.

Trend Information

Trend information gives an indication of the progress made towards the accumulation of sufficient
assets to pay benefits as they are due. The following schedule illustrates the trend information
for the plan over the past three years:

Net Assets Available

for Benefits, expressed (Unfunded) Assets
as percentages of the in excess of the Pension Employer contributions

Pension Benefit Obligation Benefit Obligation, expressed as a
Plan applicable to the entity's expressed as a percentage percentage of
Year employees of covered payroll ‘ covered payroll
1993 109.4% 11.7% 7.0%
1994 97.5% (3.7%) 7.59%
1995 98.6% (2.1%) 9.08%

The required 10 year historical trend information is presented on Table 15 of the statistical section.

Retirement Plan - Component Unit

The Hospital District, a component unit, provides pension, disability, and death benefits for all
of its full-time employees through a plan in the Texas County and District Retirement System
(TCDRS), an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system. While the plan is
principally a defined contribution pension plan, it also has characteristics of a defined benefit
pension plan. Plan provisions were adopted by the Board of Managers of the Hospital District
within options available under state statutes governing TCDRS.
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Note 15. Employee Retirement Plan

Retirement Plan - Component Unit (Continued)

In accordance with state law, the contribution rate of the Hospital District equals the contribution
rate payable by the participant of 5%. This rate is not actuarially determined but is limited by
actuarial constraints imposed by statute. Participants in the plan may retire at age sixty with ten
or more years of service, with thirty years of service regardless of age, or when the sum of the
participant's age and years of service equals eighty or more. Participants are vested after ten years,
but must leave their accumulated contributions in the plan. Participants who withdraw their personal
contributions in a lump sum are not entitled to any employer contributions.

The Hospital District's current benefit plan provides for employer-financed monetary credits for
service since the plan began of 180% of participants accumulated contributions and for employer-
financed monetary credits for service before the plan began of 140% of an amount equal to twice
the amount what would have been contributed by the participant, with interest, prior to establishment
of the plan. Employer-financed monetary credits are limited by actuarial constraints imposed
by statute. In accordance with the statute, the actuary's determination is based on a maximum
period for amortizing the unfunded pension benefit obligation of thirty years.

The Hospital District's total payroll for the fiscal year 1996 was approximately $40,757,000 of
which $39,849,000 was covered by the plan. Employer and employee contributions were made
as required and totaled approximately $1,992,000.

Of the Hospital District's 5% contribution, a normal cost contribution rate of 2.81%, which is
recalculated annually, funds the currently accruing monetary credits. The remaining 2.19% amortizes
the unfunded pension benefit obligation which resulted from monetary credits granted by the
District for services rendered before the plan began and from adopted increases in benefit credits.

The pension benefit obligation, which is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits,
is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the
effects of projected salary increases and any step-rate benefits, estimated to be payable in the
future as a result of employee service to date.

Although the plan is essentially a defined contribution plan, an unfunded pension benefit obligation
exists for benefits in excess of 100% of the employee's personal contributions. At retirement,
the benefit is calculated as if the sum of the participating employee's accumulated contributions
and employer-financed monetary credits were used to purchase an annuity within the System.
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Note 15. Employee Retirement Plan (Continued)

Retirement Plan - Component Unit (Continued)

TCDRS has no need to project salary increases in estimating the pension benefit obligation since
the benefit credits earned for service are not dependent upon future salaries. The pension benefit
obligation, calculated using a current interest rate assumption of 9%, derived from the most recent
actuarial valuation performed as of December 31, 1995, was $31,465,000 for the Hospital District.

Net assets available for benefits on December 31, 1995 were approximately $26,821,000 (at book
value), leaving an unfunded pension benefit obligation of approximately $4,644,000 with an
amortization period of approximately six years. The market value of assets for TCDRS as a whole
were 102% of book value as of December 31, 1995, the date of the most recent actuarial report.

Note 16. Postemployment Health Care Benefits

The County provides postretirement health and dental care and life insurance benefits, as per
County Commissioners Court Order, for retirees as they reach normal retirement age. Dependent
family members are included in the plan, if at the time of the employee's retirement they were
covered by the County's health plan. As of September 30, 1996 there were 88 retirees receiving
the benefits. For fiscal year ended September 30, 1996, the County recognized expenditures of
$117,818.63 which was net of $100,546.69 of retiree contributions.

Note 17. Property Taxes
A. Levy and Collection

Property is appraised and a lien on such appraised property becomes enforceable as of January
1, subject to certain established procedures relating to rendition, appraisal, appraisal review and
judicial review. Property taxes are levied on October 1 of the assessment year, or as soon thereafter
as practicable. Taxes are due and payable when levied. Taxes become delinquent on February
1 of the following year and are then subject to interest and penalty charges. The City of El Paso,
under an interlocal governmental agreement, bills and collects property taxes for the County and
certain other local governmental entities.

B. Tax Rate

The County's total 1996 tax rate was $0.280346 per $100 of assessed valuation, of which $0.190764
was allocated for maintenance and operations and $0.089582 was allocated to the debt service
funds. State law permits the County to levy property taxes up to $0.80 per $100 of assessed valuation
for the general fund and up to $0.15 per $100 assessed valuation for the road and bridge fund.
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September 30, 1996

Note 17. Property Taxes (Continued)
C. Legislation Affecting Property Tax Policies and Procedures (Continued)

In 1979, the State Legislature adopted a comprehensive property tax code which established a
County-wide appraisal district in each County within the State of Texas. The Central Appraisal
District (CAD), created in the County of El Paso, is responsible for the appraisal of taxable property
and the equalization of appraised values of property for the taxing entities within the appraisal
district. The CAD is governed by a board of directors appointed by the governing bodies of certain
taxing entities within the appraisal district.

The property tax code:
(1) requires that all taxing entities assess taxable property at 100% of appraised value;

(2)  includes procedures for valuation of certain eligible farm, ranch and timberlands on a
"production capacity" basis which was mandated by a 1978 amendment to the State constitution;

(3)  requires that the value of real property within the appraisal district be reviewed at least
once every five years; and,

4 requires giving public notice and conducting a public hearing before adopting a tax rate
increase which is more than the rollback tax rate calculated by the statutory prescribed
formula.

Note 18. Federal and State Grants

Federal and State grants available for expenditure for general governmental operating purposes
are accounted for in the special revenue fund. The accounting periods of most grants are different
from the County's accounting period. Because of those differences in accounting periods, columns
reflecting those grants' actual expenditures and revenues have been added to the appropriate schedule
of revenues and expenditures.

Note 19. Risk Management

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of property; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. The uninsured risk retention per incident
is $25,000 for liability and $25,000 for property. The County has purchased commercial insurance
to cover any claims over these amounts. During the past four fiscal years, settled claims from
these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage.
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‘Note 19. Risk Management (Continued)

The County retains the risk of loss relating to workers compensation, unemployment, and health
and life benefits. Contributions to cover any claims for workers compensation and unemployment
are made to third party administrators with the liability funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. Contribution
adjustments are made throughout the year in order to maintain the reserves necessary to meet
future claims determined on historical trends. The estimated potential claims, which were reported
in the accompanying financial statements, totaled $1,421,000. Changes in the balances of claims

liabilities during the past year are as follows:
Year Ended
September 30

Unpaid claims, beginning of fiscal year $1,356,000
Incurred claims (including IBNRs) 1,940,000
Claim payments (1.875.000)

Unpaid claims, end of fiscal year $1.421.000

The risk financing for the health benefits find is accounted for as an internal service fund. Contributions
to the fund are made as charges to the departments for all full time regular employees. Contributions
to the fund are also made by employees for family coverage and retirees and their families eligible
for participation in the health and life plan.

During fiscal year 1994 the County Commissioners passed a resolution by court order whereby
insurance coverage from a third party insurer was eliminated for any claims in excess of $100,000.
In its place, a reserve has been established in the Internal Service Fund in the amount of $250,000
with an appropriated increase of $250,000 in 1995. The current reserve balance is $500,000 as
reflected in Exhibit 1 of the general purpose financial statements. The County still maintains
insurance coverage for aggregate losses of over $4,314,944. No settlements in excess of the insurance
coverage have occurred in the previous five fiscal years.

Note 20. Fund Equity

Reserves represent those portions of fund balances that are not available for appropriation or
expenditures, or are legally segregated for specific future uses. Designated fund balances
represent tentative plans for future uses of financial resources. The reserved retained earnings
represents an amount designated to cover catastrophic losses in the health benefits fund.

Note 21. Encumbrances Outstanding

Encumbrances outstanding at year end were reported as reservation of fund balance since they
do not constitute expenditures or liabilities because the commitments will be honored in the
subsequent year. As of September 30, 1996, encumbrances and reservation of fund balances
amounted to $28,845,996, of which $3,408,218 related to the general fund, $868,594 to the
special revenue fund and $24,569,184 to the capital projects fund.
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Note 22. Construction and Other Significant Commitments

On March 16, 1993 the County issued $35,000,000 in General Obligation Jail Bonds, Series
1993 A for the construction of a jail annex. This facility will supplement the existing jail which
has been operating in excess of capacity. Tentatively, this project is scheduled to be completed
in fiscal year 1997. On January 4, 1994, Certificates of Obligation, Series 1993 were issued for
the purpose of acquiring or replacing equipment for various county departments and for
improvements to certain county parks. On January 19, 1995, Certificates of Obligation, Series
1994 were issued for the purpose of construction of public works, the purchase of materials,
equipment and rights of way for authorized needs, and to improve county-owned buildings.

Construction in progress for the component unit represents construction costs for a medical gas
system and renovation of the hospital facilities. Remaining commitments on construction
contracts as of September 30, 1996 totaled approximately $5,000,000.

Note 23. Interfund Transfers

The following are the operating transfers in and out as of September 30, 1996:

Transfers Out Transfers In
De ent Actual Actual

General Fund
Road and Bridge Fund $1,425,000
Excess Grant Match 495,815
Special Revenue-Courthouse Security 126,068
Special Revenue-Court Reporter Service Fund 127,924
General & Administrative $287,766
Excess Sales Tax 530,437
Excess Debt Collections 281,097
District Attorney-DIMS 35,000
Child Protective Services-Match 166,291
El Paso County Alcohol and Drug Abuse Services 314,252
General Assistance-Match 89,108
Juvenile Prosecution Information System-Match 4,378
Victim/Witness Services-Match 55,050
Juvenile Probation-Triad - Match 70,000
Juvenile Probation-Alternative School Program-Match 33,957
Juvenile Probation-Progressive Sanctions - Match 95,354
Gang Violence-Match 36,895
Region VIII Training Academy-Match 203,035
Child Welfare-Match 430,476
Nutrition-Match 744 917
Narcotics Detention Apprehension-Match 1,825
Rural Transit Assistance-Match 12,380
Adjudication of Drug Offenders-Match 42,228
Victim Assistance-County Attorney-Match 73,048
Auto Theft Prevention-Match 37.139

Total $3.544.633 $2.147.807

-70-




COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Notes to the Financial Statements
September 30, 1996

Note 23. Interfund Transfers (Continued)

Department
Special Revenue

Road and Bridge

Courthouse Security

Court Reporter Service

District Attorney 10% Drug Forfeiture Fund
Juvenile Prosecution Information System-Match
DIMS Project

Victim Witness

Gang Violence Unit 9

Sheriff's Training Academy

Adjudication of Drug Offenders

Progressive Sanctions

Alternative School Program

Rural Transit Assistance

Narcotics Detention Apprehension

Child Protective Services

Auto Theft Prevention

El Paso County Drug & Alcohol Services-Adult

El Paso County Drug & Alcohol Services-Adolescent

TERP Nutritional
TERP Oil & Gas
Peer Counseling Program
Texas Capital Fund
Juvenile Probation-Triad
Special Investigations Group
Texas Community Development Program
Victim Assistance-District Attorney
Nutrition
Homeless Prevention Program
Child Welfare
Total

Debt Service

General Obligation Refunding, Series 1985
Total

Agency

Narcotics Detention Apprehension
Total

Capital Projects

Road & Bridge Warehouse
Total
Grand Total
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Transfers OQut Transfers In
Actual Actual

$1,575,000
126,068
127,924
34,630

$ 4378

35,000

8,092 55,050

36,895

58,462 203,035

2,624 42,228

95,354

33,957

12,380

37,651 1,825

166,291

37,139

23,517 239,324

36,854 109,558

27 7,420

686 81,688
28,281

4,000

98,000
20,627
6,004

10,199 73,048

753,683
306

376,400 430476

2.473.352 2.520.729

811.534

811,534

— 85915

— 85915

425,000
425000
$6.017.985 $6.017,985
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Note 24. Payroll Receivable!PaYable

The County utilizes the payroll fund to account for those payables relating to payroll. The
payroll fund maintains a $30,000 cash balance to cover unforeseen payroll liabilities or
adjustments necessary during the normal course of operations and to protect against the
possibility of an overdraft because of such adjustments.

Note 25. Residual Equity Transfers - Government

The following are the nonrecurring and nonroutine permanent residual equity transfers in
governmental funds during the year.

Transfers Out Transfers In

—Department —Actual _Actual
Debt Service
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1985 $7,235
General Obligation Bonds, Series 1986A $2,184
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1986B 3,922
Contractual Obligation Bonds, Series 1990 3,973
Contractual Obligation Bonds, Series 1991 1,078
General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1992B 3,922

Total $11.157 11.1

apital Projec
County Courthouse 95 $134,945
County Morgue $58,431
County Courthouse 90 76,514 e S

Total $134 945 $134945

Note 26. Federal Commodities

For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996, the County received federal commodities
amounting to $2,240 for the Juvenile Probation Department.

Note 27. Deficit Balances of Fund Equity

Deficit fund balances on budget actual statements represent non-budgeted residual equity
transfers and non-budgeted interfund transfers which are not reflected on these statements.

72




GENERAL FUND

The general fund is used to account for all financial resources not required
to be accounted for in another fund.




Exhibit A-1
County of El Paso, Texas
General Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets
September 30,1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Assets
Cash and cash-equivalents........cuismeisss $12,876,182 $14,816,066
INVESENEIES .oy rvsiidasssivissiasis 3,000,400 1,890,778
Receivables(net of allowances for uncollectibles):.
TERCECEL. . ... reoneribisinnss bR b NS 404,973 111,826
TANEE, .rcrsrsersensernsmssassassrsnsenssnsisnsiasssasanapeearsnidbcinsens 6,035,889 5,953,121
ACCOUNES......coociieicereirerrssreenrresaerssneresreesssssisranes 3,213,497 2,872,817
Due from other funds..........ococoveeemereirseieecnseeerenineas 3,061,865 3,831,622
Inventory of SUPPLES.......ccoceeecmivccrnrercrccsiirssrenrns 42,711 67,498
Total Assets $28.635,517 $29,543,728
Liabilities and fund equity
Liabilities: :
Vouehers payable:....umsnsmmssisssesessisesssss $1,018,941 $1,314,705
Due to other funds... 811,534 253,030
Due to other govcmmcntal agencaes 1,736,832 2,627,497
Due to others-miscellaneous deposns .................... 116,886 21,365
Deferred TeVENUES. .........ooveeeectenereeemereseresnnssesreananes 4,984,596 4,922,529
Fringe benefits payable..........coevnevccnincennnernnnens 5,780,726 5,088,461
Total liabilities 14,449,515 14,227,587
Fund equity:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances... 3,408,218 1,685,421
Travel advances-shcnff
payroll and change funds........ccccccournercercniiiancn. 62,980 63,050
Inventory.... 42,711 67,498
Unreserved, dcmgnated for subsequent year s
EXPENAITUTES......coveeerrrrremsrnerercerecinssnessorsarsesssniresons 8,288,988 11,685,335
Unreserved, undesignated..........coueeeeereererenceonsanes 2,383,105 1,814,837
Total fund equity 14,186,002 15,316,141
Total liabilities and fund equity........ccusnersvrranees $28,635.517 $29,543,728
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County of El Paso, Texas
General Fund

Exhibit A-2

Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and

Changes in Fund Balances

For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995

1996
Revenues:
Taxes:
PROPEIY ssvsss consipiiimnmoninssbisnsmsciisinsns  BE292.303
DAlER. o e 19,726,981
BIDE0 .ot smasifoseses 55555 97,067
State mixed beverage........c.ccoceveeevevreenne, 805,667
Licenses and permits..........cccvreveresreeressrenns 192,746
Intergovernmental...........ccocoovureeierernarenas 2,297,964
Charges fOr SEIVICes, ..o wusuaisssissis 13,848,941
Fines and forfeitures..........covvvruereererverennns 1,989,003
b T PO AT ATCOR 1,461,400
Miscellaneous..........ccooeeceeerrevrvnresrecerennnes 1,313,604
Total revenues 71,025,676
Expenditures:
Current:
General government...........cocoverecirecineenne 15,350,506
Administration of justice............cccoeeveeee.. 14,487,071
Public Safely........coomsermmscisassansssaamssnssionss 33,351,814
Health and welfare.............oeevveveevervennenne 4,676,976
Resource development...............ccccccaceee 461,170
Culture and recreation................cc.oevuvnnene 1,252,022
Capital outlays..........coceveevviresrerrmnrnesscrnerens 1,080,698
Total expenditures 70,660,257
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.................. 365,419
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds of bonds.......coovcivinenennnisencenennee
Operating transfers in..........cccoveeeeciernenuinee. 2,174,807
Operating transfers out...........co.cereeverevnrnnes (3,544,633)
Total other financing
sources (uses) (1,369,826)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses......  (1,004,407)
Fund balances, October 1........ccocvensnrrenss 15,316,141
Change in reserve for inventory.................. (125,732)
Residual equity transfers in..............cocceennee
Residual equity transfers out.............cceunece
Fund balances, September 30........ccce....... $14,186,002
T

1995

$28,374,716
20,009,154
111,215
833,030
193,015
1,697,818
12,673,880
2,130,021
1,757,476
1,317,611

69,097,936

14,787,091
12,430,249
32,426,683
4,720,507
431,679
1,346,922
805,731

66,948,862

2,149,074

1,457,557
(2,920,630)

— (1,463,073)

686,001

14,741,302
(120,170)

11,415
(2,407)

515,316,141
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Exhibit A-3
County of El Paso, Texas
General Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes to Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes = $47,625,900 $50,114,764 $2,488,864 $47,892,619 549,521,130 $1,628,511
Intergovernmental revenues..........coceerenne 1,527,745 2,297,964 770,219 1,306,500 1,697,818 391,318
Charges for services " . 11,776,920 13,848,941 2,072,021 11,058,900 12,673,880 1,614,980
Fines and forfeitures.....ccoeeerureenensessescains 1,982,718 1,989,003 6,285 1,836,100 2,130,021 293,921
Interest income % i 5 1,500,000 1,461,400 (38,600) 800,000 1,757,476 957,476
Miscellaneous : 925477 1,313,604 388,127 1,100,000 1,317,611 217,611
Total revenues. 65,338,760 71,025,676 5,686,916 63,994,119 69,097,936 5,103,817
Expenditures:
General government:
Personiniel. ..o 9,297,885 8,582,417 715,468 9,807,972 8,151,334 1,656,638
OPRTAHI T cussssmssmsconiiaiassidgasomsssmenvios 8,523,790 6,201,556 2,322,234 8,629,659 6,028,022 2,601,637
Total general government................. 17,821,675 14,783,973 3,037,702 18,437,631 14,179,356 4,258,275
Administration of justice:
Persomiel . umivsiiiisaimnsiaigi 11,438,333 11,152,826 285,507 10,257,217 10,043,500 213,717
OPerating iiv.isssusssmnmiisssiiisissiviivin 3,777,872 3,334,245 443,627 2,542,308 2,386,749 155,559
Total administration of justice.......... 15,216,205 14,487,071 729,134 12,799,525 12,430,249 369276
Public safety:
Personnel... = . 28,348,496 27,579,956 768,540 27,473,531 26,244,015 1,229,516
OPERUAG. ssessinmisssssssisssssinmsssanisasiisosss 6,540,012 5,771,858 768,154 6,975,687 6,182,668 793,019
Total public Safety.........ccc.ermssussimennres 34,888,508 33,351,814 1,536,694 34449218 32,426,683 2,022,535
Health and welfare:
Personnel............ 707,730 694,674 13,056 693,234 660,678 32,556
OPBAtn TGS 4,936,726 3,982,302 954,424 4,372,312 4,059,829 312,483
Total health and welfare..........coonnne. 5,644,456 4,676,976 967,480 5,065,546 4,720,507 345,039
Resource development:
Personnel....commminriosiians " 258,656 241,256 17,400 249,660 234,811 14,849
PO .o ssoneimenobisnmsassmenimmstussiorsonss 226,873 219,914 6,959 209,825 196,868 12,957
Total resource development.............. 485,529 461,170 24,359 459,485 431,679 27,806
Culture and recreation:
Personnel. : 843,091 765,368 77,123 831,747 762,946 68,801
OPCIating ciscssisissasisissisusiamionseisisinis 682,665 486,654 196,011 725,729 583,976 141,753
Total culture and recreation............... 1,525,756 1,252,022 273,734 1,557,476 1,346,922 210,554
Capital outlays ; 1,683,694 1,080,698 602,996 1,303,827 805,731 498,096
Total expenditires.....emess 77,265,823 70,093,724 7,172,099 74,072,708 66,341,127 7,731,581
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (11,927,063) 931,952 12,859,015 (10,078,589) 2,756,809 12,835,398
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers ifl......ovccnurmeceeee 1,682,068 1,826,407 144,339 1,450,000 1,457,557 7,557
Operating transfers OUL...........usssssssssessessess (3,085,510)  (2,733,099) 352,411 (3,058,792)  (2,920,630) 138,162
Total other financing sources(uses}... (1,403,442) (906,692) 496,750 (1,608,792) (1,463,073) 145,719
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and -
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses...... (13,330,505) 25,260 13,355,765 (11,687,381) 1,293,736 12,981,117
Fund balances, October 1........... 20,299,103 20,299,103 19,005,367 19,005,367
—___$6,968598  $20324363  $13.355,765 _ 87317986 $20.299,103 §$12.981.117

Fund balances, September 30........crerrs
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Exhibit A-4
County of El Paso, Texas
General Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Varlance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes:
Ad valorem $27,021,900 $29,292,303 $2,270,403 $26,995,062 $28,374,716 $1,379,654
Sales and use 19,500,000 19,726,981 226,981 19,803,257 20,009,154 205,897
Bingo 100,000 97,067 (2933) 65,000 111,215 46,215
State mixed beverage 810,000 805,667 (4.333) 835,000 833,030 (1,970)
Total taxes. 47,431,900 49,922,018 2,490,118 47,698,319 49,328,115 1,629,796
Licenses and permits:
Beer, wine and liquor
licenses. 150,000 157,354 7,354 150,100 146,186 (3.914)
Occupational licenses 40,000 29,892 (10,108) 40,200 40,329 129
Bail bond permits, 4,000 5,500 1,500 4,000 6,500 2,500
Total licenses and permits.........cconvrenrecrinsnnns 194,000 192,746 (1,254) 194,300 193,015 (1,285)
Intergovernmental:
Reimbursements-city. 1,130,500 1,367,375 236,875 1,036,500 1,407,651 371,151
Reimbursements-TDHS lunch pmgmm......... 65,000 95,708 30,708 60,000 73,246 13,246
Reimbursements-county courts.... 65,000 141,011 76,011 60,000 87,800 27,800
Reimbursements-other. 267,245 693,870 426,625 150,000 129,121 (20,879)
Total intergovernmental............cccccemmsareuunens 1,527,745 2,297,964 770,219 1,306,500 1,697,818 391,318
Charges for services:
Criminal Prosecution Fe€.....ummmsmrnsirians 50,000 62,647 12,647 50,000 55,878 5,878
County tax assessor-collector.........ammsemsscsass 1,350,000 1,478,783 128,783 1,307,100 1,470,091 162,991
County clerk 1,550,000 1,654,489 104,489 1,550,000 1,535,333 (14,667)
Constables:
Precinct no. 1 17,500 19,773 2,273 15,000 20,145 5,145
Precinct no. 2 33,000 33,290 290 30,000 34,060 4,060
Precinct no. 3 30,000 32,148 2,148 24,000 33,908 9,908
Precinct no. 4 27,000 31,346 4,346 25,000 30,289 5,289
Precinct no. 5 32,000 29,995 (2,005) 22,000 34,545 12,545
Precinct no. 6 11,500 10,635 (865) 5,000 13,617 8,617
Precinct no. 7 5,000 6,634 1,634 7,000 6,187 (813)
District clerk 760,000 824,282 64,282 760,000 765,797 5,797
District clerk child support fees......ccnicecies 280,000 462,999 182,999 160,000 239,964 79,964
Justices of the peace:
Precinct no. 1 8,000 11,295 3,295 12,000 9,772 (2,228)
Precinct no. 2 15,000 16,925 1,925 20,000 15,685 (4,315)
Precinct no. 3 16,000 19,282 3,282 15,000 17,126 2,126
Precinct no. 4 14,000 13,925 (75) 17,000 14,385 (2,615)
Precinct no. 3 13,000 11,510 (1,490) 15,000 12,795 (2,205)
Precinct no. 6 16,000 25,339 9,339 14,200 19,396 5,196
Precinct no. 7 6,000 6,238 238 4,500 5,423 923
County sheriff. 580,000 626,266 46,266 500,000 635,734 135,734
Concession revenues. 232,000 111,264 (120,736) 230,000 201,923 (28,077)
Ascarate golf course $681,000 $667,099 ($13,901) $580,000 $642,829 $62,829
{Continued)
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Exhibit A-4
County of El Paso, Texas
General Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Charges for services-continued
Boat launching fees. $1,800 $2,545 $745 $1,000 $2,820 $1,820
Coliseum security. 16,000 28,760 12,760 10,000 19,875 9,875
Coliseum-ticketmaster 38,000 23,872 (14,128) 35,000 36,491 1,491
Ascarate park traffic control......ccvoveciinieserns 140,000 134,267 (5,733) 110,000 153,027 43,027
Coliseum parking 55,000 46,639 (8,361) 55,000 49,562 (5,438)
Swimming pool receipts 39,000 48,869 9,869 25,000 41,878 16,878
Rentals 306,200 203,212 (102,988) 130,500 191,707 61,207
Westem playland 180,000 174,287 (5,713) 190,000 202,648 12,648
Jail income - prisoners 4,174,500 5,721,632 1,547,132 3,856,000 4,717,089 861,089
Jury fees 20,000 55,925 35,925 19,000 22,524 3,524
Probate court fees. 7,000 7,633 633 6,500 7,063 563
Special probate court fees........... P S 4,000 3,984 (16) 4,000 4,062 62
Sewage inspection fees. 102,000 102,130 130 100,000 118,545 18,545
Bar attorney exemption fees.....covumrranrcsnsaes 210,000 225,100 15,100 206,600 222,800 16,200
Protective order application fees.........cournerene 6,000 11,378 5,378 3,000 9,578 6,578
County service evaluation fees..... 275,000 374,309 99,809 230,000 370,614 140,614
Computer aided trans. serv, fees......veevenccriane 10,000 4,516 (5,484) 10,000 6,750 (3,250)
Interpreter fees 420 1,570 1,150 4,500 6,247 1,747
Court reporter fees 127,000 123,606 (3,394)
County archives microfilm fees........ccccerenees 23,000 24,588 1,588 19,000 19,285 285
Tax office ColleCtionS. ....ivavvasissrssminnassasensiasanss 62,000 83,884 21,884 180,000 143,423 (36,577)
Parking garage fees ; 380,000 413,177 33,177 374,000 389,404 15,404
Total charges for SEIVICES....rvimmmarsemsensrransass 11,776,920 13,848,941 2,072,021 11,058,900 12,673,880 1,614,980
Fines and forfeitures:
Misdemeanors, forfeited
bonds 1,944,618 1,943,462 (1,156) 1,800,100 2,090,861 290,761
Traffic fines 36,500 43,181 6,681 34,000 37,198 3,198
Library fines 1,600 2,360 760 2,000 1,962 (38)
Total fines and
forfeitures. 1,982,718 1,989,003 6,285 1,836,100 2,130,021 293,921
Interest income 1,500,000 1,461,400 (38,600) 800,000 1,757,476 957,476
Miscellaneous:
Service fees. 90,000 91,018 1,018 80,000 90,364 10,364
Purchasing-stock sales. 65,000 117,203 52,203 300,000 94,427 (205,573)
Telephone commissions 266,000 412,766 146,766 256,000 271,441 15,441
Consolidated data processing fees....ouuumirmrenes 7,933 7,933 ) 534 534
Indirect services 301,377 307,836 6,459 280,000 281,254 1,254
Allright parking 42,000 48,607 6,607 42,000 44,074 2,074
Reimbursement-miscellaneous.......oeeccriesiasens 1,713 1,713
Property sales 1,100 48,677 47,577 2,000 44,272 42,272
Other. 160,000 279,564 119,564 140,000 489,532 349,532
Total miscellaneous 925,477 1,313,604 388,127 1,100,000 1,317,611 217,611
Total revenues. $65,338,760 $71,025,676 $5,686,916 $63,994,119 $69,097.,936 $5,103,817
(Continued)
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Exhibit A-4
County of El Paso, Texas
General Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Varlance
Favorable Favorable .
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
County judge $211,643 $194,202 $17,441 $201,408 $180,117 $21,291
Commissioner precinct no. Lo.ccwavasisins 93,465 84,968 8,497 83,931 82,823 1,108
Commissioner precinct no. 2......... 85,356 82,578 2,778 77,942 76,031 1,911
Commissioner precinct no. 3......... 87,357 86,031 1,326 82,853 81,919 934
Commissioner precinct no. 4.. 82,838 81,258 1,580 80,853 79,378 1,475
County auditor and treasury .. 1,665,933 1,538,027 127,906 1,552,563 1,499,420 53,143
County purchasing agent. 825,035 636,623 188,412 841,112 594,150 246,962
County personnel 154,892 151,145 3,747 141,553 124,600 16,953
County solid waste disposal.........c.ccuerrecrnien 307,491 230,960 76,531 319,029 180,705 138,324
County clerk 865,458 844,221 21,237 843,366 785,423 57,943
Bail bond adminiStration...........ouersesrmrsernnas 270 172 98 85,455 84,980 475
District clerk. 1,814,946 1,760,933 54,013 1,793,477 1,610,767 182,710
Data processing, 3,244,085 3,050,457 193,628 3,166,743 2,996,486 170,257
County elections 509,681 483,520 26,161 462,564 389,295 73,269
Facilities management.......covsrseuseaseasan s 1,578,807 1,511,001 67,806 1,562,746 1,419,262 143,484
Landmark building management..........cosreeee 245,304 133,922 111,382 75,264 54,093 21,171
County communications. 121,461 107,294 14,167 121,922 117,465 4,457
General and administrative............... 4,101,911 2,208,694 1,893,217 5,103,603 2,147,220 2,956,383
County tax assessor-collector............ 1,501,402 1,344,575 156,827 1,472,683 1,354,587 118,096
Risk management. 161,349 135,690 25,659 131,587 93,480 38,107
Risk pool board operations.........ccsmasserssseans 35,000 549 34,451
Records management........cc.nee. 984 198 786 111,143 109,983 1,160
Parking garage Operations.......cuiumiusnseonss 127,007 116,955 10,052 125,834 117,172 8,662
Total general government 17,821,675 14,783,973 3,037,702 18,437,631 14,179,356 4,258,275
Administration of justice:
34th district court 139,999 135,339 4,660 133,298 128,538 4,760
41st district court 142,149 136,250 5,899 132,218 129,341 2,877
65th district court 233,160 204,073 20,087 168,638 163,327 5,311
120th district court 174,925 167,636 7,289 168,581 164,861 3,720
168th district court 139,050 135,558 3,492 132,906 131,628 1,278
171st district court 139,873 135,612 4,261 133,711 128,792 4919
205th district court 139,576 133,208 6,368 132,095 130,446 1,649
210th district court 145,487 141,878 3,609 133,017 128,273 4,744
243rd district court 140,041 134,746 5,295 144,496 140,251 4,245
327th district court 347,651 324,013 23,638 338,843 318,542 20,301
346th district court 140,081 135,194 4,887 136,623 131,515 5,108
383rd district court 127,403 115,636 11,767
384th district court 127,402 117,449 9,953
Council of judges administration.. 3,173,003 2,891,860 281,143 1,838,455 1,823,268 15,187
District judges-salary supplement. . 107,661 104,482 3,179 90,924 89,951 973
6th administrative judicial region........cceevns 44,350 43,570 780 33,262 32,732 530
County attorney. 1,606,380 1,482,460 123,920 1,560,000 1,512,444 47,556
County attorney - bond forfeitures... . 124,518 114,615 9,903
County attorney - RETGH legal .........ccoueee. 148,640 135,196 13,444
District attorney, 3,244,594 3,222,131 22,463 3,123,881 3,061,280 62,601
Court masters 462,470 446,831 15,639 437,131 429,520 7,611
Criminal law magistrate court.........coerveriene 365,158 352,129 13,029 198,992 185,338 13,654
Child abuse master. 115,931 112,546 3,385
County courts administration 201,507 195,344 6,163 184,512 176,733 7,779
County court-at-law no. 1... 139,825 134,590 5,235 134,680 131,682 2,998
County court-at-law no. 2... 141,309 131,898 9,411 135,006 133,016 1,990
County court-at-law no. 3... 139,621 132,042 7,579 142,121 139,934 2,187
County court-at-law no. 4... : 140,518 136,637 3,881 133,086 128,832 4,254
County court-at-1aw Do. 5..c.ccceieeisvicnsnsiorsnrirs 146,434 140,383 6,051 135,026 132,720 2,306
County probate court 361,059 352,116 8,943 350,180 336,892 13,288
Co. court-at-law judges salary ....ccumivens 545,615 539,152 6,463 544,803 540,351 4,452
Criminal justice information system.......c..... 6,830 6,325 505 230,429 202,425 28,004
Public defender. $955,174 $910,553 $44,621 $909,736 $843,078 $66,658
(Continued)
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Exhibit A-4
County of El Paso, Texas
General Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal vears ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Varlance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Administration of justice-continued
Justice of the peace 0. Loreereusrenriesrinnee $100,818 596,758 $4,060 $95,224 893,558 $1,666
Justice of the peace no. 2.. 96,672 95,250 1,422 85,848 85,175 673
Justice of the peace no. 3. 126,523 123,265 3,253 121,571 118,571 3,000
Justice of the peace no. 4.. 117,530 115,382 2,148 112,964 107,534 5,430
Justice of the peace no. 5.. 100,239 98,553 1,686 96,809 95,190 1,619
Justice of the peace no. 6.. 229,632 224,591 5,041 218,783 211,620 7,163
Justice of the peace No. 7..cowvnmimscersnraasrions 122,394 116,820 5,574 115,470 106,685 8,785
Court of civil appeals 15,003 15,000 3 16,206 16,206
Total administration of........ccecvemmecrirveninrnass
justice 15,216,205 14,487,071 729,134 12,799,525 12,430,249 369,276
Public safety:
County sheriff and jail 28,787,095 27,642,273 1,144,822 28,719,308 27,142,062 1,577,246
Ambulance services 353,280 353,280 353,280 353,280
West Texas Comm. Super. and Corrections. 387,677 358,705 28,972 363,367 360,627 4,740
Juvenile detention/probation 4,600,899 4,265,264 335,635 4,140,843 3,919,913 220,930
Constable precinct 0O. L..vcreccrsncscranasenens 33,312 32,526 786 32,685 31,383 1,302
Constable precinct no, 2... 37,891 36,223 1,668 36,580 35,156 1,424
Constable precinct no. 3... 34,294 33971 323 32,639 32,459 180
Constable precinct no. 4... 33,744 30,871 2,873 32,456 29,880 2,576
Constable precinct no. 5... 33,744 31,827 1,917 32,527 31,273 1,254
Constable precinct no. 6........ 33,937 32,767 1,170 33,023 30,628 2,395
Constable precinet 00. 7....oveecrsemscsseraceasenas 33,802 31,614 2,188 32,629 30,327 2,302
Emergency management 41,193 39,517 1,676 43,703 43,702 1
Courthouse security. 477,640 462,976 14,664 594,178 385,993 208,185
Total public safety 34,888,508 33,351,814 1,536,694 34,449,218 32,426,683 2,022,535
Health and welfare:
City-county health unit.......cecoemvvereeresrsenscusnaes 3,013,465 2,303,867 709,598 2,834,718 2,640,838 193,880
Medical examiner. 686,931 585,461 101,470 629,274 515,099 114,175
General assistance 663,632 608,687 54,945 618,600 612,937 5,663
Child welfare. 450,000 421,442 28,558 276,990 276,989 1
Life management 257,789 257,789 277,624 277,624
Charities, 65,600 50,600 15,000 42,850 23,628 19,222
Mental health 252,628 238,024 14,604 134,135 123,020 11,115
Animal control 75,000 55,801 19,199 72,524 72,523 1
Center of the deaf. 25,000 24,999 1 25,000 24,999 1
Shelter for Dattered WOMRML s rasrisrreniansesses 45,341 45,341 45,341 45,340 1
Retired senior volunteer program... 17,250 17,250 34,500 34,500
Foster grandparent program.... 5,000 5,000
Keep El Paso Beautiful.....reememenissiansinnas 10,000 10,000
Project Amistad 25,000 25,000 12,000 12,000
Veterans' assistance 51,820 49965 1,855 61,990 61,010 980
Total health and welfare.......cc.covuene. R 5,644,456 4,676976 967,480 5,065,546 4,720,507 345,039
Resource development:
Agriculture co-0p eXtenSioN...ursmicsssessarens 405,529 381,170 24,359 379,485 351,679 27,806
Industrial development 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000
Total resource development............. R $485,529 $461,170 524,359 $459,485 $431,679 $27,806
(Continued)
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Exhibit A-4
County of El Pase, Texas
General Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Culture and recreation:
Ascarate park. $518,406 $439,770 $78,636 $556,428 $508,325 $48,103
Golf course 590,218 522,515 67,703 598,944 529,716 69,228
Coliseum 118 118 26,304 23,077 3,227
Rural parks 28,212 18,335 9,877 36,500 17,279 19,221
County libraries. 151,532 107,672 43,860 140,071 95,420 44,651
Rural pools. 237,270 163,730 73,540 199,229 173,105 26,124
Total culture and
recreation 1,525,756 1,252,022 273,734 1,557,476 1,346,922 210,554
Capital outlays 1,683,694 1,080,698 602,996 1,303,827 805,731 498,096
Total expenditures 77,265,823 70,093,724 7,172,099 74,072,708 66,341,127 7,731,581
Excess (deficiency) of
revepues over (under)
expenditures. (11,927,063) 931,952 12,859,015 (10,078,589) 2,756,809 12,835,398
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in 1,682,068 1,826,407 144,339 1,450,000 1,457,557 7,557
Operating transfers oul......uccmimscsinsisniannas (3,085,510) (2,733,099) 352,411 (3,058,792} (2,920,630) 138,162
Total other financing sources
(uses) (1,403,442) _(906,692) 496,750 _(1,608792)  (1,463,073) 145,719
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over{under)
expenditures and other financing uses........  (13,330,505) 25,260 13,355,765 (11,687,381) 1,293,736 12,981,117
Fund balances, October 1..cienicniaisscsens 20,299,103 20,299,103 19,005,367 19,005,367
Fund balances, September 30......cccrvcmssserses $6,968,598 $20,324363 ____ $13,355,765 7,317,986 $20,299,103 12,981,117
(Concluded)
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific
revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects)
that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes.



COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1996

BUDGETED

Road and Bridge Fund

The Road and Bridge Fund was established to account for funds dedicated for the purpose
of constructing and maintaining county roads and bridges. Its principal source of revenue
is the auto license registration fee.

Tourist and Convention Fund

This fund is used to account for the receipts and disbursements of funds relating to tourism
and conventions within the El Paso County area.

County Tourist Promotion Fund

This fund is used solely for the purpose of accounting for receipts and disbursements related
to the promotion of tourism to the County of El Paso.

Alternative Dispute Resolution Center

This fund is used to account for those revenues and expenditures generated by the Rio
Grande Council of Governments, a private organization contracted by the County to resolve
civil matters out of the court system.

District Attorney 10% Drug Forfeiture Account

Funds deposited in this account are obtained through criminal asset forfeitures as stated in
the Texas Legislative House Bill Number 1185. Of the gross amount to the District
Attorney's office, 10% is to be deposited into this special account for drug abuse treatment
and prevention programs as well as certain law enforcement purposes.

Coliseum Tourist Promotion

This fund is used to account for the receipts and disbursements relating to Tourist Promotion
at the County Coliseum. The principal source of revenue is the hotel occupancy tax.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1996

BUDGETED

Commissary Inmate Profit Fund

This fund is used to account for the receipts and disbursements relating to the inmate
commissary at the county detention facility.

County Clerk Records Management and Preservation

This fund is used to account for the receipts and disbursements relating to the County Clerks
records management and preservation program.

Sheriff's Department Auction Proceeds

This fund is used to account for the receipts and disbursements relating to the Sheriff's
department auctions of abandoned and confiscated property.

County Attorney Commissions
This fund is used to account for receipts and disbursements relating to commissions
produced by the county attorney's office from the settlement of cases handled by the county
attorney's office as provided by law.

Courthouse Security

This fund is used to account for fees collected on court cases and disbursements made to
provide for courthouse security.

Records Management and Preservation

This fund is used to account for receipts and disbursements relating to the management and
preservation of county records.

Continuing Legal Education

This fund is used to account for fees collected and disbursements made for services regarding
continuing legal education requirements of attorneys.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1996

BUDGETED

County Law Library

This fund is used to account for fees collected on court cases and disbursements made for the
operations of the law library.

County Attorney Labor Disputes
This fund is used to account for receipts and disbursements related to labor disputes.
Court Reporter Service

This fund is used to account for fees collected and disbursements made for court reporter
services.

Sheriff's LEOSE

This fund is used to account for receipts and disbursements related to sheriff's law enforcement
officers special education fund.
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Exhibit B-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1996
{With comparative totals for September 30, 1995)
Alternative  District
Tourists and County Dispute Attorney Coliseun Commissary
Road and  Conventions/ Tourist Resolution Drug Tourist Inmate
Bridge Amphitheater Promotion __ Center  Forfeitures Promotion Profit
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents........... $3,310,661 $110,251 $56,261 $5,670 $1.233 $351.627 $178,339
Investments.......ccccceoiemernincrenrnens
Receivables:
BETRRE vt sniassinision 120,183 1,724 7,170
Accounts........eunr. 135,067 2,860 1,666
Due from other funds..........cccenee
Total assets. $3,565.911 $110251 $£57,985 $8.530 $1233 $358,797 $180.005
Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:
Vouchers payable..........coeenrrrereeeees $425,347 $8,530 $24,829 $1,359
Due to other funds
Due to other governmental
agencies..... 100 $507
Total liabilities.............coceccuieeeee 425,947 507 8,530 24,829 1,359
Fund balances:
Reserved:
Reserve for encumbrances............. 602,759 80,484 48,031
Unreserved:
Designated for subsequent
year's expenditures........occeceeee 2,172,140 80,000 $56,000 $1,229 130,190 87,730
Undesignated ........cocveeevcecciciiiinnnn 365,065 29,744 1,985 4 123,294 42,885
Total fund balances............ccenns 3,139,964 109,744 57,985 1,233 333,968 178,646
Total liabilities and
fund balances......c.uusesssssssiscssenans $3,565.911 $110,251 $57,985 $8.530 $1233 $358,797 $180.005
(Continued)
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Exhibit B-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1995)
County
Clerk Sheriff's Records
Records Department County Management  Continuing
Management Auction Attorney Courthouse and Legal
and Preservation  Proceeds Commissions Security Preservation Education
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............ $257,606 $11,041 $23,866 $29,962 $92,407 $9,239
Investments...........corvreneererinsnsnsens
Receivables:
IORSLOEY. uiicciciniiumsniivaninrisicinssia 5,875
AcConns.. . ot 5,625 1,771 2,613 1,570 500
Due from other funds....................
Total assets. $269.106 $11.041 $25,637 $32.575 $93,977 $9.739
Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:
Vouchers payable.............ccounnseeea $18,164 $5,149 $327
Due to other funds..........ccccovrevinnes
Due to other governmental
BEENCIOR. o s
Total Liabilities......cccccereresenernns = 18,164 5,149 327
Fund balances:
Reserved:
Reserve for encumbrances............. 82,679 1,379 $4,128
Unreserved:
Designated for subsequent
year's expenditures............coecuue 109,700 $11,005 9,170 $20,000 60,000 8,000
Undesignated ........cccomcniannrinana. 58,563 36 9,939 12,575 29,849 1412
Total fund balances.......ccooorueneas 250,942 11,041 20,488 32,575 93,977 9,412
Total liabilities and
fund balances. $269.106 $11,041 $25.637 $32.575 $93.977 $9,739
(Continued)
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Exhibit B-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1995)
County
County Attorney Court
Law Labor Reporter Sheriff's Totals
Library Disputes Service LEOSE Grants 1996 1995
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents........... $183,594 $1,623 $9,180 $10,782 $804,283 $5,447,625 $3,845,989
Investments........cc.coeeeeeeenenneseees 1,015,509
Receivables:
Interest...... T 4,397 139,349 43,355
Accounts.........ccccoene 5,731 2,868 1,937,344 2,097,635 2,585,718
Due from other funds...........c.c...... : 30,198
Total assets. $193.742 $1.623 $12.048 $10.782 $2.741,627 $7.684,609 $7,520.769
Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:
Vouchers payable.........ccccovnuururuene $1,265 $2,868 $252,621 $740,959 $487,024
Due to other funds.........cccoeuenninnne 1,864,547 1,864,547 1,760,315
Due to other governmental
agencies . 1,240 1,847 2,016
Total liabilities......ccceenssunrennasenee 1,265 2,868 2,118,408 2,607,353 2,249,355
Fund balances:
Reserved:
Reserve for encumbrances............. 49,134 868,594 695,611
Unreserved:
Designated for subsequent
year's expenditures.......oooeveninnns 103,671 $1,623 9,000 $10,747 623,219 3,493,424 3,434,660
Undesignated ................... 39,672 180 35 715,238 1,141,143
Total fund balances........c.eeees 192,477 1,623 9,180 10,782 623,219 5,077,256 5,271,414
Total liabilities and
fund balances........ccceevenvercsasnacsens 193,742 1,623 12,04 782 2,741,627 7,684,609 7,520,769
(Concluded)
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Exhibit B-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1995)
Alternative District
Tourists and County Dispute Attorney Coliseun ~ Commissary
Road and Conventions/ Tourist Resolution Drug Tourist Inmate
Bridge  Amphitheater Promotion Center Forfeitures Promotion Profit
Revenues:
TRREE. suovcsvssmmnsssssesissisicsse $834,484 $121,897 $712,587
Intergovernmental revenues.. £52,840
Charges for services 5,713,434 $103,395
Interest... B csansrablemsamass 217,711 3,563 $628 18,828 $6,019
Miscellaneous........coeeecevceciciascniseesrasnns 121,750 56,414
Total revenues. 6,105,735 834,484 125,460 103,395 628 731415 62,433
Expenditures:
Current:
General government.........cc.cccovniiinne 580,803 40,525
Administration of justice..........c...ceriine 103,395
Community services
Resource development........cooceeennenannes 810,000
Culture and recreation.........ccceereevicarens 105,000 606,344
Public works.........cu... 2,948,350
Capital outlays 480,994 63,795 6,713
Total expenditures............. — 4,010,147 810,000 105,000 $103,395 670,139 47238
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.........cccuoerrvereee 2,095,588 24,484 20,460 628 61,276 15,195
Other financing sources
(uses):
Operating transfers in..........ccccereesvenrervnnes
Operating transfers out......... e (1,575,000) (34,630)
Total other financing sources(uses). _ (1,575,000) (34,630)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses..... 520,588 24,484 20,460 (34,002) 61,276 15,195
Fund balances, October L.......c..ccereennes . 2,619,376 85,260 37,525 35,235 272,692 163,451
Residual equity transfer in......
Residual equity transfer out.......
Fund balances, September 30.........c......__$3.139,964 $£109.744 $57.985 $1.233 $333.968 $178.646
(Continued)
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Exhibit B-2
County of E1 Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1995)
County
Clerk Sheriff's Records
Records Department County Management Continuing
Management Auction Attorney Courthouse and Legal
& Preservation Proceeds Commissions Security Preservation Education
Revenues:
1 - B W SRR R S
Intergovernmental revenues..........c.......
Charges for services...........cooooveeeeicrennns $502,898 $18,854 $125,660 $65.,710
B0 S R o S P A 17,378 $1,601 2,943 3,902 $381
Miscellaneous.........ccceeevvereereraerersesensens 8,166 9,100
Total revVenues.........cceermnesneeasnsssssnsssses 520,276 9,767 18,854 128,603 69,612 9.481
Expenditures:
Current:
General government..............oieeninnnes
Administration of justice................... 6,576
Health and welfare.................ccoceeeinee
Resource development............cccccovnene 533,850 4,623
Culture and recreation.............coceevvuene
Publiowprks. ...t
Capital outlays..........ceeereerenrinmssnnanns 146,544 8,166 19,628 68,597
Total expenditures...........c.coceensenen 680,394 8,166 26,204 68,597 4623
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.........c..c.coeuue (160,118) 1,601 (7,350) 128,603 1,015 4,858
Other financing sources
(uses):
Operating transfers in...............ccoceeeeene
Operating transfers out...............ccoceenee. (126,068)
Total other financing sources(uses). (126,068)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses... (160,118) 1,601 (7.350) 2,535 1,015 4,858
Fund balances, October 1.........cccocveeenee 411,060 9,440 27,838 30,040 92,962 4,554
Residual equity transfer in..................
Residual equity transfer out.................
Fund balances, September 30............... $250.942 __$11041 $20,488 $32.575 _$93.977 $9.412
(Continued)
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Exhibit B-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1995)
County
County Attorney Court Sheriff's
Law Labor Reporter LEOSE Totals
Library _ Disputes Service Grants 1996 1995
Revenues:
Taxes... $1,668,968 §1,542,661
Intergovenmtental TEVENUES. ....cncoemrannerss §132 $10,656 $9,161,432 9,225,060 8,901,200
Charges for services.. . $207,449 $128,029 6,865,429 6,153,248
Interest 11,247 126 6,071 290,398 201,626
Miscellaneous. .........ccovreeveneesircinienienien, 13,334 : 1,056,064 1,264,828 533,182
Total FeVeNUESs.....ccccvuerurarenasrnssncsresess 232,030 132 128,029 10,782 10,223,567 19,314,683 17,331,917
Expenditures:
Current:
General government............cccoveeceenene, 621,328 560,963
Administration of justice............c........ 8,744 3,835,382 3,954,097 3,688,850
Health and welfare............cccccoeveeencenes 4,457,007 4,457,007 2,755,616
Community SETVICeS..........oceeeeeeeesrese 1,624,482 1,624,482 3,967,537
Resource development................ 5 1,348,473 1,164,630
Culture and recreation.............c.ccvevrev. 239,983 951,327 1,032,343
Public WomrkS e iuasssssisronsiimssmpmensies vos 2,948,350 2,460,906
Capital outlays.......cccocemeiinececiennerninnns 5,727 2,850,990 3,651,154 1,589,696
Total expenditures..........cocoseenseeriens 245,710 8,744 12,767,861 19,556,218 17,220,541
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.............cc.v... (13,680) (8,612) 128,029 10,782 (2,544,294) (241,535) 111,376
Other financing sources
(uses):
Operating transfers in...........ccoccviiieinne 2,520,729 2,520,729 2,212,300
Operating transfers out... (127,924) (609,730)  (2473,352) (1,457274)
Total other ﬁnancmg sources(uses) (127,924) 1,910,999 47,377 755,026
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses... (13,680) (8,612) 105 10,782 (633,295) (194,158) 866,402
Fund balances, October 1.........ccccocc.e.e. 206,157 10,235 9,075 1,256,514 5,271,414 4,405,012
Residual equity transfer in...................
Residual equity transfer out.................
Fund balances, September 30............... $192.477 $1,623 $9.180 $10.782 3623219 35,077,256 $5271.414
(Concluded)
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Exhibit B-3
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Fund
Total Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
Special Revenue Funds
Variance Total Total
Favorable Actual Actual
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Grants 1996 1995
Revenues:
Taxes $1,500,000 $1,668,968 $168,968 51,668,968 81,542,661
Iutergovcrnmental PEVERUEY....coissimcimmiims 30,500 52,972 22,472 £9,161,432 9,214,404 8,901,200
Charges for services. 5,996,000 6,865,429 869,429 6,865,429 6,153,248
Interest income. 63,000 284,200 221,200 6,071 290,271 201,626
Miscellaneous..... 170,000 208,764 38,764 1,056,064 1,264,828 533,182
Total revenues. 7,759,500 9,080,333 1,320,833 10,223,567 19,303,900 17,331,917
Expenditures:
General government:
Personnel... 274,123 264,697 9,426 264,697 237,401
(B BT O TN~ 913,250 356,631 556,619 356,631 323,562
Total generll goverllment. ................. 1,187,373 621,328 566,045 621,328 560,963
Administration of justu:e
Parsoniel.....vonvinansse 2,861,358 2,861,358 2,529,155
Operal:lng snsiiban 146,935 118,715 28,220 974,024 1,092,739 1,159,695
Total admu'ustrnimn o!'justice......... 146,935 118,715 28,220 3,835,382 3,954,097 3,688,850
Health and welfare:
Personnel 366,016 366,016 251,471
Operating.... s 4,090,991 4,090,991 2,504,145
Total henlth and welfare .................... . 4,457,007 4,457,007 2,755,616
Community services:
Porsiiiel. ..ozt 1,081,720 1,081,720 1,755,795
Operating....... 542,762 542,762 2,211,742
Total community services..........cecenee 1,624,482 1,624,482 3,967,537
Resource development:
Personnel..... 399,423 359,477 39,946 359,477 225,829
OPEEINE . ooovivsnsiiiisciisaansnersssiia 1,009,831 988,996 20,833 988,996 938,801
Total resource development............... 1,409,254 1,348,473 60,781 1,348,473 1,164,630
Culture and recreation:
PEEOtle]. . (2 s oo gt 472,916 433,753 39,163 433,753 415,884
OPeratRg....coioenennicaesisssinissatsasissimsninids 673,218 517,574 155,644 517,574 616,459
Total culture and recreation.............. 1,146,134 951,327 194,807 951,327 1,032,343
Public works:
Persontiel.........cconvnneauessssissens 1,457,246 1,272,044 185,202 1,272,044 1,278,812
Operaung 2,243,134 1,676,306 566,828 1,676,306 1,182,094
Total public worlu. DYETE TR YL Pty 3,700,380 2,948,350 752,030 2,948,350 2,460,906
Capital outlays. 1,231,727 800,164 431,563 2,850,990 3,651,154 1,589,696
Taotal expenditures.......oooveeinensessnnss 8,821,803 6,788,357 2,033,446 12,767,861 19,556,218 17,220,541
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures.........ccoceencaceceeeen___(1,062,303) 2,291,976 3,354,279 (2,544,294) (252,318) 111,376
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers in.......cceeeveeiinerinnens 2,520,729 2,520,729 2,212,300
Operating transfers out.......ccoccoceeecciinnsnenia (1,866,698) (1,863,622) 3,076 (609,730) (2,473,352)  (1,457,274)
Total other financing sources(uses)....... (1,866,698) (1,863,622) 3,076 1,910,999 47,377 755,026
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over{under)
expenditures and other financing uses.......... (2,929,001) 428,354 3,357,355 (633,295) (204,941) 866,402
Fund balances, October 1........c.ccccovseessrerasssens 3,587,566 3,587,566 1,256,514 4,844,080 3,977,678
Fund balances, September 30.......iiiiiacnens $658,565 $4.015,920 $3,357,355 $623.219  $4.639,139  $4.844 080
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Exhibit B4
County of El Paso, Texas
Road and Bridge Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenues...................cccces $30,500 $52,8340 $22,340 $30,400 $33,979 83,579
Charges for SEIViCes.......uuuurmmimsmsnarsssssssssnses 4,860,000 5,713,434 853,434 4,360,000 5,111,481 751,481
Interest income............ 61,000 217,711 156,711 30,500 158,637 128,137
Mincellaneons:. i mnin it @i 7,000 121,750 114,750 7,440 14,781 7,341
Total revenues. 4,958,500 6,105,735 1,147,235 4,428,340 5,318,878 890,538
Expenditures:
General Government:
Personnel........cooceceeecnencccscciicsnininnninnns 274,123 264,697 9,426 276,948 237,401 39,547
Operating.... s 848,368 316,106 532,262 292,362 286,113 6,249
Total genera.l govemment. ................... 1,122, 491 580,803 541,688 569,310 523,514 45,796
Public Works:
Personnel... 1,457,246 1,272,044 185,202 1,344,941 1,278,812 66,129
Operatmg 2,243,134 1,676,306 566,828 1,703,728 1,182,094 521,634
Total pubhc m-mrl-r-l 3,700,380 2,948,350 752,030 3,048,669 2,460,906 587,763
Capital outlays 651,509 480,994 170,515 114,207 106,104 8,103
Total expenditures. 5,474,380 4,010,147 1,464,233 3,732,186 3,090,524 641,662
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures.......ccococeveveveaninnns (515,880) 2,095,588 2,611,468 696,154 2,228,354 1,532,200
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers out... (1,575,000) (1,575,000) (1,325,000) (1,325,000)
Total other ﬁnam:mg somces(m) ......... (1,575,000) (1,575,000) (1,325,000) (1,325,000)
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses............ (2,090,880) 520,588 2,611,468 (628,846) 903,354 1,532,200
Fund balances, October 1 2,619,376 2,619,376 1,716,022 1,716,022
Fund balances, September 30. $528.496 $3,139.964 $2,611.468 $1.087.176 $2,619.376 $1,532,200
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Exhibit B-5
County of El Paso, Texas
Tourists and Conventions/Amphitheater Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance 3 Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes......... SRS S uu— $750,000 $834,484 $84.484 $775,037 $804,010 $28,973
Total revenues. 750,000 834,484 84,484 775,037 804,010 28,973
Expenditures:
Resource development:
PSRN .oviciccaniciiiinuisoisssicimiosansssirtives 810,000 810,000 888,750 832,463 56,287
Total resource development................ 810,000 810,000 888,750 832,463 56,287
Total expenditures. 810,000 810,000 888,750 832,463 56,287
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over ¢
(under) expenditures..............ocooceueeeee (60,000) 24,484 84,484 (113,713) (28,453) 85,260
Fund balances, October 1.......... 85,260 85,260 $113,713 113,713
Fund balances, September 30.........cccccoeuunucne $25.260 $109.744 $84.484 $85.260 $85.260
K%




Exhibit B-6
County of El Paso, Texas
County Tourist Promotion Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes. $105,000 $121,897 $16,897 $143,750 $160,802 $17,052
Interest INCOME......curverreneareerecaes 3,563 3,563 717 717
Total revenues. 105,000 125,460 20,460 143,750 161,519 17,769
Expenditures:
Culture and recreation:
OPErABIng...ciiopsiinmisavaimiming 105,000 105,000 186,056 167,135 18,921
Total culture and recreation..........e.... 105,000 105,000 186,056 167,135 18,921
Total expenditures. 105,000 105,000 186,056 167,135 18,921
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures.........ccceevmeeemunens 20,460 20,460 (42,306) (5,616) 36,690
Fund balances, October 1 37,525 37,525 43,141 43,141
Fund balances, September 30......cocouvininiuenene $37.525 $57.985 $20.460 5835 $37.525 $36.6%0
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Exhibit B-7
County of El Paso, Texas
Alternative Dispute Resolution Center Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 : 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for services $130,000 $103,395 ($26,605) $130,000 $106,495 ($23,505)
Total revenues. 130,000 103,395 (26,605) 130,000 106,495 (23,505)
Expenditures:
Administration of justice:
Operating........... A 130,000 103,395 26,605 130,000 106,495 23,505
Total administration of justice............ 130,000 103,395 26,605 130,000 106,495 23,505
Total expenditures $130,000 $103,395 $26,605 $130,000 $106,495 $23,505
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over ¢
(under) expenditures...........cccvrenenirinnen
Fund balances, October 1
Fund balances, September 30
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Exhibit B-§
County of El Paso, Texas
District Attorney Drug Forfeiture Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Fines and forfeitures...........cocioiictiiiiciaionasans £500 ($500)
Interest income $628 $628 345 $605 260
Total revenues. 628 628 845 605 (240)
Expenditures:
Total expenditures.........ccossssesnsassiasans
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures...........cocourueuemeuneras 628 628 845 605 (240)
Other financing sources(uses): .
Operating transfers out..........coeeeeerevseseresenneas ($34,630) (34,630) (35475) 35475
Total other financing sources(uses)......... (34,630) (34,630) (35,475) 35475
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses............ (34,630) (34,002) 628 (34,630) 605 35,235
Fund balances, October 1 35,235 35235 $34,630 34,630
Fund balances, September 30.........c.ccccvurerenee $605 $1233 $628 $35235 $35.235
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i Exhibit B-9
County of El Paso, Texas
Coliseum Tourist Promotion Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
737 . ST M-l . (8- S $645,000 $712,587 $67,587 $509,641 $577,849 $68,208
EOTeSt IIOOMIG: ... o csosomnessensmsneniispemivins inisinss 18,828 18,828 11,804 11,804
Total revenues. 645,000 731,415 86,415 509,641 589,653 80,012
Expenditures:
Culture and recreation:
Poratigiel.....icovniiiniiinisissainiiamssssisisiss 359,092 342917 16,175 344,890 338,944 5,946
Loy A O N S 352,669 263,427 89,242 292,497 243,147 49,350
Total culture and recreation. 711,761 606,344 105,417 637,387 582,091 55296
Capital outlays. 85,442 63,795 21,647 9,870 3,875 5,995
Total expenditures. 797,203 670,139 127,064 647,257 585,966 61,291
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures..........ccocoueurennerenss (152,203) 61,276 213,479 (137,616) 3,687 141,303
Fund balances, October 1 251,549 251,549 247,862 247,862
Fund balances, September 30..........cococvuieuennes $99.346 $312.825 $213.479 $110.246 $251.549 $141.303
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Exhibit B-10
County of El Paso, Texas
Commissary Inmate Profit Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest iNCOMIE. ....cceciveenrnserresnsssssissserrsresenes $6,019 $6,019 $2,855 $2,855
Miscellaneous......... $60,000 56,414 (3,586) £60,000 60,000
Total revenues. 60,000 62,433 2,433 60,000 62,855 2,855
Expenditures:
General Government:
OPerating .. cviiaimmisisiinssis i i 64,882 40,525 24,357 85,698 37,449 48,249
Total general government.........ccoeevcue 64,882 40,525 24,357 85,698 37,449 48,249
Capital outlays 64,150 6,713 57,437 91,493 2,362 89,131
Total expenditures. 129,032 47238 81,794 177,191 39,811 137,380
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over ‘
(under) expenditures.............cceucccinan. (69,032) 15,195 84,227 (117,191) 23,044 140,235
Fund balances, October 1 86,557 86,557 63,513 63,513
Fund balances, September 30.......ccccoosusururanns $17.525 $101,752 $84.227 ($53,678) $86.557 $140,235
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Exhibit B-11
County of El Paso, Texas
County Clerk Records Management and Preservation Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for services $500,000 $502,898 $2,898 $500,000 $507,180 $7,180
Intarest IO OMIBL . .ccuiiiiniminsasssmsminiddbiamsussossois 17,378 17,378 500 12,879 12,379
Total revenues 500,000 520,276 20,276 500,500 520,059 19,559
Expenditures:
Resource development:
Persoailie]. .ot 399,423 359477 39,946 228,631 223,940 4,691
Operating.... - S 184,831 174,373 10,458 140,668 103,410 37,258
Total resource development. 584,254 533,850 50,404 369,299 327,350 41,949
Capital outlays 223,397 146,544 76,853 404,554 206,209 198,345
Total expenditures......ccossmssessssssssesssass 807,651 680,394 127,257 773,853 533,559 240,294
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures..........ccoueuecereierencs (307,651) (160,118) 147,533 (273,353) (13,500) 259,853
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers in.. : 165,720 165,720
Total other l‘mancmg sources(uses).... o 165,720 165,720
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses............ (307,651) (160,118) 147,533 (107,633) 152,220 259,853
Fund balances, October 1 411,060 411,060 258,840 258,840
Fund balances, September 30.........ccocvurrnenee $103,409 $250.942 $147,533 $151.207 $411,060 $259.853
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Exhibit B-12
County of El Paso, Texas
Sheriff"s Department Auction Proceeds Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest income. $1,601 $1,601 $207 $207
Miscellaneous........ovveueeivemmississsssesiisinnsensinns $100,000 8,166 (91,834) $100,000 (100,000)
Total revenues 100,000 9,767 (90,233) 100,000 207 (99,793)
Expenditures:
Public safety:
Total public safety.....c.ccccoiusrusassssssacsens
Capital outlays. 100,000 8,166 91,834 129,521 28,010 101,511
Total expenditures 100,000 8,166 91,834 129,521 28,010 101,511
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures.......covureerinenriinanns 1,601 1,601 (29,521) (27,803) 1,718
Fund balances, October 1 9.440 9,440 37,243 37,243
Fund balances, September 30 $9.440 $11,041 $1.601 $7.722 $9.440 $1.718
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Exhibit B-13
County of El Paso, Texas
County Attorney Commissions Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for services $15,000 $18,854 $3,854 $7,000 $20,836 $13,836
Total revenues. 15,000 18,854 3,854 7,000 20,836 13,836
Expenditures:
Administration of Justice:
Operating........... ESas e S 6,700 6,576 124 3,518 3,519 (1)
Capital Outlays 21421 19,628 1,793 12,048 10,868 1,180
Total expenditures...........coveureessssnisnnns 28,121 26,204 1,917 15,566 14,387 1,179
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over .
(under) expenditures...............ccooeeueeee (13,121) (7,350) 5,771 (8,566) 6,449 15,015
Fund balances, October 1 27,838 27,838 21,389 21,389
Fund balances, September 30.........cccceeururevene $14.717 $20.488 $5.771 $12.823 $27.838 $15.015
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Exhibit B-14
County of El Paso, Texas
Courthouse Security Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995 -
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for Services.......uumiss i $110,000 $125,660 $15,660 $110,000 $122910 $12,910
DB A TGO oo ivarvscavsrisestssprassaiasine s 2,943 2,943 1,062 1,062
Total revenues. 110,000 128,603 18,603 110,000 123,972 13,972
Expenditures:
Total expenditures
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures........ccoceeevriiicienans 110,000 128,603 18,603 110,000 123,972 13,972
Other financing sources(uses): s
Operating transfers out.........coceeveveressriierernns (126,068) (126,068) (120,000) (120,000)
Total other financing sources(uses)......... (126,068) (126,068) (120,000) (120,000)
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses............ (16,068) 2,535 18,603 (10,000) 3,972 13,972
Fund balances, October 1 30,040 30,040 26,068 26,068
Fund balances, September 30........c.ccccoerunnen. $13.972 $32,575 $18,603 $16,068 $30,040 $13972
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Exhibit B-15 I
County of El Paso, Texas
Records Management and Preservation Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures I
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance I
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for ServiCes.....oocournirniinereerneensnisonns $50,000 $65,710 $15,710 $40,000 $62,549 $22,549 l
TEBRERE 5 i iibasmneinsbisisuimssssss itiasasssiveiisss 3,902 3,902 1,476 1476
Total revenues. 50,000 69,612 19,612 40,000 64,025 24,025
Expenditures: I
Resource development:
PErInmnc). .o i aivinsiiinimv i 1,891 1,889 2
EIPBEEEING . covvuicanuisisasismvimssisiasines 46,706 865 45,841 l
Total resource development................ 3 48,597 2,754 45,843
Capital outlays. 73,078 68,597 4481 27,000 26,984 16
Total expenditures. 73,078 68,597 4.481 75,597 29,738 45,859
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over l
(under) expenditures.............oceernnnmnnnees (23,078) 1,015 24,093 (35,597) 34,287 69,884
Fund balances, October 1.......... 92,962 92,962 58,675 58,675
Fund balances, September 30.... $69.884 $93.977 $24,093 $23.078 $92,962 $69.834 I
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Exhibit B-16
County of El Paso, Texas
Continuing Legal Education Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Miscellaneous.......coeeererenrerremessssssssissssinssnnss $15,000 $9,100 ($5,900)
Inferest.cvanimnminsmzing 380 380 $15,000 $3,294 ($11,706)
Total revenues. 15,000 9,480 (5,520) 15,000 3,294 (11,706)
Expenditures:
Resource development:
Operating.......... 15,000 4,623 10,377 15,000 2,063 12,937
Total resource development................... 15,000 4,623 10,377 15,000 2,063 12,937
Capital outiays.
Total expenditures. 15,000 4,623 10,377 15,000 2,063 12,937
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures.........cocvunnmniinnns 4,857 4,857 1,231 1,231
Fund balances, October 1 4,554 4,554 3,323 3,323
Fund balances, September 30.........covcsvererreens $4.554 $9.411 $4.857 $3.323 $4.554 $1.231
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Exhibit B-17
County of El Paso, Texas
County Law Library Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SEIvices.......cvvunrerirrcenrermnmeserenss $200,000 $207,449 $7,449 $183,000 $212,722 $29,722
Interest 2,000 11,247 9,247 2,500 7.667 5,167
NESCRIROBOUR. (o oot sasasiatisns 3,000 13,334 10,334 3,500 13,747 10,247
Total revenues. 205,000 232,030 27,030 189,000 234,136 45,136
Expenditures:
Culture and recreation:
Persdame]. .. it s 113,824 90,836 22,988 108,369 76,940 31,429
Operating I L e o 215,549 149,147 66,402 278,948 206,177 72,771
Total culture and recreation..........cccccc.... 329,373 239,983 89,390 387,317 283,117 104,200
Capital outlays. 12,730 5,727 7,003 27,513 2,903 24,610
Total expenditures.........ccoeveeererevssernens 342,103 245,710 96,393 414,830 286,020 128,810
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures.............c.coocrnnunnan. (137,103) (13,680) 123,423 (225,830) (51,884) 173,946
Fund balances, October 1 (128,668) (128,668) (76,784) (76,784)
Fund balances, September 30........... Frismnsrenses ($265.771) ($142.348) $123 423 ($302,614) ($128.668) $173.946
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Exhibit B-18
County of El Paso, Texas
County Attorney Labor Disputes Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental..........cccccmmmmmsescnsssssnenssnns $132 $132 $10,235 $10,235
Total revenues. 132 132 10,235 10,235
Expenditures:
Total expenditures. 810,235 8,744 1,491
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures......ocveeceneresnennseens (10,235) (8,612) 1,623 10,235 10,235
Fund balances, October 1 $10,235 10,235
Fund balances, September 30.......cceceeeveenueece $1.623 $1.623 $10.235 $10.235
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Exhibit B-19
County of El Paso, Texas
Court Reporter Service Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges for SErviCes. .......ovuvurrmeeeruersensererssenses $131,000 $128,029 (52,971) $9,075 $9,075
Total revenues 131,000 128,029 (2.971) 9,075 9,075
Expenditures:
Total expenditures.
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures...........ccoererrrerinens 131,000 128,029 (2,971) 9,075 9,075
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers out...........ccccceeeuene. (131,000) (127,924) 3,076
Total other financing sources(uses) (131,000) (127,924) 3,076
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses..... 105 105 9,075 9,075
Fund balances, October 1 9,075 9,075
Fund balances, September 30...........ccoeceereurene $9.075 $9.180 $105 $9.075 $9,075
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1996

GRANTS

34th Judicial District Prosecution Initiative

The funds for this grant are awarded by the Office of National Drug Control Policy, to the
County of El Paso. The funds are used for the joint prosecution of drug cases with US
Attorney of Western District of Texas.

Adjudication of Drug Offenders

This grant is awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division. The funding allows for a
specialized court to increase the prompt adjudication of controlled substance violation cases,
asset forfeiture cases, and related cases originated and accepted for prosecution by the El
Paso County Metro Narcotics Task Force.

Adolescent Drug and Alcohol Treatment Center

The Texas Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse awarded this purchase of services
contract to provide residential detoxification treatment for male and female adolescents. It
also provides counseling, education and recreation therapy.

Alcohol and Drug Abuse Services

The Texas Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse awarded this purchase of services
contract to provide detoxification, evaluation and referral services for eligible clients. It also
provides counseling and medical treatment to these clients.

Alternative School Program

The Grant is awarded by the Upper Rio Grande Private Industry Council, Inc. through the
Texas Office of the Governor. The funding is provided for outreach, intake and assessment,
verification review, orientation, training, counseling, job development, and job placement
services provided by the Juvenile Probation Department.

Auto Theft Prevention Task Force

The funds for this grant are awarded by the Criminal Justice Division to the City of El Paso.
An interlocal agreement exists between the City and County of El Paso for the services
provided by one sheriff's deputy. This grant is designed to deter and prevent the theft of auto
vehicles, as well as, prosecute offenders.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1996

GRANTS

Bosque Bonito Water Improvement

The Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs has awarded this grant for the
provision of public water service to the Bosque Bonito Community.

Child Protective Services

This grant is awarded by the Texas Department of Protective and Regulatory Services. This
grant allows for expenses related to the preparation for and participation in judicial
determinations for cases filed by the Department.

Colonia Plumbing Loan Program
The Texas Water Development Board and the County of El Paso have contracted to provide
loans to qualified individuals from the areas commonly known as San Elizario, Socorro,
Tornillo and Westway. The loans made to these individuals will only be for the eligible
plumbing improvements identified in 31 Texas Administrative Code, § 370.24.

Community Development - Water/Sewer

The Texas Department of Commerce and the County of El Paso have contracted to provide
water and sewer services for the Lower Valley and the Westway Addition. The Lower
Valley had water lines constructed in four subdivisions. The Westway Addition now has a
combination of water and sewer lines constructed with this grant.

Court Master Title IV

This grant was funded by the Texas Office of the Attorney General. The purpose of the grant
was to provide services necessary to assure timely disposition of cases involving child
support obligations. The enforcement of such cases is being conducted pursuant to Title [V,
Part D, of the Federal Social Security Act.

Dims Project
This grant is awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division to establish the District

Attorney's 24-hour intake and screening process for criminal cases with the objective of
decreasing the time it takes to arrest and arraign a suspect in El Paso County.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1996

- GRANTS

Diversion Target

The Texas Department of Criminal Justice awarded these funds to complement and enhance
existing corrections programs. The programs under this funding include: Comprehensive
Education, Drug Surveillance, Employment Services, Gang Intervention, Community
Services Restitution, Mental Health, Mental Retardation Caseload, High Risk Misdemeanor
Caseload and Contract Residential Services.

Drug Abuse Resistance Education

The Texas Criminal Justice Division awarded this grant for the purpose of providing training
for students, teachers, P.T.A. groups, and school administrators on the dangers of drug and
substance abuse among the youth. The grant also provides for training of D.A.R.E. officers
on the drug problem and ways of preventing it.

El Paso County Child Welfare Unit

This is a county-wide, jointly financed, state administered and regionally operated child
welfare program set up to meet the needs of children in the county who are in need of
protection.

Emergency Food and Shelter

The funds are provided by the Federal Emergency Management Agency. The purpose of this
funding is to assist in providing housing for families and individuals who, for various
reasons, can no longer stay at designated emergency shelters. Rent and mortgage assistance
is also provided for those eligible residents who are facing eminent eviction.

Explorers Post

The funds for this program are provided by the El Paso County Metro Narcotics Task Force
Program income. This is a new and innovative concept which targets and recruits youths,
male and female, between fourteen through twenty-one years of age. This program provides
an opportunity for these youths to work with full time deputies in three areas, Crime Prevention,
Drug Education and Drug Abuse Resistance Education. In addition, the Explorers learn the
fundamental concepts of police work through the ride along program, as well as, participate
in presentations, displays and safety programs throughout the community.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1996

GRANTS

Financial Disruption Unit

This grant is awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division. The funds are used to target
individuals with the objective of identifying drug related assets and resources subject to
forfeiture in accordance with state and federal laws.

Fugitive and Violent Offender Task Force

The funds for this grant are awarded by the Office of National Drug Control Policy, to the
County of El Paso. The funds are used for the location and the arrest of fugitives and violent
offenders with warrant. This grant pays the overtime that is required to locate individuals
that are in the scope of this grant.

Gang Violence Unit
The funds are awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division. This program provides
funding to the El Paso County Attorney's Office for a juvenile gang violence unit. The unit

undertakes cases involving juveniles in gangs who commit offenses, and will participate in
and advise community groups.

HIDTA Program Manager

The Texas Criminal Justice Division awarded this grant to provide professional management
and liason services to the "HIDTA" Offices.

Hijack Task Force

The funds for this grant are awarded by the Office of National Drug Control Policy, to the
County of El Paso. The funds are used to stop drug transportation.

Homeless Emergency Shelter
The City of El Paso through the Department of Housing and Urban Development,

Community Block Grants Program has awarded this grant to provide temporary shelter for
homeless and eminently homeless individuals.

-110-




COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1996

GRANTS

Homeless Prevention Program

The City of El Paso through the Department of Housing and Urban Development,
Community Block Grants Program awarded this grant to provide temporary shelter for
homeless and eminently homeless individuals.

HUD (Housing and Urban Development)
Community Development Block Grant

This grant was awarded by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Develop-
ment for the purpose of providing community development housing projects to lower-income
families within El Paso County.

Indigent Treatment Assistance

This program assists adult individuals needing cancer treatment outside of El Paso to help
defray travel expenses for such treatment. Funding was provided by the Junior League of
El Paso, Incorporated.

Intensive Supervision Teams

This grant is awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division to provide a community based
program for newly adjudicated offenders and offenders returning to the community after
successful completion of Juvenile Court Ordered placement.

Juvenile Justice Program/Intensive Community for Juvenile Justice

This grant was awarded by the Texas Criminal Division to provide salaries and fringe
benefits for three full-time and one part-time detention worker to conduct a "boot camp"
program. The goal of the program was to divert juveniles from commitment to the Texas
Youth Commission by teaching them self-discipline, responsibility, life skills, work skills
and physical fitness. '
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1996

GRANTS

Juvenile Probation - Triad

This grant is funded by the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission. It provides for the needs
of multiple-problem children that are under the jurisdiction of a juvenile court and either
mentally ill, mentally retarded, abused or neglected. The grant is administered by the
Juvenile Board of El Paso County, the Life Management Center and the Texas Department
of Human Services. :

Juvenile Prosecution Information System

This grant is awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division to automate the investigation
of cases and communications between two independent agencies, the El Paso County
Attorney's Office and the El Paso Police Department.

Juvenile Screening Unit

This grant is funded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division through the El Paso County
Attorney's office. The unit is responsible for screening all cases involving juveniles to insure
that all due process requirements relating to juveniles are met under the Texas Family Code.

Montana Vista Community Center

This grant is awarded by the State of Texas through Texas A&M University for use on the
construction of a community center in or near colonias areas in El Paso County.

Multi Agency Task Force

The funds for this grant are awarded by the Office of National Drug Control Policy, to the
County of El Paso. The funds are used to investigate major violators with the assistance of
other agencies.

Nutrition

In accordance with the provisions of this grant, the Texas Department of Aging through the
Rio Grande Council of Governments, the Texas Department of Human Services, the
Community Development Program through the City of El Paso and the County of El Paso
provide congregate meals, homebound meals, as well as transportation from homes to centers
for the eligible elderly population.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1996

GRANTS

Operation Safe Home

This grant is funded through the HUD/Office of Inspector General and is to demonstrate an
innovative, comprehensive and integrated multi-agency approach to low enforcement and
community revitalization for controlling and preventing crime, drug abuse and gang activity
and improving the quality of life in public and assisted housing.

Peer Counseling Program

This grant was awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division. The grant was an employee
assistance program offering confidential help and guidance by trained Peer Counselors to all
Texas Narcotics Control Program members and their family members experiencing a personal
or professional crisis.

Performance Reward Programs

The Texas Department of Criminal Justice awarded these funds to complement and enhance
existing corrections programs. The programs under this funding include: Adult Substance
Abuse, Juvenile Substance Abuse, Gang Intervention, Personal Recognizance Bond,
Literacy/Education Lab, Juvenile Aftercare Services, Electric Monitoring, Probation Violator
and Specialized Caseload.

Progressive Sanctions F

This grant is awarded by the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission to maintain the state-fund
portion of base salaries for juvenile probation officers and also to provide residential facilities
to juveniles. The residential services are for the purpose of diverting these juveniles from
commitment to the Texas Youth Commission.

Progressive Sanctions Q

This grant is awarded by the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission to maintain the state-fund
portion of base salaries for juvenile probation officers and Intensive Supervision juvenile
probation officers.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1996

GRANTS

Purchase of Juvenile Services Grant

The primary purpose of this Texas Criminal Justice Division grant is to enable the Juvenile
Probation Department and the County of El Paso to comply with the Federal Juvenile Justice
and Delinquency Prevention Act. It is awarded to purchase such services as medical, individual
and family counseling, foster family home placement and placement in residential treatment
facilities. ;

Rural Transit Assistance Program

This grant is awarded by the State of Texas, through the Texas Department of Transportation
for the purchase and operation of public transportation to be used on rural and small urban
areas in order to enhance the access of persons in those areas for purposes such as health care,
shopping, education, recreation, public services and employment.

San Elizario Water Improvement

This Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs grant provides for first-time water
services to the following Colonia areas in El Paso County: Camino Barrial/Sanchez Road
Area, Brinkmann Addition, Gonzales Addition and the Gloria Elena Addition.

Schools as Community Centers

This was a new and innovative program which opened (2) two select schools to the community
after school, on weekends, holidays and during summer vacation. During these times, schools
conducted organized programs to address the needs of individuals of all ages, races and
backgrounds. Sheriff deputies were assigned to the school campuses during and after school
hours to provide security that allowed the community to safety use school libraries, gymnasiums
and classrooms. Funding for this program was provided by the El Paso County Metro-Narcotics
Task Force.

Sheriff's Region VIII Training Academy
This grant is funded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division through the Rio Grande Council
of Governments to provide law enforcement training in six counties in the Upper Rio Grande

Planning Area. This area includes El Paso, Hudspeth, Culberson, Fort Davis, Presidio and
Brewster counties.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1996

GRANTS

Southwest Border-West Texas Administration and Operations Support

The funds for this grant are awarded by the Office of National Drug Control Policy, to the
County of El Paso. The funds are used to setup and support the Central Support and Intelligence
Center that will be used by the sheriff's department, US Customs, FBI, US Marshals and other
agencies in the area of drug enforcement.

Sparks Colonia Project
The Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs and the County of El Paso have
contracted to provide the following services for the residents of Sparks Colonia Addition:

water facilities, sewer facilities, street improvements, street lighting units, flood and drainage
facilities, community centers, parks, playgrounds and other recreational facilities.

Sparks Community Center

This grant is awarded by the State of Texas through Texas A & M University for use on the
construction of a community center in the area of the colonia known as Sparks.

Special Investigations Group (Special Narcotics)

The Texas Criminal Justice Division awarded these funds to identify, investigate and apprehend
individuals involved in all facets of organized crime within the 34th State Judicial District.

Task Force Property Coordinator
The Texas Criminal Justice Division awarded this grant for the purpose of coordinating and
distributing excess military equipment to state and local law enforcement agencies performing

counterdrug activities.

T.D.C.A. Jobs Bill

This grant was used for street and drainage improvements and for resurfacing streets and roads.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1996

GRANTS

TERP Nutritional

This grant is awarded by the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs. The
funding provides payments to vendors for utility, food, and housing services for certain
eligible people.

TERP Oil and Gas Overcharge

This grant is awarded by the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs. The
grant provides payments to vendors of energy utility services for certain eligible people.

Texas Capital Project Fund

The Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs funded this contract to purchase
real estate that will be leased to Mr. J.C. Viramontes, dba J.C. Viramontes, Inc., dba
International Garment Processors and Affiliates to support their continued operation and
expansion in the El Paso County area. As a result of this project, this company will create
180 and retain 120 full equivalent permanent jobs in El Paso County.

Texas Community Development Program - Azaleas Subdivision

The Texas Department of Commerce and the County of El Paso contracted to provide water
and sewer facilities in the Colonia de las Azaleas Subdivision.

Victim Assistance

The Texas Criminal Justice Division has awarded this grant to enable expansion of the
existing victim witness program. Services provided include: crisis intervention counseling,
transportation to: hospitals, police headquarters, prosecutors' offices and courts, assistance
in securing compensation benefits and impact statements, and assistance in obtaining
protective orders.

Victim Witness Service
This grant was awarded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division. The grant provides for

counseling of victims and witnesses of criminal acts and referral of such victims to the
appropriate social service agencies for shelter and for specialized long-term counseling.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Special Revenue Funds
September 30, 1996

GRANTS

Villalobos Addition Water Improvement

The Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs has awarded this grant for the
provision of public water service to the Villalobos Addition, Campo Bello Addition and a
portion of the Borrego Road Area.

West Texas Multi County Task Force
This grant is funded by the Texas Criminal Justice Division. The program will coordinate
the apprehension and prosecution of major drug traffickers along the Rio Grande River and

the Texas international border with Mexico. The task force fills a void for narcotics
intradiction and investigation in the vast remote areas along the border.

Westway Water/Sewer
The Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs and the County of El Paso have

contracted to provide public water and sewer services for the residents of the Westway
Addition. In addition to these services, a site will be purchased for a lift station.
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Exhibit B-20
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Balance Sheet - Grant Funds
For the year ended September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for the year ended September 30, 1995)
Assets Liabilities Total

Cash- Due from Due to Due to Liabilities

Demand Accounts Other Total Vouchers  Other Other Total Fund and Fund

Fund Deposits Receivable  Funds Assets Payable Funds Governments Liabilities Balances  Balances
34th Judicial district prosecution initiative.. $17,075 $17,075 $17,075 $17,075 $17,075
Adjudication of drug offenders.......c.eu.. 29,868 29,868 $67 29,369 29,436 $432 29,868
Adolescent drug and alcohol treatment... 290 290 3290 290 290
Alcohol and drug abuse services..... $29,127 29,127 31 31 29,096 29,127
Alternative school program..... 26,807 3,447 30,254 150 150 30,104 30,254
Auto theft prevention task force...... i 86,877 86,877 79 86,798 86,877 86,877
Bosque Bonito water improvements..........ovvnne. 238,355 238,355 7,201 227,012 234,213 4,142 238,355
Child protective services. 393 393 393 393
Colonia plumbing. 36,478 315 36,793 33 33 36,760 36,793
Community development-water/sewer................ 155 155 155 155
Court master (A.G. title [V)........coocremremsamsuncansans 6 6 6 6
DIMS project. 11,999 11,999 - 10,743 10,743 1,256 11,999
Drug abuse resistance education 4,344 4,344 4,344 4,344
El Paso county child welfare unit.........ooveurivennen 470,222 739 470,961 39,153 348,400 387,553 83,408 470,961
Emergency food and shelter.... 651 200 851 851 851
Explorer post - task force...........cccomuenierinnanascnn. 8,756 8,756 8,756 8,756
Financial disruption unit. 218,038 218,038 15819 202,219 218,038 218,038
Fugitive/violent offender task force...........ccccu.. 22,562 22,562 22,562 22,562 22,562
Gang violence unit 8,795 8,795 168 8,627 8,795 8,795
Hijack task force 13,672 13,672 510 13,162 13,672 13,672
Hud community development block grant.......... 17,981 17,981 17,981 17,981
H.LD.T.A. program manager.. . 36,984 36,984 424 36,560 36,984 36,984
Indigent treatment assistance.... : 1,120 1,120 1,120 1,120
Juvenile intensive SUPEIVISION.......oveveeraereniaceen 14,770 5,957 20,727 14 14 20,713 20,727
Juvenile justice program 11,022 11,022 11,022 11,022
Juvenile probation - triad. 12,329 28,000 40,329 40,329 40,329 40,329
Juvenile pmlecumn information system............. 124 166 290 290 290
Juvenile screening unit, 3,631 3,631 3,631 3,631
Multi-agency task force, 11,634 11,634 510 11,124 11,634 11,634
Nutrition 275,173 275,173 L445 104,299 105,744 169,429 275,173
Operation safc home. 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
Progressive sanctions, 45381 22,800 68,181 51,872 51,872 16,309 68,181
Project libertad/substance abuse..........cccorecceniann. 187 187 187 187 187
Purchase of services-juveniles. 18,647 18,647 5,257 4,762 10,019 8,628 18,647
Rural transit assistance program.............ceevesua 12,990 12,990 12,990 12,990
Sheriff's training academy.........ccoonsereacsna- . 69,964 29,964 99,928 506 506 99,422 99,928
Southwest border administration and mppoﬂ. 26,515 26,515 3,012 23,503 26,515 26,515
Sparks colonia project. 285,348 285,348 285,348 285,348 285,348
Special investigations group........c.c.cc.esscsasianane- 15,649 4,978 20,627 20,627 20,627 20,627
Tdca-jobs bill 11,251 11,251 11,251 11,251
Texas capital project fund. 19,565 19,565 19,565 19,565 19,565
T.E.R.P. nutritional $ervices.......ccesrauresiassannen. 1,132 1,132 950 950 182 1,132
T.E.R.P.-oil and gas overcharge...........ccoscrannen 23,230 23,230 16,186 16,186 7,044 23,230
Victim assistance 4,366 4,366 350 1,123 1,473 2,893 4,366
Victim witness services. 22,218 22,218 71 22,147 22,218 22,218
Villalobos addition water improvements.......... . 162,062 162,062 5340 150,792 156,132 5,930 162,062
West Texas multi-county task force.... " 307,318 307,318 40,088 242,549 282,637 24,681 307,318

Balances September 30, 1996........cccorvrarennees, 04,28 4 7 7 74
Balances September 30, 1995. 4 57, 74 98 56,514 4
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Exhibit B-21
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Grant Funds
For the year ended September 30, 1996
(With Comparative totals for the year ended September 30, 1995)
Net Change in
Beginning Expenditures Fund Balances Ending
Fund Balance Revenues (Current) During the Year Balance

34th Judicial district prosecution initiative......... $23,585 $23,585
Adjudication of drug offenders................ $2,659 126,128 128,355 (82,227 8432
Adolescent drug and alcohol treatment.... 144,955 144,955
Alcohol and drug abuse services.........cueeniurienrens 24,909 744,450 740,263 4,187 29,096
Altemative school program 5 113,947 83,848 30,099 30,104
Auto theft prevention task force........ooceeiieieas 18,829 159,093 177,922 (18,829)
Bosque Bonito water improvements, 46,140 386,573 428,571 (41,998) 4,142
Child protective SerViCes...ccmremrimrrimsinresacssassanses 180,692 180,299 393 393
Colonia plumbing. 3,867 52,793 19,900 32,893 36,760
Community development-water/sewer................ 155 155
Court master (A-G. title TV), 6 6
DI PONEEE e e sissasmnsmasmisssismpinissrisitoniny 356,676 355,420 1,256 1,256
Diversion target. 57,520 (47,872) 9,648 (57,520)
Drug abuse resistance education.............cceusensa- 4,344 4,344
El Paso county child welfare unit. 602,821 1,606,109 2,125,522 (519,413) 83,408
Emergency food and shelter................. 218 42,296 41,663 633 851
Explorer post - task force. 8,756 8,756
Financial disruption unit. 6,481 843,808 850,289 (6,481)
Fugitive/violent offender task force 22,562 22,562
Gang viOlenics ML ........ccomisimessmmsrmssssmisssiassseras 596 55,449 56,045 (596)
Hijack task force. 13,672 13,672
Homeless emergency shelter........ovviveimriaiinnens 43,124 43,124
Homeless prevention programt.............. 306 306 (306)
Hud community development block grant........... 20,721 (2,021) 719 (2,740) 17,981
H.LD.T.A. program manager........vueemssesreareenses 142,762 142,762
Indigent treatment assistance. 1,500 380 1,120 1,120
Juvenile intensive sUPErvision.........urusssecscnrinns 37,258 16,545 20,713 20,713
Juvenile justice program. 11,022 11,022
Juvenile probation - triad i 238,201 238,201
Juvenile prosecution information system............. 8,465 8,175 290 290
Juvenile screening unit. 3,631 3,631
Montana Vista community center........ococuusmienses 12,347 12,347
Multi-agency task force.....coomermrseeisssssrsansensns 11,634 11,634
Nutrition 187,632 2,434,743 2,452,946 (18,203) 169,429
Operation safe home ’ 17,000 7,000 10,000 10,000
Peer counseling program.........vuoveeviserienianiansenns 28,552 28,552 (28,552)
Performance reward programs... 460 {569) (109) (460)
Progressive sanctions............. 481,043 464,734 16,309 16,309
Purchase of services-juveniles... 69,056 60,428 8,628 8,628
Rural transit assistance program.... 31,000 215,809 233,819 (18,010) 12,990
San Elizario water improvements,. 8,267 25,470 33,737 (8,267)
Schools as community centers... 9,514 9,514
Sheriff's training academy.........cc.ocecremrimsemriseions 101,734 305,716 308,028 (2,312) 99,422
Southwest border administration and support...... 26,865 26,865
Sparks colonia project i 490,192 490,192
Sparks cOmMmUAILY CENtEr...cvumreererrremsirmsarrassarsenns 135,852 135,852
Special investigations group.. 15,650 4,977 20,627 (15,650)
Task force property coordinator........cccocecercrrans ? 40,776 40,776
Tdca-jobs bill........ 11,251 11,251
Texas capital project fund 1,194,705 1,194,705
Texas community development program............. 6,004 6,004 (6,004)
T.E.R.P.-nutritional services........cccv... 188 14,818 14,824 6) 182
T.E.R.P.-0il and gas overcharge.................. 7,667 163,249 163,872 (623) 7,044
Victim assistance 6,142 90,548 93,797 (3,249) 2,893
Victim witness services..........coveen. 10,401 103,284 113,685 (10,401)
Villalobos addition water improvemen 22,172 187,013 203,255 (16,242) 5,930
West Texas multi-county task force...... 6,169 1,416,288 1,397,776 18,512 24,681
‘Westway - waler/sewer...........couune 239 (239) (239)

Balances September 30, 1996... 1.256,514 $12.744.296 S$13.377 3.29 23

Balances September 30, 1995.............ccccovene $1.424.515 $11348643 $11.516,644 ($168.001) _$1.256,514
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Exhibit B-22

County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Fund
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Grants Funds
Fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Revenues:
Intergovernmental revenues...............ccooccverevrereernnenns $9,161,432 $8.,867,221
INtereSt IMCOME..........corueresrmssmsessesssssnbasesseonsssessmnnmens 6,071 3917
MISCEHANEOUS.....corumemsrorencminsassisnsastonsssnsgssinsssassssasssnens 1,056,064 431,125
Total revenues 10,223,567 9,302,063
Expenditures:
Administration of justice:
PEBODNEY i i i acithiiss Sbpnssaniaesshnin 2,861,358 2,529,155
Operating.... SHehny 974,024 1,049,681
Total adnunutratlon of justice......... ............. ; 3,835,382 3,578,836
Health and welfare:
Personnel... 366,016 251,471
0peratmg 4,090,991 2,504,145
Total health and welfarn 4,457,007 2,755.616
Community services:
5772 o TR SR s B M SO L. R W 1,081,720 1,755,795
Operatmg 542,762 2,211,742
Total community services 1,624 482 3,967,537
Capital outlays 2,850,990 1,202,381
Total expenditures 12,767,861 11,504,370
Excess(deficiency) of revenues over
(under) eXpenditures.........cocvermececrereinireenensieseeenenne (2,544,294) (2,202,307)
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers in... 2,520,729 2,046,580
Operating transfers out (609,730) (12,274)
Total other financing sources(uses) VORI S5 1,910,999 2,034,306
Excess(deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over(under)
expenditures and other financing uses................cc...... (633,295) (168,001)
Fund balances, October 1 1,256,514 1,424,515
Fund balances, September 30 $623.219 BN ) e T
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Exhibit B-23
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Schedule of Revenues - Grant Funds
For the year ended September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for the year ended September 30, 1995)
Total

Intergovernmental

Revenues and

Federal/ Total Transfers  Other Financing
Funds State Other Interest Other Revenues In Sources

34th Judicial District Prosecution Initiative............. $23,585 $23,585 $23,585
Adjudication of drug offenders.. - 82,590 $1,310 83,900 $42.228 126,128
Adolescent drug and alcohol treatment.................... 55,845 (20,448) 35,397 109,558 144,955
Alcohol and drug abuse services........ccccocsiericrcercunces 327,748 171,378 505,126 239,324 744,450
Alternative school program. 79,990 79,990 33,957 113,947
Auto Theft Prevention Task Force....mmminionian $118,493 3,461 121,954 37,139 159,093
Bosque Bonito Water Improvements. 386,573 386,573 386,573
Child Protective Services. 14,401 14,401 166,291 180,692
Colonia Plumbing. 50,662 $1,926 205 52,793 52,793
DIMS Project. 74,966 246,710 321,676 35,000 356,676
Diversion Target. (47,872) (47,872) (47,872)
El Paso County Child Welfare Unit.........cccccecrvivanne 1,167,191 2,159 6,283 1,175,633 430,476 1,606,109
Emergency food & shelter 42,296 42,296 42,296
Financial Disruption Unit 843,820 (12) 843,808 843,808
Fugitive/Violent Offender Task Force...........orennee 22,562 22,562 22,562
Gang Violence Unit. 20,769 (2,215) 18,554 36,895 55,449
Hijack Task Force, 13,672 13,672 13,672
Homeless Emergency Shelter......ccovveerremverienennierinnes 43,124 43,124 43,124
Hud community development block grant................ (2,021) (2,021) (2,021)
H.ID.T.A. Program Manag 142,762 142,762 142,762
Indigent Treatment Assistance........virsersesssmssssacsanss 1,500 1,500 1,500
Juvenile Intensive Supervision. - 16,247 21,011 37,258 37,258
Juvenile probation-triad...........ceemrimsensasrseiensiniinias 140,201 140,201 98,000 238,201
Juvenile Prosecution Information System................ 4,087 4,087 4,378 8,465
Montana Vista Community Center.......covveremerenraenne 12,347 12,347 12,347
Multi-Agency Task Force 11,634 11,634 11,634
Nutrition...... 200,059 1,356,161 2,134 122,706 1,681,060 753,683 2,434,743
Operation Safe Home 17,000 17,000 17,000
Performance reward programs........o.oueuiesiassassinsinss (569) (569) (569)
Progressive Sancti 385,689 385,689 95,354 481,043
Purchase of services-juveniles.......uimiininsissians 60,427 8,629 69,056 69,056
Rural Transit Assistance Program. . eceneesanes 203,429 203,429 12,380 215,809
San Elizario Water Improvement: 21,491 (91) 4,070 25,470 25,470
Schools as Community Centers.......ocouvmvirmsmessanninis 9,514 9,514 9,514
Sheriff's training academy........ccvreereeres 102,681 102,681 203,035 305,716
Southwest Border Administration and Support........ 26,865 26,865 26,865
Sparks Colonia Project 490,192 490,192 490,192
Sparks Community Center 135,852 135,852 135,852
Special investigations roup......coevereesiersasrensunssaneas 4,977 4,977 4,977
Task Force Property Coordinator. . -.ussrrmsmees 40,776 40,776 40,776
Texas Capital Project Fund 1,190,705 1,190,705 4,000 1,194,705
T.E.R.P.-nutritional services 7,398 7,398 7,420 14,818
T.E.R.P.-oil and gas overcharge 81,561 81,561 81,688 163,249
Victim assistance 17,500 17,500 73,048 90,548
Victim witness services 39,420 8,814 48,234 55,050 103,234
Villalobos Addition Water Improvements............... 187,013 187,013 187,013
West Texas multi-county task force.........cccerveamunnnne 868,610 545,853 1,414,463 1,825 1,416,288
‘Westway - water/sewer. (32) (57 (150) (239) (239)

Balances September 30, 1996....c.ecerrviaseemansanses 37,396,976 §1,764.456 $6,071 _$1,056,064  $10.223,567 $2.520,729 $12.744.296

Balances September 30, 1995....ccuacuucees sesssansises $6,779.694  $2.087.527 $3.717 $431.125 $9.302,063 $2,046,580 $11,348,643
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Exhibit B-24
County of El Paso, Texas
Special Revenue Funds
Schedule of Expenditures - Graat Funds
For the year ended September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for the year ended September 30, 1995)
Total
Administra- Expenditures
tion of Health  Community  Capital Total Transfers and Other
Funds Justice  and Welfare _ Services Outlays Expenditures Out Financing Uses
34th Judicial District Prosecution Initiative........co...... $23,585 $23,585 $23,585
Adjudication of drug offenders " 124,259 $1,472 125,731 $2,624 128,355
Adolescent drug and alcohol treatment.........cccrcvecnees $121,438 121,438 23,517 144,955
Alcohol and drug abuse services 703,409 703,409 36,854 740,263
Altemative school program. 83,848 83,848 83,848
Auto Theft Prevention Task Force.........cunimviavrnsinenes 177,922 177,922 177,922
Bosque Bonito Water Improvements 12,994 415,577 428,571 428,571
Child Protective Services. 180,299 180,299 180,299
Colonia Plumbing. 19,900 19,900 19,900
DIMS Project. 355,420 355,420 355,420
Diversion Target 9,648 9,648 9,648
El Paso County Child Welfare Unit..........cocoianenrianees $1,749,122 1,749,122 376,400 2,125,572
Emergency food & shelter. 41,663 41,663 41,663
Financial Disruption Unit. 821,913 28,376 850,289 850,289
Fugitive/Violent Offender Task Force.........coconumsansaese 22,562 22,562 22,562
Gang Violence Unit. 53,467 2,578 56,045 56,045
Hijack Task Force 13,672 13,672 13,672
Homeless Emergency Shelter. 43,124 43,124 43,124
Homeless prevention program 306 306
Hud community deveiopment block grant...........ccenes 719 719 719
H.LD.T.A. Program Manager. 125,448 17,314 142,762 142,762
Indigent Treatment Assistance.........cc.evsmamemensenenrens 380 380 380
Juvenile Intensive Supervision 16,545 16,545 16,545
Juvenile probation-triad 238,201 238,201 238,201
Juvenile Prosecution Information System...........cccvuneae 8,175 8,175 8,175
Montana Vista Community Center........c.cussusenssrrsnrens 12,347 12,347 12,347
Multi-Agency Task Force. 11,634 11,634 11,634
Nutrition. 2,444,735 8,211 2,452,946 2,452,946
Operation Safe Home. 7,000 7,000 7,000
Peer Counseling Program.....cuueveesvesisussmsisrassissssersnes 271 n 28,281 28,552
Performance reward programs.. 5 (109) (109 (109)
Progressive Sanctions............... 464,734 464,734 464,734
Purchase of services-juveniles...... . 60,428 60,428 60,428
Rural Transit Assistance Program..........cevunrureaniannaas 651 233,168 233,819 233,819
San Elizario Water Impr ts, 65 33,672 33,737 33,737
Schools as Community Centers........cocseuseusmsmrsusansans 9,514 9,514 9,514
Sheriff's training academy. 241,431 8,135 249,566 58,462 308,028
Southwest Border Administration and Support............ 14,508 12,357 26,865 26,865
Sparks Colonia Project. (M 490,199 490,192 490,192
Sparks Community Center. 135,852 135,852 135,852
Special investigations group 20,627 20,627
Task Force Property Coordinator............ccoocuriaciaianis 40,776 40,776 40,776
Texas Capital Project Fund 26,005 1,168,700 1,194,705 1,194,705
Texas community development Program...........ecereess 6,004 6,004
T.E.R.P.-nutritional services 14,797 14,797 27 14,824
T.E.R.P.-0il and gas overcharge 163,186 163,186 686 163,872
Victim assistance 83,598 83,598 10,199 93,797
Victim witness services. 105,593 105,593 8,092 113,685
Villalobos Addition Water Improvements.........cccoouen 888 202,367 203,255 203,255
West Texas multi-county task force..... 1,287,635 72,490 1,360,125 37,651 1,397,776
Balances September 30, 1996............ i s 835 457.007 _$1.624.4 0,990 2 9,730 13 91
Balances September 30, 1995. $3,578.836 $2.755.616 $3.967.537 $1.202.381 $11,504,370 $12.274 $11.516.644
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DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources
for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal and interest.




COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Debt Service Funds
September 30, 1996

General Obligation Refunding, Series 1985

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay for
expenditures incurred by capital project for the construction of the jail.

General Obligation, Series 1986A

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay for
expenditures incurred by capital project for the construction of a juvenile justice center.

General Obligation Refunding, Series 1986B

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay for
expenditures incurred by capital project for the construction of an equestrian complex.

General Obligation, Series 1988

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay for
expenditures incurred by capital project for the construction of a new courthouse.

Contractual Obligation, Series 1990

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay expenditures
incurred for the purchase of computer equipment.

Contractual Obligation, Series 1990A

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest for the new furniture purchased for
the new courthouse.

General Obligation Certificate of Obligation, Series 1990
This fund is used for payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay for the
construction of a morgue, an Ascarate Park substation, the renovation of the old juvenile
justice center and construction of the new courthouse.

Contractual Obligation, Series 1991

This fund is used for payment of principal and interest for the purchase of equipment for
Data Processing.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Debt Service Funds
September 30, 1996

General Obligation Refunding, Series 1992

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay a
settlement on the Sports Facility and Refunding Variable Rate Demand General Obligation
Certificate of Obligation, Series 1988.

Certificate of Obligations, Series 1992A

This ﬁind is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay
expenditures incurred for the improvement of the jail and construction of Ascarate Park
Swimming Pool.

General Obligation Refunding, Series 1992B

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to advance refund
portions of the General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1985, 1986B, 1986 and General
Obligation Bonds, Series 1986A.

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1993A

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to construct a Jail
Annex Facility to house prisoners to alleviate overcrowding of the main County Sheriff
Detention Facility in Downtown El Paso.

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1993B
This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to advance refund
portions of the General Obligation Bonds, Series 1986A, 1986B, 1988, and Certificates of

Obligation, Series 1990. The Parking Facility Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series
1989 were fully refunded.

Certificates of Obligation, Series 1993

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay contractual
obligations incurred for the purchase of equipment for various county departments and for
improvements to certain county owned land.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Debt Service Funds
September 30, 1996

General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 1993C

This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to advance refund
portions of General Obligation Bonds, Series 1996-A and Certificates of Obligation, Series

1990.

Certificates of Obligation, Series 1994A
This fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on bonds issued to pay contractual
obligations incurred for the construction of public works, the purchase of materials, supplies,

equipment, machinery, buildings, land, rights of way for authorized needs and purposes,
constructing, renovating and improving county owned buildings.
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Exhibit C-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Balance Sheets
September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals September 30, 1995)
General
Obligation
General General Contractual Certificates General
Obligation Obligation Obligation of Obligation
Refunding Bonds Bonds Obligation Refunding
Bonds Series Series Series Bonds
Series 1985 1988 1996A 1990 Series 1992
Assets :
Cash and cash equivalents........cc.coeerensesnanenssssnsnianns $21,044 $18,497 $4,554 $5,271 $4,750
InVestments.. .....covuiiaissnmiesins
Receivables:
TREBTORE oo ivissicssonusmieviommmss s i A v dvesids 1,102 6,082 1,941 2,310 2,704
Accounts.................. ;
Duefrom other funds. ..o iumivmimmiinssiismi 811,534
Total assets $833,680 $24 579 $6.495 $7.581 $7.454
Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:
Due to other funds..........ccoovminiinninnensanssnnnniiinn,
Total liabilities
Fund balances:

Reserved for debt service.....covererenereneriesananiiiiiias $833,680 $24,579 $6,495 $7,581 $7,454
Total fund balances 833,680 24,579 6,495 7,581 7.454
Total liabilities and fund balances.......c.ovecveeeene $833.680 $24,579 $6.495 $7.581 $7.454

(Continued)
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Exhibit C-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Balance Sheets
September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1995)
Certificates General General General Certificates
of Obligation Obligation Obligation of
Obligation Refunding Jail Refunding Obligation
Series Bonds Bonds Bonds Series
1992A Series 1992B  Series 1993A  Series 1993B 1993
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents........c.ccooecniiiiiiiniiinns $7,667 $52,348 $50,106 $19,330 54,938
INMVESENENES. ..ovcuiivisciiimimmsissiscisisssaibiniiees

Receivables:

TIBRORE sl rmistssnanim e 4,148 19,599 25,754 10,171 1,415
PRCTOMMNERL 1 v smnsascsmrossssiaasasimsnesis SRS SR B 0 '
Due from other funds..............ccceiicismisiosnimnssionsin
Total assets $11.815 $71,947 $75.,860 $29,501 $6.353
Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:

Driteto otler funds......oonnnaananninaniiiiins

Total liabilities.
Fund balances:

Reserved for debt service.......covviminiimiinircncanins $11,815 $71,947 $75,860 $29,501 $6,353
Total fund balances. 11,815 71,947 75,860 29,501 6,353
Total liabilities and fund balances.......cccuesuenns $11,815 $71.947 $75.860 $29.501 $6.353

(Continued)
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Exhibit C-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Balance Sheets
September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1995)
General Certificates
Obligation of
Refunding Obligation
Bonds Series Totals
Series 1993C 1994A 1996 1995
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents...........cccccoevvnrrernnceicinnneaes $5,649 $4,961 $199,115 $205,724

THVERtNBIEE . inisimmesisssmipetssisimibissimao 630,772
Receivables:

IRBETEEE i icssmmsivssninvasims sevssniasissssvovswisassve s 165 2,959 4,951 83,136 198

ACCOMIMS . .. icisvainsesvisssatvsnssimdimsaisasviassssnssavissasisans 7,753

Due from other funds.........ccocorirnrussancsnssvessessnsiasassns 811,534 6,685

Total assets $8.608 9.912 1,093,785 1,132

Liabilities and fund balances
Liabilities:

Due to other funds......c.oceeveveeerenvreersrrecesecresneeens $6,685

Total liabilities 6,685
Fund balances:

Reserved for debt SEIVICE......coecvereererrereereravrenareenns $8,608 $9,912 $1,093,785 844 447
Total fund balances 8,608 9,912 1,093,785 844,447
Total liabilities and fund balances.......c..cccenuen.e $8,608 $9.912 $1.093.785 $851.132

(concluded)
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Exhibit C-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1995)
General General General General
Obligation Obligation Obligation Obligation
Refunding Bonds Refunding Bonds
Bonds Series Bonds Series

Series 1985 1986A Series 1986B 1988

Revenues:
Taxes:
PrOPEELY CAXES, osiamissusmsciwisissiosasvimsimsssmsasanssns $1,248,634 - 81,787,508
Hitel 0Coupancy tAXes s
Total taxes 1,248,684 1,787,508

Intergovernmental revenues:
Reimbursement - City.....iiiiiiiisiiioes
Reimbursement - Central Appraisal District........

Total intergovernmental revenues................
Interest GamNings ... .oiimmisim i 20,840 $64 §116 16,016
TOtal FEVEMUES....ciorrersesssressrssnossssssssssssssaressn 1,269,524 64 116 1,803,524
Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Prncipal .....ococevereimnmessennemsns i sasnsesaes 762,671 1,330,000
Interest... 1,127,329 466,779
Total expendltures 1,890,000 1,796,779
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.........ccoeesreresreniresrsreenreneseies (620,476) - 64 116 6,745
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers if......eummismmismmmsensssaiis 811,534
Proceeds of bonds .. -
Total other ﬁnancing sources (uses) ................... 811,534

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other ﬁnancing

(uses).... 191,058 64 116 6,745
Fund balances October 1 ...... 635,387 2,120 3,806 17,834
Residual equity transferin............ccoeeeueas i 7,235
Residual equity transfer out...........cocorereeeiciienninnnnnins ($2,184) (83,922)
Fund balances, September 30 $833.680 $24, 579
(Continued)
-129-




Exhibit C-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1995)
General
Obligation
Contractual Contractual Certificates Contractual
Obligation Obligation of Obligation
Bonds Bonds Obligation Bonds
Series Series Series Series
1990 1990A 1990 1991
Revenues:
Taxes:
PrOPerty BXeS. L v sinmsissrnssrmmisisiuspaivsisi $598,763 $425,758
Hotel occupancy taxes.........comemrsisnecsisesnoseeenes
Total taxes 598,763 425,758
Intergovernmental revenues:
Reimbursement - City......vicssisssssiorsssisinsssnssaosss
Reimbursement - Central Appraisal District........
Total intergovernmental revenues............e...
INteTesteaTHINGgS. ... .coouniiiiimssimisssrissssssadis $117 5,514 4,734 $10
Total revenues 117 604,277 430,492 10
Expenditures:
Debt Service:
PEACIPAN il s B et sy ca s 450,000 250,000
INBRIOSE i cuismusivisemissisvssmsirssissrsnedsssivisinnias 151,825 177,874
Total expenditures 601,825 427.874
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures............cocoveeeeemresmreresarerennnes 117 2,452 2,618 10
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers in....ccsmmisiomamstamasmssiios
Progeads of Bonds: ......asimwsmvatasaamnissmaiig
Total other financing sources (USes).....c.ccecurereens
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing
DUSEEL. . ccirmiiihisisnibin i s s e s 117 2,452 2,618 10
Fund balances, October 1 3,856 4,043 4,963 1,068
Residual equity transfer if..........ccooeveiieeieeennecnereennns
Residual equity transfer out.........ccoccercrnninniirieninncns ($3,973) ($1,078)
Fund balances, September 30 $6.495 $7,581
(Continued)
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Exhibit C-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1995)
General Certificates General General General
Obligation of Obligation Obligation Obligation
Refunding Obligation Refunding Jail Refunding
Bonds Series Bonds Bonds Bonds

Series 1992 19924 Series 1992B  Series 1993A  Series 1993B

Revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes ; $295,485 $471,457 $2,076,725 $2,887,774 $1,781,544
Hotel occupancy taxes )
Total taxes. 295,485 471,457 2,076,725 2,887,774 1,781,544

Intergovernmental revenues:
Reimbursement - City.....ccocecieiiiniiiiiieiiniiiinienns
Reimbursement - Central Appraisal District........

Total intergovernmental revenues................

Interest earnings. 4,461 6,976 37,305 42,322 19,990
Total revenues 299,946 478,433 2,114,030 2,930,096 1,801,534

Expenditures:

Debt Service:
Prifictpal oo 95,000 160,000 300,000 1,075,000 1,040,000
TRtETOEL. v oorercnenrossinsverensmmsssnpnmsmsnsassssesnsnsnsussersasassane 202,109 314,842 1,790,535 1,834,335 745,797
Total expenditures. 297,109 474,842 2,090,535 2,909,335 1,785,797

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures........oeeeiennssnsssesesssonnas 2,837 3,591 23,495 20,761 15,737

Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers if.........oviveeneecssssreesessessesensons
Proceeds of bonds .....csummnnasimmisminngs
Total other financing sources (uses).......ccoovuesens
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing

L T D TE T e 2,837 3,591 23,495 20,761 15,737
Fund balances, October 1 4,617 8,224 44,530 55,099 13,764
Residual equity transfer ill.........coovvcnsnncinnsscsnene 3,922
Residual equity transfer out
Fund balances, September 30 $7.454 $11.815 $71,947 $75.860 $29,501
(Continued)
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Exhibit C-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended
September 30, 1995)
Certificates General Certificates
of Obligation of
Obligation Refunding Obligation
Series Bonds Series Totals
1993 Series 1993C 1994A 1996 1995
Revenues:
Taxes:
PROperty HBXOR. .oty $493,092 $295,805 $635,639 $12,998234 §12,141,030
Hotel 0COUPANCY taXes...........covirirerersresneresmmennnas : 65,359
Total taxes 493,092 295,805 635,639 12,998,234 12,206,389
Intergovernmental revenues:
Reimbursement - City............. 29,420
Reimbursement - Central Appra:sal Dlslnct ........ 1,121
Total intergovernmental revenues........cc...... 30,541
Interest AMENEE. ....oooiiiiin it 4,224 5,181 9,312 177,182 168,881
Total revenues. 497,316 300,986 644 951 13,175416 12,405,811
Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Brteipalivi s 365,000 50,000 50,000 5,927,671 6,965,000
Inlrest vt siimisiinssenn 131,117 246,450 620,949 7,809,941 6,647,639
Total expenditures 496,117 296,450 670,949 13,737,612 13,612,639
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) eXpenditures..........coeevrereervevsneneacierrenens 1,199 4,536 (25,998) (562,196)  (1,206,328)
Other financing lom-ces(uses):
Operating transfers in... 811,534 208,047
Proceeds of bonds .. 35,311
Total other ﬁnam:mg sources (uses) .................. 811,534 243,358
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and
other financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other ﬁnancing
{uses).....ccouenee 1,199 4,536 (25,998) 249,338 (963,470)
Fund bahnces, Dctober 1 5,154 4,072 35910 844,447 1,807,917
Residual equity transfer in..........ccovrnvrnrinnnnnnnen, $11,157
Residual equity transfer out ($11,157)
Fund balances, September 30 $6.353 $8.608 $9912  $1.093.785 $844.447
(Concluded)
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Exhibit C-3
County of El Paso, Texas
Debt Service Funds
Total Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended September 30, 1995)
1996 1995
Variance Yariance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Taxes:
Ad valorem property taxes $12,998,234  $12,998,234 $12,141,034  $12,141,030 (54)
Hotel occupancy taxes y 65,359 65,359
Total taxes 12,998,234  12,998.234 12,206,393 12,206,389 4)
Intergovernmental revenues:
Reimbursement - City. 26,474 29,420 2,946
Reimbursement - Central Appraisal
District. 3,578 1,121 (2,457)
Total intergovernmental revenues... 30,052 30,541 489
Interest EaAMUNES.....c.vvuereamsiniseransessinsssansansamsssssssanse 177,182 $177,182 168,881 168,881
Total rev 12,998,234 13,175,416 177,182 12,236,445 12,405,811 169,366
Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Principal 5,927,672 5,927,671 1 7,070,000 6,965,000 105,000
Interest. 7,809,951 7,809,941 10 6,689,008 6,647,639 42,269
Total expenditures. ; 13,737,623 13,737,612 11 13,759,908 13,612,639 147,269
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditires........c..ocvuevieereriariensassssianias (739,389) (562,196) 177,193 (1,523,463) (1,206,828) 316,635
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in. 320,000 208,047 (111,953)
Proceeds of bonds.......c.cvrerimiarisacanisereameasrensansanias 35312 35,311 (1)
Total other financing
sources (uses) 355,312 243,358 (111,954)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures and
other financing (uses). (739,389) (562,196) 177,193 (1,168,151) (963,470) 204,681
Fund balances, October 1 (1,461,196)  (1,461,196) (497,726) (497,726)
Fund balances, September 30u...mmmsesressessesse___($2,200,585)  ($2,023,392) $177,193 1,665,87 1,461,196 04,6
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Exhibit C4
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Refunding-Series 1985
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes $1,248,684 $1,248,684 $961,170 $961,169 (1)
Interest earnings. 20,840 $20,840 20,258 20,258
Total revenues. 1,248,684 1,269,524 20,840 961,170 981,427 20,257
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 762,672 762,671 1 1,800,000 1,800,000
Interest 1,127,329 1,127,329 79,200 79,200
Total expenditures. 1,890,001 1,890,000 1 1,879,200 1,879,200
Excess (deficiency) of revenues .
over (under) expenditures. (641,317) (620,476) 20,841 (918,030) (897,773) 20,257
Fund balances, October 1 (947,201) (947,201) (49,428} {49,428)
Fund balances, September 30, 588,518 1,567,677 0,841 ($967.458) ($947.201) 257
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Exhibit C-5
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Bonds-Series 1986A
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1296 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property BXes.....cccirinne $442.951 $442.951
Interest earnings. $64 $64 1,798 $1,798
Total revenues. 64 64 442,951 444,749 1,798
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal VSR N— 445,000 445,000
TIEPORt. ... oot iiiainanisasiinsrniniie s asiisasn 18,356 18,356
Total expenditures. 463,356 463,356
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures...........c.cccerecrivrsrsnsisssansons 64 64 (20,405) (18,607) 1,798
Fund bal , October 1 $2,120 2,120 20,727 20,727
Fund balances, September 30 $2,120 32,184 _364 $322 $2,120 $1.798
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Exhibit C-6
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Refunding-Series 19868
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budpget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Hotel occupancy taxes, 365,359 $65,359
Interest earnings, $116 $116 2,691 $2,691
Total revenues 116 116 65,359 68,050 2,691
Expenditures:
Debt service:
PHIPAL .., B one i sBimstenssipamismmsssssisrolions 150,000 150,000
Interest. 5,400 5,400
Total expenditures. 155,400 155,400
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures... 116 116 (90,041) (87,350) 2,691
Fund balances, October 1 (542,251) (42,251) 45,099 45,099
Fund balances, September 30 ($42,251) ($42,135) $116 ($44.942) ($42.251) $2,691
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Exhibit C-7
Connty of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Bonds-Series 1988
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem Property tAXeS......ovivemrssernnresmesnranassssssns 51,787,508 $1,787,508 $1,796,848 $1,796,847 (s1)
Interest LarNES. . .....cocereereeanimsransisrissensanssasaassanimsons 16,016 $16,016 15,805 15,805
Total rev 1,787,508 1,803,524 16,016 1,796,848 1,812,652 15,804
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 1,330,000 1,330,000 1,230,000 1,230,000
TSR ot csisn s sik i S A R b s 466,780 466,779 1 587,100 587,100
Total expenditures. 1,796,780 1,796,779 1 1.817,100 1,817,100
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures. (9,272) 6,745 16,017 (20,252) (4,448) 15,804
Fund balances, October 1 17,834 17,834 22,282 22,282
Fund balances, September 30..ccarrimemmsirsassassassnsens $8.562 $24.579 $16,017 $2.030 $17.834 515,804
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Exhibit C-8
County of El Paso, Texas
Contractual Obligations - Series 1990
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual _(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest earnings $117 $117 $96 $96
Total rev 117 117 96 96
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Total expenditures.
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures............ccccocamnicsanisnsierensansins 117 117 96 9%
Fund balances, October 1 $3,856 3,856 $3,760 3,760
Fund balances, September 30.....cevesrasssssssrasonsonsss $3,856 $3.973 $117 $3.760 $3.856 $96
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Exhibit C-9
County of El Paso, Texas
Contractual Obligations - Series 1990A
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes..........ccoamseesiarianiacioninianias $598,763 $598,763 $575,767 $575,766 (s1)
Interest eamnings. 5,514 $5,514 3.401 3.401
Total reven 598,763 604,277 5,514 575,167 579,167 3,400
Expenditures:
Debt service:
2T I 450,000 450,000 400,000 400,000
Interest 151,825 151,825 180,750 180,750
Total expenditures. 601,825 601,825 580,750 580,750
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures...........ccoovrvismrenmimsissianisseans (3,062) 2,452 5,514 (4,983) (1,583) 3,400
Fund balances, October 1 4,043 4,043 5,626 5,626
Fund balances, September 30. $981 $6.495 $5.514 $£643 $4,043 $3.400
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Exhibit C-10
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligstion Certificates of Obligation - Series 1990
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995

1996 1995

Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes. $425,758 $425,758 $400,907 $400,907
Interest earnings. 4,734 $4.734 4577 $4,577
Total revenues. 425,758 430,492 4,734 400,907 405,484 4,577
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 250,000 250,000 225,000 225,000
IIEresL... oonscinennrennsonerasrssssnerasssaranesnsassenssnssnrnnsnasans 177,875 177,874 1 200,438 200,437 1
Total expenditures. 427,875 427,874 1 425,438 425,437 1
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures. 217 2,618 4,735 (24,531) (19,953) 4,578
Fund balances, October 1 (557,897) (557,897) (537.944) (537,944)
Fund balances, September 30, ($560.014) ($555,279) $4.735 Igiﬁ;!nﬂgl !;52;@9;; gﬁﬁ'@
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Exhibit C-11
County of El Paso, Texas
Contractual Obligations - Series 1991
Comparative Statements of Reveaues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes $38,351 $38,351
Reimbursement - City. 26,474 29,420 $2,946
Reimbursement - CAD. 3,578 1,121 (2,457)
Interest €armings.........ccccoeemicrusiosssssisnsnsenssmsamsansanass $10 $10 85 85
Total revenues. 10 10 68,403 68,977 574
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 70,000 70,000
Interest...... 2,135 2,135
Total expenditures. 72,135 72,135
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) eXpeRdifiFes.........ccveicmcriensssmanrenianienaes 10 10 (3,732) (3,158) 574
Fund balances, October 1 $1,068 1,068 4,226 4,226
Fund balances, September 30....ccccereuseessraceaseaseasrasses $1.068 51,078 510 $494 $1.068 $574
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Exhibit C-12
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Refunding Bonds - Series 1992
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes.........o.oceeerenrarsersensesssransans $295,485 $295,485 $296,796 $296,796
Interest earnings 4,461 $4,461 3,989 $3,989
Total revenues. 295,485 295,948 4,461 296,796 300,785 3,989
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 95,000 95,000 90,000 90,000
Interest. 202,111 202,109 2 210,435 210,435
Total expenditures. 297,111 297,109 2 300,435 300,435
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures............covamrcerinsnmiaressesianins (1,626) 2,837 4,463 (3,639) 350 3,989
Fund balances, October 1 (109,521) (109,521) (109.871)  (109,871)
Fund balances, September 30, _____($111,147) __ ($106,684) $4.463 ($113,510) ($109.521) $3.989
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Exhibit C-13
County of El Paso, Texas
Certificate of Obligations - Series 1992A
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures apd
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes $471,457 $471,457 $613,574 $613,574
Interest CAMINES. ......ovoerissssssasinssassasinssenss 6,976 $6,976 7,206 §7.206
Total revenues. 471,457 478,433 6,976 613,574 620,780 1,206
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal............. 160,000 160,000 285,000 285,000
Interest. 314,844 314,842 2 334,868 334,867 1
Total expenditures. 474,844 474,842 2 619,868 619,867 1
Excess (deficiency) of revenues '
over (under) expPenditures.......coerecscarmsmssnsssssansarssssanss (3,387) 3,591 6,978 (6,294) 913 7,207
Fund balances, October 1 8,224 8,224 7,311 7311
Fund balances, September 30. _$4.837 $11.815 $6,978 $1,017 $8.224 $7.207
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Exhibit C-14
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Refunding Bonds - Series 1992B
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expeaditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual nfavorable Budget Actual nfavorable
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes $2,076,725 $2,076,725 $2,081,909 $2,081,909
Interest earnings. 37,305 $37,305 39,662 $39,662
Total reven 2,076,725 2,114,030 37,305 2,081,909  2121,571 39,662
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 300,000 300,000 285,000 285,000
Interest. 1,790,536 1,790,535 1 1,805,310 1,805,310
Total expenditures, 2,090,536 2,090,535 1 2,090,310 2,090,310
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (13,811) 23,495 37,306 (8,401) 31,261 39,662
Fund balances, October 1 44,530 44,530 13,269 13,269
Fund balances, September 30 $30.719 $68,025 $37.306_ $4.868 $44,530 $39.662
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Exhibit C-15
County of El Paso, Texas
I General Obligation Jail Bonds - Series 1993A
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
I 1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
l Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes. $2,887,774 $2,887,774 $2,880,688 $2,880,688
Interest eamnings......... 42322 $42,322 46,428 $46.428
Total revenues. 2,887,774 2,930,096 42,322 2,880,688 2,927,116 46,428
Expenditures:
Debt service:
PHDCIPAL.vvrvesresrsmensersassarssssimnansinssssassssns 1,075,000 1,075,000 1,005,000 1,005,000
TIRRORIE cousiisssi svmminiid s nasiad a9 1,834,335 1,834,335 1,908,391 1,908,391
Total expenditures. 2,909,335 2,909,335 2,913,391 2,913,391
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.............secssssseceeesses (21,561) 20,761 42,322 (32,703) 13,725 46,428
I Fund balances, October 1 55,099 55,099 41,374 41,374
Fund balances, September 30 $33.538 $75,860 $42,322 $8.671 $55.099 $46,428
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Exhibit C-16
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Refunding Bonds - Series 1993B
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual _ (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad Valorem Property XES. . c..crvurserreeerssissonrenssssianes $1,781,544  $1,781,544 $1,147201  $1,147,201
Interest earnings. 19,990 §19,990 14,388 $14,388
Total re 1,781,544 1,801,534 19,990 1,147,201 1,161,589 14,388
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal. 1,040,000 1,040,000 375,000 375,000
R T O R IR P U LS R 745,798 745,797 1 789,760 789,760
Total expenditures 1,785,798 1,785,797 1 1,164,760 1,164,760
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures. (4,254) 15,737 19,991 (17,559) (3,171) 14,388
Fund balances, October 1 13,764 13,764 16,935 16,935
Fund balances, September 30. eeseresies, $9.510 529,501 $19,991 24’ 13,764 14,388
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Exhibit C-17
County of El Paso, Texas
Certificates of Obligation Series 1993
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Yariance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taXes..........c.ccimmarssmransessinnannan $493,002 $493,092 $491,556 $491,556
Interest earnings. 4,224 $4,224 3,826 $3,826
Total revenues. 493,092 497,316 4,224 491,556 495,382 3,826
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 365,000 365,000 240,000 240,000
Interest. 131,118 131,117 1 268,673 268,672 1
Total expenditures. 496,118 496,117 1 508,673 508,672 1
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures........c.coeeremrierseninssensaarensans (3,026) 1,199 4,225 (17,117) (13,290) 3,827
Fund balances, October 1 5,154 5,154 18,444 18,444
Fund balances, September 30. $2.128 $6,353 $4,225 $1.327 $5,154 $3,827
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Exhibit C-18
County of El Paso, Texas
General Obligation Refunding Bouds - Series 1993C
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes $295,805 $205,805 $298,175 $208,175
Interest eamings...... 5,181 $5,181 4,072 $4,072
Total revenues. 295,805 300,986 5,181 298,175 302,247 4,072
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
BRROEE... .o s b s ss oo R s 246,450 246,450 248,175 248,175
Total expenditures. 296,450 296,450 $298,175 298,175
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) eXpenditures................vssemsmesseesensanes (645) 4,536 5,181 4,072 4,072
Fund balances, October 1 4,072 4,072
Fund balances, September 30. $3.427 $8,608 5,181 $4.072 $4072
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Exhibit C-19
County of El Paso, Texas
Certificates of Obligation Series 1994
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual nfavorable Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad Valorem Property tAXeS. ... sureceresserremsarsessenonss $115,141 $115,140 (1)
Total revenues 115,141 115,140 (U]
Expenditures:
Debt service:
Principal 420,000 315,000 105,000
Interest......corumenrsnnserensainssannan 15,605 8,651 6,954
Total expenditures. 435,605 323,651 111,954
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures. (320,464) (208,511) 111,953
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers i..........ccoovemeveciasierinnas 320,000 208047 (111,953)
Total other financing
sources (uses) 320,000 208,047 ($111,953)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures
and other finANCING USES......ocvvvercerismrensnrismismrasisnsanss (464) (464)
Fund balances, October 1 $464 5464
Fund balances, September 30........cuccicenicccsnsansasoesaes
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Exhibit C-20
County of El Paso, Texas
Certificates of Obligation Series 1994A-Miscellaneous
Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Ad valorem property taxes. $635,639 $635,639
Interest eamnings. 9,312 $9.312 3599 $599
Total revenues 635,639 644,951 9,312 599 599
Expenditures:
Debt service:
LRI - ovsemssusiisesiuisinisssssistinientivinrassissiosmosiamasiss 50,000 50,000
Interest. 620,950 620,949 1 335,312 35312
Total expenditures. 670,950 670,949 1 35312 35312
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures...........coumvansiarssssassansssesianns (35,311) (25,998) 9313 (35,312) 599 35,911
Other financing sources (uses):
Proceeds of Bonds.......couereeeiecsenssssssnsnscnsasssssassansonns 35312 35311 (1))
Total other financing
sources (uses). $35312 35,311 1
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
and other financing sources
over (under) expenditures
and other finANcINg USeS.....cccciinicnaniasinsmnssrsssssiasanns (35,311) (25,998) 9,313 35,910 35,910
Fund balances, October 1 35,910 35,910
Fund balances, September 30........cunsesnasessancennassane, $399 $9.912 $9.313 $35.910 $35.910
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to be
used for the acquisition or construction of major capital projects (other
than those financed with trust and proprietary funds.)



COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Capital Projects Funds
September 30, 1996

County Courthouse 1995 Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for renovations at the El Paso County Courthouse building.
Proceeds from Certificates of Obligation 1994A are used to finance this project.

County Morgue Capital Projects Funds

This fund is used to account for the construction of a new county medical examiner facility.
Proceeds from General Obligation Certificates of Obligation, Series 1990 are used to finance
this project. '

County Courthouse 90 Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the final phase of the construction of the new county
courthouse. Proceeds from general obligation certificates of obligation, series 1990 are used

to finance this project.
Courthouse Furnishings Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the acquisition of equipment and furnishings for the new
county courthouse. Proceeds from public property finance contractual obligations, series
1990A are used to finance this project.

Jail Improvement Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the construction and renovation to the County Detention
Facility. Proceeds from certificates of obligation, series 1992A are used to finance this
project.

Jail Annex Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the construction of a county jail annex facility. Proceeds
from General Obligation Bonds, Series 1993 A are used to finance this project.

Eastlake and Old Hueco Tanks Road Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the purchase of the right of way for Eastlake Road extension
from Interstate 10 to North Loop. Proceeds from Certificates of Obligation 1994A are used
to finance this project.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Capital Projects Funds
September 30, 1996
Landmark Building Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the purchase and renovation of the Landmark Building.
Proceeds from Certificates of Obligation 1994 A are used to finance this project.

Capital Outlays Capital Projects Fund -

This fund is used to account for the purchase of equipment for various county departments
and for improvements to certain county owned land.

Road and Bridge Warehouse Capital Projects Fund

This fund is used to account for the purchase and renovation of a warehouse in Fabens.
Proceeds from Certificates of Obligation 1994A are used to finance this project.
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Exhibit D-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Capital Projects Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1995)
County Eastlake and
Courthouse Courthouse Jail Jail 0Old Hueco Tank
95 Furnishings Improvement Annex Road
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents.........c.cooonvesiiciiicnnne $2,791,064 $289,630 $13,623,089 $649,252
Investments 14,792,598
Interest receivable......... 28,744 $23,576 3334 450315 8,516
Accounts receivable..........cocoreeeeicinn
Total assets. $2,819,808 $23.576 $292.564 $28.866.002 $657.768
Liabilities:
Accounts payable..........ocoriieiierinanns
Vouchers payable....... $392.207 $9.706 $873
Total liabilities. 392207 9,706 873
Fund balances:
Reserved:
Reserved for encumbrances...........coocerenaennnns 1,604,658 $2,326 45,856 22,872,493
Unreserved:
Designated for capital projects.........ocoeneein 822943 21,250 237402 5,992,636 $657,768
Total fund balances. 2,427.601 23,576 283258 28,865,129 657,768
Total liabilities and fund balances $2.819.808 $23.576 $292.964 $28.866.002 $657.768
(Continued)
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Exhibit D-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Capital Projects Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1995)
Road and Bridge
Landmark Capital Central Totals
Building QOutlays Warehouse 1996 1995
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $247,558 $735,390 $304,887 $18,640,870 $12,644,877
IDVeRtIBentEe... ....chaicnisss s ssisrp e 14,792,598 24.317,743
Interest receivable........ 2,607 8,929 4,052 530,073 780,554
Accounts receivable..... 25
Total assets. $250,165 $744319 $308.939 $33.963.541 $37,743.199
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 835
VORCHErs PAYADIE oo ivsseviposusaitens $17,180 $260 $420226 104,840
Total liabilities. 17,180 260 420,226 104,875
Fund balances:
Reserved:
Reserved for encumbrances........ccceoeeeeeeemruenns $12.320 15,370 16,161 24,569,184 35,482,001
Unreserved:
Designated for capital projects...........cciverniuns 237,845 711,769 292,518 8,974,131 2,156,323
Total fund balances. 250,165 727,139 308,679 33,543,315 37,638,324
Total liabilities and fund balances.........ccec.e... $250,165 $744 319 $308.939 $33.963.541 $37.743.199
(Concluded)
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Exhibit D-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Capital Projects Funds
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
~ For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
{With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended 1995)
County County
Courthouse County Courthouse Courthouse Jail Jail
95 Morgue 90 Furnishings Improvement Annex
Revenues:
Interest........... $157,617 $8,697 $5,084 $19,064 $1,639,200
Miscellaneous
Total revenues. 157,617 8,697 5,084 19,064 1,639,200
Expenditures:
CONSIIUCHOM. 1 vevererreressereensssassssesserasssrnessasseass 28,146 116,650 4,606,242
Bond Issue Costs...cuerrrerrmmsnssnsssseenss
Renovations 881,511
Architect
Furniture and fiXxtures.......cococeeecviieciinmeinnniinns $15,709
Park Improvement.............uesesesicesesivins
Vehicles.......coianninans
Equipment......
Buildings....
County Courthousc Muml 25,000
Miscellaneous 6,918 246,069 2,944 36,351
Total expenditures. 288,429 246,069 56,090 15,709 116,650 4,642,593
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.........ccceunuseerenes {730,812) (237,372) (51,006) (15,709) (97,586) (3,003,393)
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in... R st
Total other ﬁnancmg sources (uses). .........
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses............ (730,812) (237,372) (51,006) (15,709) (97,586) (3,003,393)
Fund balances, October L......cccoessnsararusasases . 3,023,468 295,803 127,520 39,285 380,844 31,868,522
Residual equity transfer in.........ooeveereenenneas 134,945
Residual equity transfer out....... ($58,431) (876,514)
Fund balances, September 30. $2,427.601 $23,576 $283.258 528,865,129
(Continued)
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Exhibit D-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Capital Projects Funds
Combining Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended 1995)
Eastlake and Road and Bridge Totals
Old Hueco Tanks  Landmark Capital Central
Road Building Outlays ‘Warehouse 1996 1995
Revenues:
HBeERt. .. L. esnasstinimimaashi s aan s LS S $34,243 $15,100 $42,423 $6,976 $1,928,404 $2,048,562
Miscellaneous 24,195
Total revenues. 34,243 15,100 42,423 6,976 1,928,404 2,072,757
Expenditures:
Construction 4,751,038 1,592,691
Bond Issue Costs.......cccvevremmnrvesssssnssissneisnnes 35,000
Renovations... ' 87,513 43,855 230,873 1,243,752 241,400
ATGRIOE. S lscnnsinnsismaanng 157,191
Furniture and fixtures 15,709 32,549
Park Improvement. 87,685
VehiOIES.. ... oosmmmsmsrnmessmsansissssiinisiamansiasione 340,636
EUDHIOHE 2L cosissossisiussinss i wosiicaans s isassn 89,350 89,350 633,431
BOfIGE.,  ccconsmsimsinnsiinnsssninsosann soutmarusssasse 1,392,646
County Courthouse Mural............covcinieniniines 25,000 25,000
Miscellaneous. 23,435 7.847 323,564 148,113
Total expenditures 110,948 133,205 238,720 6,448,413 4,686,342
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures..........ccoeeeeenene 34,243 (95,848) (90,782) (231,744) (4,520,009) (2,613,585)
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers i.....ccccmeeceseresemesssseseons 425,000 425,000 5,600,000
Total other financing sources (uses). 425,000 425,000 5,600,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses............. 34,243 (95,848) (90,782) 193,256 (4,095,009) 2,986,415
Fund balances, October 1.................. 623,525 346,013 817,921 115,423 37,638,324 34,660,917
Residual equity transfer in....... 134,945
Residual equity transfer out..... (134,945) (9,008)
Fund balances, September 30.......c.ccccersenannns $657,768 $250.165 $727,139 $308.679 $33.543.315 $37.638.324
(Concluded)
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Exhibit D-3
County of El Paso, Texas
Capital Projects Funds
Total Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for the fiscal year ended September 30,1995)
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
(1177, ——— $1,928,404 $1,928.404 $15,000 $2,048,562 $2,033,562
Miscellaneous.......cvreveeereresimsssesseresmsnssnisssssrenes 24,195 24,195
Total revenues 1,928,404 1,928,404 15,000 2,072,757 2,057,757
Expenditures:
Construction.. v $30,030,473 4,751,038 25279435 31,870,360 1,592,691 30,277,669
Building:.....cccumusisiimivinssiniasuaosseossosssasansiions 55,108 55,108 1,447,755 1,392,646 55,109
A.rchltect 102,100 102,100 259,292 157,191 102,101
Fumiture and ﬁxmres ..... 39,285 15,709 23,576 71,835 32,549 39,286
Bond Issuance Costs...... 35,000 35,000
Renovations.......c.eue. 3,695,260 1,243,752 2,451,508 3,911,350 241,400 3,669,950
Park Improvement..... 208,181 87,685 120,496
VEhiCleS. . cvcrueirrererseesrensrsssssmssssssssesersssnnanesses 353,532 340,636 12,896
Equipment.... werinsbai R SRS 735,671 89,350 646,321 681,603 633,431 48,172
County courthouse mural ................ 25,000 25,000 50,000 25,000 25,000
Miscellaneous........cueuumneeesrasnsssarmsmenesesesesisnsnnens 1,213,524 323,564 889,960 1,279,701 148,113 1,131,588
Total expenditures. 35,896,421 6,448,413 29,448,008 40,168,609 4,686,342 35,482,267
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures......ccvvevcerinnnnnne_(35,896,421)  (4,520,009) 31,376,412 (40,153,609) (2,613,585) 37,540,024
Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfers in.. 5 a5 425,000 425,000 5,600,000 5,600,000
Total other ﬁnancmg sources (uses) ............ 425,000 425,000 5,600,000 5,600,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses.............. (35,471,421) (4,095,009) 31,376,412 (34,553,609) 2,986,415 37,540,024
Fund balances, October 1 37,159,947 37,159,947 34,173,532 34,173,532
Fund balances, September 30.......ccccccvvurnrnnnne 51,688,526 $33,064,938 $31,376,412 ($380,077) $37,159,947 £37,540,024
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Exhibit D-4
County of El Paso, Texas
County Courthouse 95 Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest $157,617 $157,617 $125311 $125,311
Total revenues. 157,617 157,617 125311 125,311
Expenditures:
Renovations............. SRR SR . - | M .1 881,511 2,016,646 $3,000,000 101,843 2,898,157
Capital Ouﬂays Morgue 52,544 52,544
Capital Outlays Courthouse 90 ......................... 71,385 6,918 64,467
Total expenditures. 3,022,086 888,429 2,133,657 3,000,000 101,843 2,898,157
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.......................__(3,022,086)  (730,812) 2291274 (3,000,000) 23,468 3,023 468
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds.... 3,000,000 3,000,000
Total other ﬁmnung sources (uses) ............ $3,000,000 3,000,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses.............. (3,022,086) (730,812) 2291274 3,023,468 3,023,468
Fund balances, October 1 3,023,468 3,023,468
Fund balances, September 30.......cccecctiasunarnias $1.382 2.292.656 $2291274 $3.023.468 $3,023.463
-158-




Exhibit D-5
County of El Paso, Texas
County Morgue Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual _ (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest.. " $8,697 $8,697 $11,844 $11,844
Total revenues 8,697 8,697 11,844 11,844
Expenditures:
CONSIHCHON. .o ioissiassacssssissrisisnininssnsnsnssssenans $13,834 72 13,762
Miscellaneous. ceatas s $246,069 246,069 282,495 12,448 270,047
Total expenditures 246,069 246,069 296,329 12,520 283,809
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures..........ceeeeeecerucas (246,069)  (237,372) 8,697 (296,329) (676) 295,653
Fund balances, October 1............. S — 295,803 295,803 296,479 296,479
Fund balances, September 30........cccceevnere $49,734 $£58,431 $8,697 $150 $295,803 $295,653
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Exhibit D-6
County of El Paso, Texas
County Courthouse 90 Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actunal
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest............ $5,084 $5,084 $3,248 $3,248
Unclassified revenue.......c.cveeerrerereersmrunsnnsnssnes 15,340 15,340
Total revenues. 5,084 5,084 18,588 18,588
Expenditures: :
Construction. SRS P - AR eUR R $28,146 28,146 $23,300 23,300
Miscellaneous 2,944 2,944 35,463 29,508 5,955
County Courthouse Mural..........cccoooniiiiiinns 25,000 25,000 50,000 25,000 25,000
Total expenditures. 56,090 56,090 108,763 54,508 54,255
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) eXpenditures.........ocovveveiurinens (56,090) (51,006) 5,084 (108,763) (35,920) 72,843
Fund balances, October 1 (187.334) (187,334) (151,414) (151,414)
Fund balances, September 30........... e ($243,424)  ($238,340) $5,084 ($260,177) ($187,334) $72,843
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Exhibit D-7
County of El Paso, Texas
Courthouse Furnishings Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable
Revenues:
INEEEESE.ecsseesssersnsssnsasssrnssnrsrsersennasassssanssssaransasans $600 £600
Total revenues. 600 600
Expenditures:
Fumniture and fIXtUres......ccomrmrmernsnssnsierisernirens $39,285 $15,709 $23,576 $71,835 32,549 39,286
Total expenditures 39,285 15,709 23,576 71,835 32,549 39,286
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) eXpenditures. . ... (39,285)  (15,709) 23,576 (71,835)  (31,949) 39,886
Fund balances, October 1 $39,285 39,285 71,234 71,234
Fund balances, September 30.......ccocoeustesansees $23,576 $23,576 (8601) $39,285 $39,886
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Exhibit D-8
County of El Paso, Texas
Jail Improvement Capital Projects Fumd
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TEIEINEE .. ..ortrasiasseaansanssisnss sy ibasnsssasesstnntes $19,064 $19,064 $24,664 $24,664
Total revenues. 19,064 19,064 24,664 24,664
Expenditures:
Construction $198,050 116,650 81,400 $372,127 174,076 198,051
T, T L R A e SRS S e o 378 378 51,153 50,775 378
Miscellaneous 384 384 1,450 1,065 385
Total expenditures 198,812 116,650 82,162 424,730 225916 198,814
Excess (deficiency) of revenues f
over (under) expenditures............cccourrrunen (198,812) (97,586) 101,226 (424,730)  (201,252) 223,478
Fund balances, October 1 380,844 380,844 582,096 582,096
Fund balances, September 30.........cccocvurunrurens $182,032 $283,258 $101,226 $157,366 $380,844 $223,478
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Exhibit D-9
County of El Paso, Texas
Jail Annex Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
FHBCHEEE e cavenuerpmmmmasnsinsmimnnssmnrssimssbnssasgsasasarssninss $1,639,200 $1,639,200 $1,780,427 $1,780,427
Total revenues. 1,639,200 1,639,200 1,780,427 1,780,427
Expenditures:
CORSRUCHOR. = ccvnmvsmsrmsssis s s s $£29,785,155 4,606,242 25,178,913 $31,441,723 1,418,543 30,023,180
PV 11 R — 101,722 101,722 208,139 106,416 101,723
NURGSIANEOUR. vcsspiissssrosminissinmmmssansioisasias 188,065 36,351 151,714 279,023 90,956 188,067
Total expenditures 30,074,942 4,642,593 25,432,349 31,928,885 1,615,915 30,312,970
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures........ccoceeerenenn. (30,074,942)  (3,003,393) 27,071,549 (31,928,885) 164,512 32,093,397
Fund balances, October 1 31,868,522 31,868,522 31,704,010 31,704,010
Fund balances, September 30.........cceovueaearnras $1,793,580 $28,865,129 $27,071,549 (5224,875) $31,868,522 $32,093,397
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Exhibit D-10
County of El Paso, Texas
Eastlake & Old Hueco Tanks Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest. P $34,243 $34,243 $23,525 $23,525
Total revenues. 34,243 34,243 23,525 23,525
Expenditures:
Miscellaneous $600,000 600,000 $600,000 600,000
Total expenditures. 600,000 600,000 600,000 600,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures..........ccccecrereeuenns (600,000) 34,243 634,243 (600,000) 23,525 623,525
Other financing sources (uses):
BolPIOEedR. . mmsessrbesmssatasnanersarneassssansdisions 600,000 600,000
Total other financing sources (uses).........e. $600,000 600,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses............. (600,000) 34,243 634,243 623,525 623,525
Fund balances, October 1 623,525 623,525
Fund balances, September 30.........cccovevievinec $23,525 $657,768 $634,243 $623,525 $623,525
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Exhibit D-11
County of El Paso, Texas '
Landmark Building Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
THIBOEOSE: moensnsnssrensisbrsimpssss i rs b iSRS SRR a6 $15,100 $15,100 $12,874 $12,874
Total revenues 15,100 15,100 12,874 12,874
Expenditures:
Bond issuance costs.... $35,000 35,000
Buildings....ccimiuninpinime $55,000 55,000 550,000 495,000 55,000
Miscellaneous. .......cuovessussisasisenssissoisissarisosinsss 42,133 23,435 18,698 50,000 7,866 42,134
Renovations......... 236,003 87,513 148,490 365,000 128,995 236,005
Total expenditures. 333,136 110,948 222,188 1,000,000 666,861 333,139
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.......coeriiereeerinens (333,136) (95,848) 237,288 (1,000,000)  (653,987) 346,013
Other financing sources (uses):
Bond proceeds.....c...iseniss 1,000,000 1,000,000
Total other financing sources (uses)............ $1,000,000 1,000,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses.............. (333,136) (95,848) 237,288 346,013 346,013
Fund balances, October L......cccnenicinninacannenns 346,013 346,013
Fund balances, September 30....c..ccecossussasenaa $12.877 $250,165 $237.288 $346.013 $346.013
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Exhibit D- 12
County of El Paso, Texas
Capital Qutlays Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Interest. $42,423 $42,423 $15,000 $52,838 $37,838
MISCEIIANEOUS. ......oeeeeiirrerrrrssrnrernssssassessassnnssas 8,855 8,855
Total revenues. 42,423 42,423 15,000 61,693 46,693
Expenditures:
COMBIUCEION. 11:iisiisasisinianiscrisanssssastsass k. $19,122 19,122 19,122 19,122
ROIOVIEEIS. . ooocminsioni Spsssosnsississssisirmmtstostipiass 43,855 43,855 454,105 10,562 443,543
Park Imporvement. TR : 208,181 87,685 120,496
WEBIEYN L....cooslervsmmmsmmeymasnmsessspiioianas it ibsns 353,532 340,636 12,896
Miscellaneous 15,000 15,000
Equipment....... 735,671 89,350 646,321 681,603 633,431 48,172
Total expenditures. : 798,648 133,205 665,443 1,731,543 1,072,314 659,229
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures.........covvssevrienes (798,648) (90,782) 707,866 (1,716,543) (1,010,621) 705,922
Fund balances, October 1 817,921 817,921 1,828,542 1,828,542
Fund balances, September 30............... e . $19,273 $727,139 $707,866 $111,999 $817,921 $705,922
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Exhibit D-13
County of El Paso, Texas
Road and Bridge Central Warehouse Capital Projects Fund
Comparative Schedules of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TOEEPEEE ciuiscissnivinsisissunssssimesnvesbsbadinabassrsmn sy $6,976 $6,976 $13,069 $13,069
Total revenues. 6,976 6,976 13,069 13,069
Expenditures:
Buildings......ocereessssiiisinnnsnnsssisssmmmsssssnsasasesesess 108 108 $897,755 897,646 109
MiSCellaneous. ...cueversennisinsrrsssassessssnrnsnnsinesisess 10,000 7.847 2,153 10,000 10,000
242,245 168,417 73,828 92,245 92,245
Renovations - Nutrituion Center .....c.o.covvenreens 200,000 695 199,305
Renovations = LIBrary........ceeeceeesesscrininsnsissasens 75,000 61,761 13,239
Total expenditures. 527,353 238,720 288,633 1,000,000 897,646 102,354
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) eXpenditlires..............ccomreeereereees (527,353)  (231,744) 295,609 (1,000,000)  (884,577) 115,423
Other financing sources(uses):
Operating transfers if...........oveveremssemcnnassreeancs 425,000 425,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Total other financing sources(uses)............. 425,000 425,000 $1,000,000 1,000,000
Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other
financing sources over (under)
expenditures and other financing uses................ (102,353) 193,256 295,609 115,423 115,423
Fund balances, October L....ooerniimrissisenes 115,423 115,423
Fund balances, September 30 $13.070 $308.679 $295.609 $115.423 $115423
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or
services provided by one department or agency to other departments or
agencies of the government and to other government units, on a cost
reimbursement basis.



Exhibit E-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Health and Life Benefits Internal Service Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets
September 30,1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash eqUIVAIEDLS............cc.cocovrerrmrrenrsnssnsessssensnsessesersersernenes 32,306,772 $2,145,960
) 3110 el 11 | R RS PO SN 174,518 46,175
ACCOUTES CEEOIVHNIE .o s s TS s 26,161 20
Total current assets 2,507,451 2,192,155
Total assets 92,507,451 e SLII2ASS
Liabilities and fund equity
Current liabilities: :
N ouchers PaVBBILE ... e $329,134 $218,696
Due to other governmental agencies..........coovreevireerenennienneenseninescrennns 1,706 1,706
Total current liabilities 330,840 220,402
Total liabilities 330,840 220,402
Fund Equity:
Retained SRIINEE. ... coovviimismmsssassimmsn i s s imsssss 2,176,611 1,971,753
Total equity 2,176,611 1,971,753
Total liabilities and equity $2,507.451 $2,192,155
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Exhibit E-2

County Of El Paso
Health and Life Benefits Internal Service Fund
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings
For the fiscal years ended September 30,1996 and 1995

1996 1995

Operating revenues:
Employes PremiTims .. s s sinsns i $1,006,116 $977,384
Employer: PYemiitiong .....oceisiosmmorscsiimimitisousintnston 2,631,424 2,528,086
ReEtiree PIEMULINS .........ccccevenienencrnrresnenmenesesmsnssessssessrsesssssssenes 150,083 141,144
T 5. o vrciosc drcivarstea vesmepsasmnean s psmmssp e snsngatdias Ly 014 7,037 11,701
Total operating revenues 3,794,660 3,658,315

Operating expenses:
T 3,488,087 2,950,043
AAMOREEEIVE. ... .. o ermsmresessmomsioionisr i iaiisimoseisss S 5 iR Er s 247,148 219,589
Total operating expenses ; 3,735,235 3,169,632
Operating income (loss) 59,425 488,683

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):

INEICSSTOVEINIG .o ip i st v s sl e ave 145,433 108,303
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 145,433 108,303
Income (loss) before operating transfers 204,858 596,986
Operating transfers il ..........cccoevereereereeserreesseesssesnssresasssasasssssenens 500,000
Net income (loss) 204,858 1,096,986
Retained earnings, October 1 1,971,753 874,767
Retained earnings, September 30 $2,176,611 $1.971,753
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Exhibit E-3
County of El Paso, Texas
Health and Life Benefits Internal Service Fund
Comparative Statements of Cash Flows
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
Cash flows from operating activities:

Cash received from employee PIEMIUMS. c.vemerrrmesmerssessssiisissssssssess st sssmassss st ssssasss $979,975 $977,384

Cash received from employer PIEMIUIS. ....ovrersrrmeeseeiessissnserseseasnasseres 2,631,424 2,528,086

Cash received from retiree premiums. 150,083 141,144

Cash received from miscellaneous services = 7,037 11,701

Cash payments for claims... e rereeee st teeenemeasn s sessss sttt srsasrssassesssessncsssssnnnnnns (3,37 7,649) (3,152,057)

Cash payments for a:lmmtstratwe expcn«ee ...... T s (247,148) (219,589)
Net cash provided by operating activities. 143,722 286,669
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

Operating transfers in from General FUnd ........cc.ooeiimiiniiiiiininissmss s i 500,000
Net cash provided from noncapital financing activities.... 500,000
Cash flow from investing activities

PUTCHASE OF INVESHMENES. .....covvitirirusieneasssesessestssestsrntestonesssesencrsesemsstbabasbsbabsassasssssassassssesassseraras (4,505,000)

Receipt of interest. R SRR e —— 17,090 108,744

Proceeds from sale and matured investments - ST 4,505,000
Net cash provided from investing activities 17,090 108,744
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 160,812 895,413
Cash and cash equivalents, October 1 2,145,960 1,250,547
Cash and cash equivalents, September 30 $2,306,772 $2.145,960
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Operating income.. e R $59,425 $488,683
Adjustments to reccmclle operatmg income to net cash prowded by
operating activities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts 1eceivable. ... (26,141) 6,387
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable... (11,840)
Increase (decrease) in VOUCETS PAYADbIe.....ccomccvuiriiiiiiiis s 110,438 (196,561)
Total adustments... . 84,297 (202,014)
Net cash provided by npcratmg actwmn ....... $143.722 $286.669
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AGENCY FUNDS

Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the County of El Paso
as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments and/
or other funds.




COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Agency Funds
September 30, 1996

AGENCY FUNDS

Social Security
This is a clearing account for F.I.C.A. withholdings and county contributions.
County Employees' Retirement

This is a clearing account for retirement withholdings and contributions forwarded to the
Texas County and District Retirement System (TCDRS).

West Texas Community Supervision and Corrections Program

State aid funds are received from the Texas Adult Probation Commission to provide services
for citizens who violate minor laws. The commission provides these funds to be used for
staff, residential and restitution services.

County Attorney Bad Check Fund

Operating: This is a program designed to reduce bad check problems and to prosecute repeat
offenders.

Trust: This program is established for the collection of insufficient funds checks and the
reimbursement of disbursement funds to the victims.

County Attorney Food Stamp Fraud Prosecution

This fund is used to account for revenues from the State and expenditures by the County
Attorney in prosecution of food stamp abuse.

District Attorney Food Stamp Fraud Prosecution

This fund is used to account for revenues from the State and expenditures by the District
Attorney in relation to food stamp abuse.

Juvenile Board State Aid

State aid funds are received from the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission to provide
juvenile probation services. The commission provides these funds to be used for staff
services.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Agency Funds
September 30, 1996

AGENCY FUNDS

Juvenile Probation Supervision

These are funds from sources such as probation fees and support fees for the diversion of any
juvenile who is at risk to delinquency.

Project Care

This fund accounts for those donations received by the General Assistance Department from
local utility companies and the dispensing of these funds to needy citizens.

Narcotics Detection and Apprehension (Imprest Fund)
This fund was set up to pay for confidential funds such as payments to informants or

payments for purchase of materials as evidence (such as narcotics) or other uses as may be
required by law enforcement personnel working in an undercover capacity.

County Payroll

This fund is a clearing account for monies used for the County payroll. The fund was
established to prevent payroll overdrafts and an amount of $30,000 is always maintained in
the account.

Juvenile Board State Aid-Border Project
State aid funds are received from the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission to facilitate the
disposition of juvenile delinquent illegal aliens. The program contracts the services of a

person familiar with the laws, culture and resources available in Mexico in order to
accomplish the disposition.

County Deferred Compensation

This fund accounts for the County of El Paso's deferred compensation plan offered to it's
employees.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Agency Funds
September 30, 1996

AGENCY FUNDS

Other Elected Officials

This group of funds accounts for monies collected by the county tax assessor-collector, the
county clerk, the sheriff's department and justices of the peace, the district clerk's office and
the district attorney’s office not yet deposited with the county treasury or transmitted to other
governmental agencies or individuals.

IRS Section 125 Health Fund

This fund is used to account for employee contributions to a cafeteria plan under provisions
of the Internal Revenue Code Section 125.

IRS Section 457 Supplement Retirement Fund

This fund is used as a clearing account for employee contributions to a supplemental
retirement plan as provided under Section 457 of the Internal Revenue Code.

Juvenile Probation Juror

This fund is used to account for donations of jury duty pay made by jurors. These funds are
to be used for the benefit of juveniles through the Juvenile Probation Department.

High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Imprest Fund

This fund is used for the payment of confidential expenditures under the Financial Disruption
Grant.

TJPC Community Corrections
(Texas Juvenile Probation Commission)

The funding is awarded by the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission. The purpose of the
program is to enhance the quality of services available to youths at risk to delinquency. The
goal of the program is to reduce commitments and to meet statutorily mandated performance
targets of successful completion of probation, intensive supervision programs, and residential
diversion programs.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Agency Funds
September 30, 1996

AGENCY FUNDS

Juvenile Board State Aid
Project Libertad Program

Project Libertad program proposes to provide an innovative substance abuse prevention and
intervention program for both juvenile offenders referred to the El Paso County Juvenile
Probation Department and to youth in El Paso County at risk of becoming involved in
alcohol, tobacco or other drug use. As a pilot program, Project Libertad will use innovative
approaches that are not presently available to the Juvenile Probation Department. It will
bring together a number of agencies and programs to provide a continuum of services
without supplementing placement budgets or increasing staff for existing programs.

Election Services Contract Fund

This fund accounts for the reimbursements received from non-county entities for election
services provided by the County Election's Department.

Convention Bureau/Civic Center

This fund is used to account for the reimbursement of salary expenditures from the City.
Pursuant to contract agreement between the City and County, Convention Bureau/Civic
Center employees remain on the County Payroll but are fully funded by the City.

Juvenile Services

These are funds generated from services provided to juveniles indirectly through the Juvenile
Probation Department. The funds generated are used for program related expenditures.

Juvenile Board State Aid - Foster Care Title IV-E
This program allows juvenile probation via on interagency agreement between Texas
Juvenile Probation Commission and the Texas Department of Protective and Regulatory
Services to recuperate federal monies for eligible Title IVE children in foster care.

District Attorney Apportionment Supplement

This program is for apportionment funds received from the State by the District Attorney's
Office.
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COUNTY OF EL PASO, TEXAS
Purposes of Agency Funds
September 30, 1996

AGENCY FUNDS

Juvenile Board State Aid - Innovative and Creative Program

The purpose of this program is to provide a formal mentoring program that addresses the
needs of incarcerated juvenile delinquents. Ideally, this program allows for an alternative
lifestyle to many juvenile offenders.

District Clerk Child Support

This is a clearing account for court ordered child support payments deducted from county
employees earnings and forwarded to the District Clerk's Office.

Child Welfare
This is a special fund established for the receipt and disbursement relating to foster care
children's Social Security (S.S.) and Supplemental Security Income (S.S.I.) Funds.

Disbursements from this special fund are made in accordance with the needs of each child
and upon authorization by the Child Welfare Board.
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Exhibit F-1

County of El Paso, Texas

Agency Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1995)
West Texas County = District
Community County Attorney Attorney
County  Supervision & Attorney Food Stamp Food Stamp
Social Employees'  Corrections Bad Check Fraud Fraud

Security Retirement Program Operating Trust Prosecution  Prosecution

Assets
Cash
Receivables:

Interest.
Accounts

Payroll

Total Assets.

Liabilities
Vouchers payable..........cccoererenene
Due to other finds.....
Due to other units........c.coconrrnnneee
Due to other governmental
agencies.
Deferred compensation
due employees.........occseeresnneas
Total liabilities......cccoceirissressisesess

$9,547 $2,275 $2,231,511 $9,348 $168,945 $17,604 $35,294
4250 3,591
28 375,733 28 10,486
443
$9,575 $6,968 $2,610.835 $9,376 $179.431 $17.604 $35294
$28 $443 $489,560 $100 $23,008 $2,515
400
9,547 6,525 2,120,875 9,276 156,423 $17,604 32,779
$9.575 $6.968 52,610,835 $9.376 $179,431 $17.604 35,294
(Continued)
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Exhibit F-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Agency Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1995)
Juvenile Board
Juvenile Juvenile Narcotics State Aid County
Board Probation Project Detection County Border Deferred
State Aid Supervision Care Apprehension Payroll Project  Compensation
Assets
Cashiicisin P S— $13,450 $142,183 $51,203 $2,169,112 $30,844 $2,789
Receivables:
Interest. 150,311
Accounts. 30 57,797
Payroll .
Due from other funds........co.eveeee
Deferred compensation
Plan aSSets....c.ceuimmmsrersnsrossrnsaress $4,410,940
Total Assets $13.450 $142.263 $51,203 $2.377.220 30 789 4 0
Liabilities
Vouchers payable.............corvurenees $13,234 $3,003 $4,516 $29,966 $2,190
Due to other funds........ccccovuvsvenen $30,000
Due to other UNtS.....ccueeerrereenes 500
Due to other governmental
BFOTICIOR iy 216 138,760 46,687 2,347,254 844 599
Deferred compensation
due employees........uiriersnssasens $4,410,940
Total Liabilities....eouvuesenssisressassunns $13,450 $142.263 $51,203 $2.377,220 $30.844 $2,789 $4.410,940
(Continued)
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Exhibit F-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Agency Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1995)
: Texas Juvenile
Probation Juvenile Board
Other IRS IRS Juvenile High Intensity = Commission  State Aid
Elected Section 125  Section 457 Probation Drug Trafficking Community Project
Officials Health Retirement Juror Area Corrections Libertad
Assets
Cash $9,973,102 $94,357 544 521,694 $96,744 $63,258 $60,059
Receivables:
Interest : 340 1,458
Accounts 94,663 278 10 36
Payroll
Due from other funds........ccceuee
Deferred compensation
PIaR E8SEIE.......cursasenminsorsasnonersese
Total Assets. $10,067,765 $94,635 $54 _$22,070 $98.202 $63.258 $60,059
Liabilities
Vouchers payable........ccoorunrnrneas $3,090 $63,258 £5,472
Due to other funds........coovverernnes $1,115,253
Due to other units......ccocerrurreneasces 5871117
Due to other governmental
I R T 3,081,395 $94,635 $54 18,980 $98,202 54,587
Deferred compensation
due employees
Total labilities...cccerusrsrsescersesnseene __$10,067,765 $94,635 $54 $22,070 $98.202 $63,258 $60,059
(Continued)
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Exhibit F-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Agency Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 1996
(With comparative totals for September 30, 1995)
Juvenile Board
Convention State Aid District
Election Bureaun/ Federal Attorney
Services Civic Juvenile Foster Care Apportionment Totals
Contract Center Services Title IV-E Supplement 1996 1995
Assets
Cash $141,810 $589,286 $27,772 $19  $15,952,250 514,984,708
Receivables:
Interest 56,940 216,890 94,636
Accounts $58,076 49,819 647,034 825,595
Payroll 443 259,878
Due from other funds.................. 337,098
Deferred compensation
Plan assets.......cccecmsinsnssisinsnnns 4,410,940 3,825,121
Total Assets $141.810 $58,076 $696,045 $27,772 $19 $21,227,557 $20,327,036_
Liabilities
Vouchers payable....ccnnnne. $282 $811 $24,295 $27,772 $693,543 $1,108,016
Due to other funds 52,065 1,197,318 2,185,573
Due to other units. 5,872,017 4,332,910
Due to other governmental
APENCIES.ccviressansaassmsssssessessesseans 141,528 5,200 671,750 $19 9,053,739 8,875,416
Deferred compensation
due employees....cveirernrirninnnaas 4,410,940 3,825,121
Total liabilities......... SRR $141.810 $58,076 $696,045 $27,772 $19 $21,227,557 $20,327.036
(Concluded)
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Exhibit F-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Social Security Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
Assets
Gl oo iiissiasinienne $9,607 $13,390,809 $13,390,869 $9,547
Accounts receivable.................... 28 28
Total assets $9.607 $13,390,837 $13,390.869 $9.575
Liabilities
Vouchers payable..........cc.cernee $13,390,522 $13,390,494 $28
Due to other govern-
mental agencies........ouvccrieannae $9,607 ' 60 9,547
Total liabilities......ccnrssensssrnennee________ $9,607 $13.390,522 $13.390,554 $9.575
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Exhibit F-3
County of El Paso, Texas
Employees' Retirement Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30,1996
Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996

Assets
Cash...mmanmmmmsmi $5,631 $11,482,984 $11,486,340 $2,275
IDVESHNENLS .. .occonumaissmmismiasianiin 2,746,000 2,746,000
Receivables:

Interest...... i 1,222 4,250 1,222 4,250

Payroll.....conini 259,878 443 259,878 443
Due from other funds................. 337,098 337,098
Total assets $603.829 $14,233.677 $14,830,538 $6,968
Liabilities
Vouchers payable..........coceenene. $596,976 $443 $596,976 $443
Due to other govern-

mental agencies.........coevcreenene 6,853 8,137,286 8,137,614 6,525
Total liabilities........cccossssnsessensee $603,829 $8,137,729 $8,734,590 $6,968
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Exhibit F-4
County of El Paso, Texas
West Texas Community Supervision and Corrections Program Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996

Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996

Assets
BN issassissmasmivissaviiinis $1,991,858 $21,621,329 $21,381,676 $2,231,511
Investments............ccocoeeeenerenenee 9,650,000 9,650,000
Receivables:

FRIETRRE oo s 29,658 3,591 29,658 3,591

ACCOMMR ... romovenapsasentrsnmssarsansin 422,080 375,733 422,080 375,733
Total assets _$2443596  $31.650,653  $31.483.414 $2.610.835
Liabilities
Vouchers payable............cceuun.. $320,628 $489,517 $320,585 $489,560
Due to other govern-

mental agencies........c..o.ecevevnen. 2,083,837 15,902,840 15,865,802 2,120,875
Due to other Funds..................... 38,731 38,731
Duc to-other units............coouiiee 400 400
Total liabilities........ocorsevesessssense 2,443,596 16,392,357 16,225.11 2,61
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Exhibit F-5
County of El Paso, Texas
County Attorney Bad Check-Operating Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996

Balance Balance
Oct. 1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996

Assets
CHIN....covesrmmiermisisrininis $4,938 $42,839 $38,429 $9,348
Accounts receivable..........cociueene 685 28 685 28
Total assets $5.623 $42.867 $39.114 $9.376
Liabilities
Vouchers payable.............ccocornnes $100 $100
Due to other Funds.........ccoeveveee $21 $21
Due to other govern- ‘

mental agencies...........oreessrerenes 5,602 56,548 52,874 9,276
Total liabilities.....ccceevercrsersscssscns $5.623 $56,648 $52,895 $9.376
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Exhibit F-6
County of El Paso, Texas
County Attorney Bad Check-Trust Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
- For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct. 1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
Assets
CaBh...co 0 nbimagen Bt $304,161 $443,499 $578,715 $168,945
Accounts receivable................... 10,486 10,486
Total assets $304,161 $453,985 $578,715 $179.431
Liabilities
Vouchers payable.........cccccvvennne $1,281 $490,476 $468,749 $23,008
Due to other govern- :
mental agencies..........c.oeeerevenens 302,880 401,338 547,795 156,423
Total liabilities..........cccoeererscrins $304.161 $891,814 $1.016.544 $179.431
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Exhibit F-7
County of El Paso, Texas
County Attorney Food Stamp Fraud Prosecution Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
Assets
CHIR... 2 e rirnmsismmssiasailinssssams $17,604 $17,604
Total assets $17.604 $17,604
Liabilities
Due to other govern-
mental agencies..........coevveeranen $17,604 $17,604
Total liabilities $17.604 $17.604
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Exhibit F-8
County of El Paso, Texas
District Attorney Food Stamp Fraud Prosecution Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct. 1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
Assets
OB s acnsnanssissssvinis $13,097 $81,985 $59,788 $35,294
Total assets $13,097 $81,985 $59,788 $35,294
Liabilities
Vouchers payable............cccoounenne $3 $19,581 $17,069 $2,515
Due to other funds.........cccnneene 56 56
Due to other govern- k
mental agencies..........cccceeeuvene 13,038 89,300 69,559 32,779
Total liabilities........ccoceerseenerasee $13.097 $108.881 $86.684 $35.294
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Exhibit F-9
County of El Paso, Texas
Juvenile Board State-Aid Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30,1996
Balance Balance
Oct. 1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996

Assets
Cashicn e $426,462 $413,012 $13,450
Receivables

INEETESL....c.corenrrmrerernerereesesmsnses $3,803 3,803

ACCOUNLS.....c.cereermeresnnrrsrasarsensens 35,727 35,727
Total assets $39.530 $426,462 $452,542 $13.450
Liabilities
Vouchers payable...........cccooune.e. $651 $13,234 $651 $13,234
Due to other funds..........cccevrenene 2,111 2,111
Due to other govern-

mental agencies.......coveervenencass 36,768 383,448 420,000 216
Total liabilities $39,530 $396,682 $422.762 $13.450
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Exhibit F-10
County of El Paso, Texas
Juvenile Probation Supervision Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct. 1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
Assets
L e S AT A P $115,924 $92,863 $66,604 $142,183
Accounts receivable.................... 625 80 625 80
Total assets $116,549 $92,943 $67229 $142.263
Liabilities
Vouchers payable..........cccouruneeee $15,296 - $43,527 $55,820 $3,003
Due to other govern-
mental agencies..........cuvueercins 100,753 104,531 66,524 138,760
Due to other units............ccoeueeee 500 500
Total liabilities $116,549 _$148.058 $122.344 $142.263
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County of El Paso, Texas
Project Care Agency Fund

Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996

Exhibit F-11

Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996

Assets
AR i rasptinansiosmsssacresnss $66,128 $£53,803 $68,728 $51,203
Accounts receivable.................... 5,645 5,645
Total assets $71,773 £53.803 4 1,20
Liabilities
Vouchers payable...........c.ccouenecn. $12,240 $53,400 $61,124 $4,516
Due to other govern-

mental agencies.......coeeeeircreerene 59,533 42,363 55,209 46,687
Total liabilities....c.coerreceerecsoencasss $71,773 $95,763 $116,333 $51.203
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Exhibit F-12
County of El Paso, Texas
Narcotics, Detection and Apprehension (Imprest) Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
Assets
SR T vvisrsseiismsmermcnmstasssssmnes $2,356,110 $4,323,147 $4,510,145 $2,169,112
Investments...........coceeeeecusiniesinnes 3,229,898 3,229,898
Receivables:
17 S 46,249 138,605 34,543 150,311
ACCOUNES, ....oiuiisissiisinessisasissions 994 57,797 294 57,797
Total assets $2,403.353 $7.749,447 $7,775.580 $2,377,220
Liabilities
Vouchers payable..............cc....... - $15 $29,966 $15 $29,966
Due to other govern-
mental agencies...........oeceruecnee. 2,403,338 753,198 809,282 $2,347,254
Total liabilities........ceosreusasssassnns $2,403.353 §783,164 809,29 237722
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Exhibit F-13
County of El Paso, Texas
Payroll Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
Assets
Ao guianibin b imsmssmsimsrsamsinvs sermas, $31,482 $37,995,377 $37,996,015 $30,844
Total assets $31.482 $37.995.377 $37.996.015 $30.844
Liabilities
Due to other funds...........cconeneee. $30,000 $30,000
Due to other govern- _
mental agENCIEs......covwerericeieas 1,482 $37,995,377 $37,996,015 844
Total liabilities.........cccccussrasssnress $31,482 $37.995.377 $37,996,015 $30,844
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Exhibit F-14
County of El Paso, Texas
Juvenile Board State-Aid-Border Project
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct. 1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996

Assets
CHSH s $3,009 $30,839 $31,059 $2,789
Accounts recivable...........c.c...cc.. 375 375
Total assets __$3384  $30.839 $31.434 $2,789
Liabilities

Accounts payable............ccccoun.. $2,253 $2,190 $2,253 $2,190

Due to other govern-

mental agencies............occcenene 1,131 § 28,906 29,438 599

Total liabilities $3.384 $31.096 $31.,691 $2,789
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Exhibit F-15
County of El Paso, Texas
County Deferred Compensation
* Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30,1996

Deferred compensation

Total assets

Deferred compensation
due employees
Total liabilities

Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
................................. $3,825,121 $998,385 $412,566 $4,410,940
$3.825.121 $998.385 $412.566 $4.410.940
.......................... $3,825,121 $998,385 $412 566 $4,410,940
........................... $3,825.121 $998.385 $412,566 $4.410.940
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Exhibit F-16
County of El Paso, Texas
Other Elected Officials
Combining Balance Sheets
September 30,1996
{With comparative totals for September 30, 1995)
Sheriff's
Department
Tax Assessor  County & Justices District  District Totals
Collector Clerk of the Peace Clerk Attorney 1996 1995

Assets
G nissimmininmidn e $3,626,390 $3,103,008 $469,612 $1,896,030 $878,062 $9,973,102 $£9,551,992
Accounts receivable........... 17,569 76,019 429 646 94,663 128,176
Total ASSetS..ccccrcrsaseenenn___ 353,643,959 $3,179,027 $470,041 $1.896.676 $878,062 $10,067.765 $9.680,168
Liabilities
Due to other units.............. $15,287 $2,672,850 $414216 $1,890,702 $878,062 $5,871,117 $4,709,806
Due to other govern- '

mental agencies................ 3,036,888 44,412 95 3,081,395 2,862,942
Due to other funds............. 591,784 461,765 55,730 5,974 1,115253 2,107,420
Total liabilities.......coeveareens 9 179,027 4 1 $1.896,67 062 $1 9,680,168
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Exhibit F-17
County of El Paso, Texas
Tax Assessor Collector Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996

Assets

Accounts receivable.............

Total assets

Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
$3,789,654 $165,457,005 $165,620,269 $3,626,390
....... 17,688 83,459 83,578 17,569

$3.807.342 $165,540,464 $165,703,847 $3,643.959

Liabilities
Due to other units....................... $14,475 $33,883 $33,071 $15,287
Due to other govern-
mental AgENCIES......overerrrencrcrnnns 2,800,034 ' 55,946,920 55,710,066 3,036,888
Due to other funds.........c.ccovveven 992,833 64,962,603 65,363,652 591,784
Total liabilities $3,807,342 $120,943,406 $121.,106,789 $3.643,959
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Exhibit F-18
County of El Paso, Texas
County Clerk Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
Assets
Ca8h i $2,486,549 $5,943,630 $5,327,171 $3,103,008
Accounts receivable.............c.... 109,761 66,973 100,715 76,019
Total assets $2,596,310 6,010 427 179,027
Liabilities
Due to other umits............ccoceece $1,634,973 $1,128,748 $90,871 $2,672,850
Due to other govern-
mental agencies...........coverrirennes 28,032 ; 54,565 38,185 44,412
Due to other funds.............ccoce.. 933,305 532,146 1,003,686 461,765
Total liabilities $2,596.310 $1.715.459 $1,132,742 $3,179,027
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Exhibit F-19
County of El Paso, Texas
Sheriff's Department and Justices of the Peace Agency Funds
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
Assets
CasB.oinms s $662,926 $8,117,373 $8,310,687 $469,612
Accounts receivable.................... 311 414 296 429
Total assets $663,237 $8,117,787 $8,310,983 470,041
Liabilities
Due to other units...........ccceeeeeve $454,958 $4,784,437 $4,825,179 $414,216
Due to other govern-
mental agEnCies........coeeuvereenrennne 34,876 1,105 35,886 95
Due to other funds........c.coorerneee 173,403 3,451,332 3,569,005 55,730
Total liabilities....ccsersencscarecsessene $£663,237 $8,236,874 $8,430,070 $470,041
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Exhibit F-20
County of El Paso, Texas
District Clerk Agency Fund
-Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30,1996
Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
Assets
CHEH:cicvmsissssnssmin i P rasssseen $2,084,648 $14,885,701 $15,074,319 $1,896,030
Accounts receivable...........ccnvene 416 10,813 10,583 646
Total assets $2.085.064 14,896,514 15,084,902 8
Liabilities .
Due to other units.........cccoervrenenn $2,077,185 $2,747,932 $2,934 415 $1,890,702
Due to other funds............ccoennee. 7,879 ; 89,349 91,254 5974
Total liabilities $2.085,064 $2,837.281 2 1.8
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Exhibit F-21
County of El Paso, Texas
District Attorney Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30,1996
Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996

Assets
Cash.....cicisiviivs $528,215 $922,022 $572,175 $878,062
Total assets $528.215 $922,022 $572,175 $878,062
Liabilities
Due to other units...........cocenurene $222,470 $222,470
Due to other funds.........cccveneen $528,215 935,323 585,476 $878,062
Total liabilities $528.215 $1.157.793 807,94 878.062
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Exhibit F-22
County of El Paso, Texas
IRS Section 125 Health Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30,1996
Balance Balance
Oct. 1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
Assets
R e i amsn i g ersunis $82,624 $234,143 $222,410 $94,357
Accounts receivable.................... 278 278
‘Total assets $82.624 $234.421 $222 410 $94,635
Liabilities
Vouchers payable....................... $6,567 $6,567
Due to other govern-
mental agencies........oouerieereicne 76,057 $1,086,018 1,067,440 $94,635
Total liabilities..........cccersuissrroree $82.624 $1.086,018 21,074,007 $94,635
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Exhibit F-23
County of El Paso, Texas
IRS Section 457 Supplement Retirement Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
Assets
Cash.....ccuvonr i $1,287 $81,429 $82,672 $44
Accounts receivable.............c..... 10 10
Total assets $1,287 $81.439 $82,672 $54
Liabilities
Due to other govern- )
mental agencies...........coceveneenes $1,287 $81.439 $82.672 $54
‘Total liabilities $1.287 $81,439 $£82,672 $54
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Exhibit F-24
County of El Paso, Texas
Juvenile Probation Juror
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996

Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996

Assets
Gash s $21,051 $76,846 $76,203 $21,694
INVeStMENtS.........ccceeeveeenevneverassens 40,131 40,131
TBICEEEL. ... v e anme s onietn s 58 949 667 340
Accounts receivable................... 210 36 210 36
Total assets , $21.319 $117.962 $117.211 $22,070
Liabilities 4
Vouchers payable...........c.ocoveuneee $38,804 $35,714 $3,090
Due to other govern-

mental agencies.............covernerene. $21,319 24,362 26,701 18,980
Total liabilities....emessessssssrsssses $21.319 $63.166 $62.415 $22,070
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Exhibit F-25
County of El Paso, Texas
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Imprest Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996

Balance Balance
Oct. 1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996

Assets
(2T | V- $45,917 $184,597 $133,770 $96,744
INVESIMEDLS, ..ovssinsassrseininssinssisns 132,684 132,684
TOBEIEEE . osossaissimimsisiscsssissasssnnins 193 1,458 193 1,458
Total assets $46.110 $318,739 $266.647 $98.202
Liabilities
Due to other govern-

mental AEENCIes . ...aw v $46,110 $52,285 $193 $98,202
Total liabilities.......ccceresseassaarensss $46,110 $52.285 $193 $98.202
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Exhibit F-26
County of El Paso, Texas
Texas Juvenile Probation Commission Community Corrections
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct. 1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
Assets
(LT T ST NI $1,174,284 $1,111,026 $63,258
Accounts receivable.................... $93,383 93,383
Total assets $93383  $1,174.284 $1.204.409 $63.258
Liabilities
Vouchers payable..........cooreerurns $52,983 $63,560 $53,285 $63,258
Due to other govern-
mental agencies.............ocevrerrnens 40,400 - 1,049,955 1,090,355
Total liabilities........coveususssssasesss $93.383 $1,113,515 $1,143,640 $63258
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Exhibit F-27
County of El Paso, Texas
Juvenile Board State Aid - Project Libertad
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 1996
Assets
CASHL....coircimmssssnsrosnssssmssnssarsasnsass, $120,949 $60,890 $60,059
Total assets $120,949 $60,890 $60,059
Liabilities
Accounts Payable................c..... $5,472 $5,472
Due to other govern-
mental agencies.........coceveeeucunnes ~ 118,021 $63,434 54,587
Total liabilities $123.493 $63,434 $60,059

-207-




Exhibit F-28
.County of El Paso, Texas
Election Services Contract Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
Assets
[T NS RO S $61,964 $311,209 $231,363 $141,810
Total assets $61,964 11 231,36 141,81
Liabilities
Vouchers payable............ccoconsuen. $3 $50,070 $49,791 $282
Due to other govern- '
mental agencies...........ooeeeeeenes 61,961 434,871 355,304 141,528
Total liabilities.......ccourescrsriasansans $61,964 $484.941 $405,095 $141,810
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Exhibit F-29
County of El Paso, Texas
Convention Bureauw/Civic Center Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996

Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996

Assets

(PA8R: ...t ernesssntmpscisnesneresntasnsshesnss $16,824 $1,265,028 $1,281,852

Accounts receivable............cce..... 58,076 $58,076

Total assets $16.824 $1,323,104 $1.281.852 $58,076

Liabilities

Vouchers payable.............cocrunee $4,989 $43,898 $48,076 $811

Due to other funds.........cccceveenne 7,234 52,065 7,234 52,065

Due to other govern- ‘

mental agenCies........ovvmemerniiins 4,601 1,271,040 1,270,441 5,200
R LTETRIE] T 1= —— $16.824 $1,367,003 $1,325,751 $58,076
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Exhibit F-30
County of El Paso, Texas
Juvenile Services Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
Assets
{573 0O OO L S 287 $651,000 $2,135,907 $2,197,621 $589,286
Investments. 1,764,579 1,764,579
Receivables
BOtErERE ...oi.iconivsismiisssrmis st 11,939 45,001 56,940
ACCOUNS....ovurnrininssissinsans cicusainis 7,323 49,819 7,323 49,819
Total assets 6 2 69 96,04
Liabilities A
Vouchers payable............ccooruunne $64,545 $28,092 $68,342 $24,295
Due to other govern-
mental aZEnCies.........ovvereemernenns 605,717 640,752 574,719 671,750
Total liabilities.........ccceesserennseens 670,262 668,844 1 96,04
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Exhibit F-31
County of El Paso, Texas
Juvenile Board State-Aid-Federal Foster Care Title IV-E
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30,1996

Balance Balance
Oct. 1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996

Assets
Cash......comsomsmonnorssisastassasenesmsusins $2,636 $306,767 $281,631 $27,772
Accounts receivable.................... 27,093 27,093
Total assets $29,729 $306,767 $308.724 $27,772
Liabilities

Vouchers payable............c.co.... $22,147 $27,772 $22,147 $27,772
Due to other govern-

mental agencies........ccooveerennnns 7,582 - 282,805 290,387
Total liabilities.....ocreerrressersercerees $29,729 $310,577 $312,534 $27.772
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Exhibit F-32
County of El Paso, Texas
District Attorney Apportionment Supplement
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
~ For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct. 1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
Assets
2 1 S R RO (N $18,769 $18,750 $19
Total assets $18,769 $18.750 819
Liabilities
Due to others........ccnnereeeirireenns $18,769 $18,750 $19
Total iabilities.......coerssreresnsssssss $18.,769 318,750 $19
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Exhibit F-33
County of El Paso, Texas
Juvenile Board State Aid-Inovative and Creative Program
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
Assets
(7" | S $11,359 $11,359
Total assets $11.359 $11,359
Liabilities
Due to other govern-
mental agencies...........ococerreenne. $11,352 $11,352
Total liabilities......c.couscsssseerensenee $11,352 $11,352
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Exhibit F-34
County of El Paso, Texas
District Clerk Child Support
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996

Assets

CASI. coavisisvsisissvimississmsivimmsnisiaisin $313,307 $313,307

Total assets $313,307 $313,307

Liabilities

Vouchers payable....................... $313,123 $313,123

Accrued payrolL...........c.cveennnen. 313,307 313,307

Total liabilities........cccerrssrenseseress $626.430 _$626,430
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Exhibit F-35
County of El Paso, Texas
El Paso County Child Welfare Trust
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
Balance Balance
Oct.1,1995 Additions Deletions Sept. 30,1996
Assets
BRI vt st ssentsbniasans $158,079 $135,905 $293,984
Receivables:
TRMELESE: oo suiisisissassinoimsamsssvssnns 1,514 941 2,455
ACCOUDLS ... civisaminsssomissspusyisscss 103,279 103,279
Total assets $262,872 $136,846 $399,718
Liabilities
Vouchers payable..........ccovevnnens $7,439 $178,203 $185,642
Due to other umits..........ccocoveeeee 150,419 T 113,561 263,980
Due to other govern-
mental agencies.........occeucecanes 105,014 105,014
Total liabilities $262.872 $291,764 $554.636
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GENERAL FIXED ASSETS
ACCOUNT GROUP

The general fixed assets account group is used to account for fixed assets
not used in enterprise fund operations or accounted for in trust funds.



Exhibit G-1
County of El Paso, Texas
Comparative Schedules of General Fixed Assets
By Source
September 30, 1996 and 1995
1996 1995
General fixed assets:
AN, ...cousrmsassinmassnsaspannos smiosmionn siibysr it St b R O S PSR SR $5,615,072 $5,615,072
Buildings.... 120,243,947 118,649,328
Improvements othcr than bulldmgs 3,680,284 3,680,284
Machinery and equipment............ccccvmiussssenssesonsosasasnssnes 19,935,405 21,457,385
ConStIUCHOT IR PIOEIEEE: 1 .. osvmsisnarsasanssiirsvansas sensuissansonson 11,978,852 7,273,803
Total general fixed assets $161,453,560 $156,675,872
Investment in general fixed assets by source:
General fund.........c.oocceereviieecrinne e 516,394,174 $18,130,239
Special reverme Funds. ... st i ' 5,906,239 5,692,154
Capital projects funds... 139,153,147 132,853,479
Total investment in general ﬂxed assets ......... A $161,453,560 $156,675.872
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Exhibit G-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Schedule of General Fixed Assets-By Function and Activity
September 30, 1996
Improvements  Machinery
Other Than and Construction
Function and Activity Land Buildings Buildings Equipment in Progress Total
General government: )
ComtY PRRER s $117,342 $117,342
County auditor and treasurer...... 283,212 283,212
County purchasing agent......... 489,637 489,637
County personnel............. 60,775 60,775
County clerke.n...nmmrvecereeenens 1,418,319 1,418,319
County commissioner no. 1.... 54,262 54,262
County commissioner no. 2.... 28,439 28,439
County commissioner no. 3.... 30,891 30,891
County commissioner no. 4.... 29,514 29,514
Bail bond administration........ccceeesserviiseanas
District Slorkcicisscivivimisisisiasinnie 263,629 263,629
Data pmrpeﬁ{ng ‘ 2,256,392 2,256,392
County leCHOMS. .ccoseumivniivusasssmmmmasmmssnisiss 538,988 538,988
County attorney.... 490,275 490,275
T T N — 608,363 608,363
County courthouse and archives:
County archives.........o..crereriniersisnanas $6,884,878 36,485 6,921,363
County cafeteria (Marriott)..... 125,684 125,684
County hol@ings.........ccousseveeecsrmmsissssicncns $2,731,786 8,677,086 11,408,872
Equestrian CenLer......co.eccanmimsissssasssesnasss 2,592,480 2,592,480
El Paso county dispute
resolution Center.......ocurmermnesarencrenrnanns 12,574 12,574
El Paso bar association...........cccceveunnen. 32,254 32,254
New county courthouse..........cccorrmvnnane 45,532,766 162,615 45,695,381
Courthouse furnishings....... 194,230 194,230
County communications. 177,689 177,689
County tax assessor-collector.........cceevunuins 285,203 285,203
Parking Garage 6,451,402 54,553 6,505,955
Risk management...........cccccvvenireiineaacennnns 14,568 14,568
Warehouse............. 627,154 627,154
Total general government..........eescacaeas $5,324,266 $67,546,132 8,393,047 81,263 445
Administration of justice:
District courts administration..........ccevenes 66,453 66,453
34th district court 122,999 122,999
41st district court...... 79,916 79,916
65th district COUTT......ovrvmrnrerccccecemsiiinie 58,565 58,565
120th district court....... 79,545 79,545
168th GiStrict COUL....evvererrrreeeeneeeesraresiaenne 68,260 68,260
171 st diStrict COUTL......ccoomreriinimcrccirnsnnnnnas 83,178 83,178
205th district court.. 05,788 95,788
210th district cOUrt........ccccceernnsnnnssacesncrensen 68,162 68,162
243rd district court...... 78,632 78,632
3274h district Court....c.cocvmnviiiincncinineininns 101,525 101,525
346th ABMICt COUTL - ic snvinsasssiire Dospsansanans 81,242 81,242
383rd district COUTL.......cococecmrrnriricirmnsnaanns 16,808 16,808
384th district court................ 10,717 10,717
384t disteict CouTt...io.ciisvisiniasiasiisnisiie 19,401 19,401
West Texas impact court........ccecvvcnrinsninnens 15,755 15,755
County law library.............. 202,265 202,265
Court master 0. L.......coveeverrcrereccnenssnnenens 106,723 106,723
Court master no. [V. 22,583 22,583
Probate Colirh .- o it 55,112 55,112
Criminal law magistrate court........ccoeeeeee 46,499 46,499
Criminal law magistrate court.........c.ccco.... $14,991 $14,991
(Continued)
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Exhibit G-2
County of El Paso, Texas
Schedule of General Fixed Assets-By Function and Activity
September 30, 1996
Improvements  Machinery
Other Than and Construction
Function and Activity Land Buildings Buildings Equipment in Progress Total
Administration of justice - Continued )
County courts administration......ceeceesvanses $37,006 $37,006
County court-at-law no. 1. 81,284 81,284
County court-at-law no. 2. 85,281 85,281
County court-at-law no. 3. 91,816 91,816
County court-at-law no. 4. 81,377 81,377
County court-at-law no. 5.... 75,368 75,368
Public defender administration... 152,398 152,398
Justice of the peace no. 1..... 14,714 14,714
Justice of the peace no. 2.. 10,479 10,479
Justice of the peace no. 3.. 46,287 46,287
Justice of the peace no. 4..... 20,144 20,144
Justice of the peace no. 5..... 21,106 21,106
Justice of the peace no. 6.. 48,737 48,737
Justice of the peace N0, T..creecienvamensiasianss 40,497 40,497
Constable no. 1 2,962 2,962
Constable no. 2 2,496 2,496
Constable no. 3 2,871 2,871
Constable no. 4
Constable no. 5 1,819 1,819
Constable no. 6. 2,572 2.572
Constable no. 7 2,307 2,307
Court of civil appeals. 146,045 146,045
Total administration of justice.......cceueuee. 2,462,685 2,462,685
Public safety:
County sheriff and jails $33,977,185 3,613,437 37,590,622
Adult probation 178,370 178,370
Juvenile detention/probation 6,895,685 $13,701 576,046 7,485,432
Narcotics detection & apprehension......c..... 295,529 295,529
Total public SafetY . mrmerssssasnssscssnsnsensens 40,872,870 13,701 4,663,382 45,549,953
Health and welfare:
General assistance 13,228 13,228
Medical examiner. 280,157 280,157
Morgue 3,421,615 3,421,615
Nutrition 443,254 443,254
Veterans' assistance 3,991 3,991
Detoxification center.
Lower valley health clinic......ccosermmicsscusnranns $290,806 290,806
Total health and Welfare.....cwesessscssasees 290,806 3,421,615 740,630 4,453,051
Resource development:
Agricultural co-0p eXIeNSiON....eereersersersinsens 39,598 39,598
Total resource development.......icecceucees 39,598 39,598
Culture and recreation:
Aquatic center. 5,745,330 5,745,330
Ascarate park 323,475 323,475
Ascarate golf course 474,130 474,130
Coliseum 1,584,090 1,301,575 384,910 3,270,575
County library 36,010 36,010
Total culture and recreation.......c.cueene 7,329,420 1,301,575 1,218,525 9,849,520
Road and bridges 1,073,910 2,365,008 2,417,538 5,856,456
Construction in progress:
Construction in progress Jail......uureerresceens 11,916,396 11,916,396
Construction in progress Nutrition Center... 695 695
Construction in progress County Library.... 61,761 61,761
Total Construction in progress....c..ce... 11,978,852 11,978,852
Total general fixed a55e€S..cemerrcssmensessssssansanse $5,615.072 $120,243,947 $3,680,284 319,935,405 $1 1_@785852 $161!453.560
(Concluded)
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Exhibit G-3
County of El Paso, Texas
Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets-By Function and Activity
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
General Fixed General Fixed
Assets Assets
Function and activity October 1, 1995 Additions Deductions September 30, 1996
General government:
County judge o $120,318 $5,222 $8,198 $117,342
County auditor and treasurer ......................... 270,607 15,148 2,543 283,212
County purchasing agent 489,162 475 489,637
County personnel 75,209 20,084 34,518 60,775
County clerk..... 1,415,995 49,776 47452 1,418,319
County commissioner no. l......ccrermsesnanes 47917 6,345 54,262
County commissioner no. 2.........ceeeeeeecreenes 28,439 28,439
County commissioner n0. 3......cccovvvnenreerions 32,576 1,685 30,891
County commissioner no. 4.........ccureewsesnenes 30,593 1,079 29,514
Bail bond administration..........cc.cooveiseenrinnnns 11,623 11,623
District clerk 238,369 47,821 22,561 263,629
Data processing RS 3,200,610 71,242 1,015,460 2,256,392
Connty electiona....c.cnimimicins sississsnonsmsssonsiss 544,951 5,963 538,988
421,988 79,981 11,654 490,275
District attorney.... 662,618 9215 63,470 608,363
County courthousc and archxves:
County archives... 6,884,878 36,485 6,921,363
County cafeteria (Mamott) 125,684 125,684
County holdings.... ; 11,299,724 109,148 11,408,872
Equestrian center.........c.ccccnn.. 2,592,480 2,592,480
El Paso county dispute
TS OlItION COILEE <oy ucisiniccsivmmmisisinimsminvenia 15618 3,044 12,574
El Paso bar association...... 32,254 32,254
New county courthouse.........ccccvvuerervireann. 44,751,277 951,529 7425 45,695,381
Courthouse fumnishings...........cocervrmrervecrvenrenee 192,913 1,317 194,230
County communications.........cvvermerermsnssarens 165,843 49,367 37,521 177,689
County tax assessor-collector............uiureunne 273,610 106,941 95,348 285,203
Parking Garage .......ccccouevcvnrnseniinnns 6,605,502 8,529 108,076 6,505,955
Risk management 14,568 14,568
WRECHOWSS .- iciciviisniimsinmmiisioiivn 1,561,449 371,742 1,306,037 627,154
Total general government... ST, 82,092,207 1,954,935 2,783,697 81,263,445
Administration of justice:
District courts administration...........c..cceeereee 114,718 48,265 66,453
34th district court...... 125,399 300 - 2,700 122,999
41st district court........ 79916 79,916
65th district court 80,212 650 22,297 58,565
120th district court. 80,419 450 1,324 79,545
168th district court...... 77,300 3,055 12,095 68,260
171st district court....ccceeveeccrecenenens 82,618 560 83,178
205th district court. 96,261 473 95,788
210th district court 66,467 1,695 68,162
243rd district court. 78,632 78,632
327th district COUNL. ...iicceummnaiivossisemsssnimssisssns 100,932 7,289 6,696 101,525
346th diStriCt COUMT..vevererrermeeenrrrerisressesserarans 81,242 81,242
383rd district COUMt....ocvvvrrrerrreeeecenensnrrsrassesees 16,808 16,808
384th district court................ 10,717 10,717
Child abuse master court............ 19,401 19,401
West Texas impact COUTt.......cwrmmmereriniarerene 12,180 3,575 15,755
County law library 202,265 202,265
Court master no. L.............. 101,339 11,420 6,036 106,723
Court master no. IV ....ooemeeeieiinieeeeeesnasies 22,583 22,583
PrOBate GOURt o cnmaisiiiivsmismiinsiems 67,292 2,909 15,089 55,H2
Criminal law magistrate court......coeuccrciinrs $34,285 12214 46,499
Criminal magistrate COUrtL........cooueeunersecssrenins $19,999 $5,008 $14,991
(Continued)
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Exhibit G-3
County of El Paso, Texas
Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets-By Function and Activity
For the fiscal year ended September 30, 1996
General Fixed General Fixed
Assets Assets
Function and activity October 1, 1995 Additions Deductions September 30, 1996
Administration of justice - Continued
County courts administration..........c.ccuvnns $38,051. $550 $1,595 $37,006
County court-at-law n0. Lo..ccoieciiciiiiininins 81,284 81,284
County court-at-law 10. 2....coeoeeevrerene 84,426 855 85,281
County court-at-law no. 3... 87,025 4,791 91,816
County court-at-law no. 4... 79,615 2,052 290 81,377
County court-at-law no. 5.....cccoeviciciiniinns 75,368 75,368
Public defender administration..............e.... 152,398 152,398
Justice of the peace no. 1........... 15,509 795 14,714
Justice of the peace no. 2.... 10,180 1,028 729 10,479
Justice of the peace n0. 3o 46,287 46,287
Justice of the peace no. 4....cocceeeeeennnnnenen. 20,144 920 920 20,144
Justice of the peace no. 5.... 21,106 21,106
Justice of the peace no. 6.... 49,693 1,350 2,306 48,737
Justice of the peace no. 7.....coceeemrevcnrnnneeen 37,501 10,367 7,371 40,497
Constable 0. s wvesssmisiisssa 2,613 1,018 669 2,962
Constable no. 2.... 2,496 2,496
Constable no. 3.... 2,871 : 2,871
Constable no. 4.... 669 669
Constable no. 5.... 1,819 1,819
Constable no. 6.... 2,572 2,572
Constable no. 7........... 1,129 1,178 2,307
Court of civil appeals.........ccoiininiesinnannans 146,045 146,045
Total administration of justice............... 2,462,861 135,151 135,327 2,462,685
Public safety:
County shieriff and jail........ccnicissinmsivisiesnnns 37,335,536 644,223 389,137 37,590,622
Adult probation............cocssmenecnsssesesiasiiniin 155,437 40,909 17,976 178,370
Juvenile detention/probation............. 7,517,159 25,703 57.430 7,485,432
Narcotic detection & apprehension.............. 238,270 71,806 14,547 295,529
Total public safety. 45,246,402 782,641 479,090 45,549,953
Health and welfare:
General assiStance..........ooeeverreeserasnersernranes 12,709 3,358 2,839 13,228
Medical examiner.........coceeeeereeeeseesersnnnaes 257,352 32,444 9,639 280,157
Morgue 3,175,545 246,070 3,421,615
Nutrition.. 438,156 5,098 443,254
Veteran's assistance......cccevviieiiiirisnnesseeinens 3,991 3,991
Detoxification center.......... 298,652 40,701 339,353
Lower Valley Health Clinic.... 290,306 290,806
Total health and welfare.........ccccocvererucnen 4,477,211 327,671 351,831 4,453,051
Resource development:
Agricultural co-op extension...........ccccecuuue. 42,035 13,014 15451 39,598
Total resource development................... . 42,035 13,014 15,451 39,598
Culture and recreation:
AqUatic Center......cvmemsmenssessss 5,745,330 5,745,330
ARCAratE PaLk. s b 309,263 57,936 43,724 323,475
Ascarate golf COUrSe.....cccovrvmrmrrresnnesneassnanes 490,838 205,251 221,959 474,130
Coliseum 3,270,917 90,449 90,791 3,270,575
County lBrary......covviemimnnsscsssesiscenen 35,535 475 36,010
Total culture and recreation................... 9,851,883 354,111 356,474 9,849,520
Roads & bridges. 5,229,470 792,652 165,666 5,856,456
Construction in Progress.....c..ssieesces 7,273,803 4,705,049 11,978,852
Total general fixed assets........cocerurusncsisssans $156,675,872 $9,065,224 $4,287,536 $161,453,560
(Concluded)
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Table 1

County of El Paso, Texas
General Governmental Expenditures by Function (1)
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)

Administration Health Culture

Fiscal  General of Public and Community and Resource Public  Debt Capital

Year Government Justice Safety Welfare  Services Recreation _Development _Works _ Service Outlays Total
1987  $10,456 $7,766 $13,470 $7,510 $451 $1,718 $2,825 $1,232 83,568 $4,296 $53,292
1988 11,814 9,230 15,381 7,493 157 1,660 3,113 1,413 3,426 8,833 63,020
1989 11,914 10,201 17,891 8,851 6 1,698 3,206 1,585 7,869 12,648 75,869
1990 13,166 11,249 21,058 9,967 1,211 2,002 3,299 1,679 7,340 23,171 94,142
1991 15,223 13,276 24,207 11,974 1,808 2,325 3,755 1,330 7,436 25,406 106,740
1992 16,241 14,654 24,556 10,937 2,536 3,698 3,390 1,515 12,677 7418 97,622
1993 12,529 15,112 25,764 10,563 3,110 2,022 3,114 1,929 9,144 9,520 92,807
1994 15,033 15,790 28,912 6,755 3,889 2,178 1,897 2233 14,466 8,609 99,762
1995 15,348 16,119 32,427 7,476 3,967 2,379 1,596 2,461 13,613 7,082 102,468
1996 15,972 18,441 33,352 9,134 1,625 2,203 1,810 2948 13,738 11,180 110,403

(1) Includes general, special revenue, debt service, and capital projects funds.

General Governmental Expenditures By Functio
Fiscal Year 1996

(16.7%) Administration of Justice

(1.6%) Resource Developement

(14.5%) General Government

(30.2%) Public Safety

(10.1%) Capital Outlays

(2.7%) Public Works (12.4%) Debt Service

(8.3%) Health and Welfare (2.0%) Culture and Recreation
(1.5%) Community Services
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Table 2
County of El Paso, Texas
General Governmental Revenues by Source (1)
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
Licenses
Fiscal and Inter- Charges for
Year Taxes Permits governmental Services Fines Interest  Miscellaneous Total
1987 $24,643 $178 $9,170 $9,664 $831 $2,537 $841 $47,914
1988 35,256 181 8,995 12,358 1,418 3,738 626 62,572
1989 42,081 170 8,863 12,845 1,182 6,613 1,004 72,758
1990 40,941 176 11,938 13,210 1,494 4,923 1,746 74,428
1991 40,413 168 10,851 13,778 1,514 3,544 2,122 72,390
1992 49,416 199 11,628 19,270 2,040 1,897 1,900 86,350
1993 54,108 191 12,110 20,880 2,079 2,338 1,491 93,197
1994 60,614 198 10,980 20,390 1,861 2,488 1,506 98,037
1995 63,077 193 10,630 18,827 2,130 4,176 1,875 100,908
1996 64,589 193 11,523 20,714 1,989 3,857 2,579 105,444
(1) Includes general, special revenue, debt service and capital project funds.
Table 2A
County of El Paso, Texas
General Governmental Tax Revenues by Source
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
Hotel Bank State Mixed
Fiscal Property Sales Occupancy Bingo Franchise per Beverage
Year Tax Tax Tax Tax Tax Capita Tax Tax Total
1987 $22,560 - $1,297 $97 $145 $6 $538 $24,643
1988 25,125 $7.875 1,273 150 143 - 690 35,256
1989 25,653 14,138 1,290 158 112 - 730 42,081
1990 23,440 15,145 1,347 153 70 - 786 40,941
1991 22,015 15,969 1,408 150 49 - 822 40,413
1992 29,853 17,137 1,442 135 - - 849 49,416
1993 33,237 18,452 1,493 73 - - 853 54,108
1994 38,160 19915 1,572 118 - - 849 60,614
1995 40,581 20,009 1,543 111 - - 833 63,077
1996 42,290 19,727 1,669 97 - - 806 64,589
General Governmental Revenues by Source General Governmental Tax Revenues by Source
Fiscal Year 1996 Fiscal Year 1996
(65.5%) Property Tax
{61.3%) Taxes
(0.2%) Bingo Tax

(3.7%) Interest

(2.4%) Miscellaneous
(1.9%) Fines

(10.9%) Intergovemmental

(0.2%) Licenses and Permits

(19.6%) Charges for services
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Table 3
County of El Paso, Texas
Property Tax Levies and Collections
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
Ratio of Ratio of
Total Tax Delinquent
Current Percent Delinquent Total Collections Outstanding Taxes
Fiscal Total Tax Current Taxes Tax Tax to Total Delinquent to Total
Year TaxLevy Collections __ Collected Collections _Collections Tax Levy Taxes Tax Levy
1987  $23,883 $22,593 94.60% $811 $23,404 97.99% $2,690 11.26%
1988 25,180 23,900 94.92 1,305 25,205 100.10 2,956 11.74
1989 25,851 24,361 94.24 1,292 25,653 99.23 3,182 12.31
1990 23,354 21,934 93.92 1,506 23,440 100.37 3,226 13.81
1991 22,169 20,629 93.05 1,386 22,015 99.31 3,389 15.29
1992 30,548 28,623 93.70 1,230 29,853 97.72 4,046 13.24
1993 33,343 31,270 93.78 1,967 33,237 99.68 4,242 12.72
1994 38,052 36,193 95.11 1,967 38,160 100.28 4,299 11.30
1995 40,495 38,676 95.51 1,905 40,581 100.21 4,538 11.21
1996 41,882 40,387 96.43 1,622 42,009 100.30 4,617 11.02

850

$40

$30

Millions

$20

1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996

Fiscal Years

g= Total Tax Collections mm Total Tax Levy
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Table 4
County of El Paso, Texas
Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Property
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
Ratio of Total
Real Property Personal Property Exemptions Total Assessed Value to
Fiscal Assessed Estimated Assessed Estimated Real Assessed Estimated Total Estimated
Year Value ctual Value Value Actual Value Property Value Actual Value Actual Value
1987 $9,802,065 $9,802,065 $1,852,712 $1,852,712  $1,091,752 310,563,025 $11,654,777 90.63%
1988 10,358,223 10,358,223 1,950,888 1,950,888 1,172,446 11,136,665 12,309,111 00.48
1989 10,479,305 10,479,305 2,073,831 2,073,831 1,119,699 11,433,437 12,553,136 91.08
1990 10,901,834 10,901,834 2,153,095 2,153,095 1,145,710 11,909,219 13,054,929 91.22
1991 11,549,574 11,549,574 2,086,753 2,086,753 1,589,151 12,047,176 13,636,327 88.35
1992 12,321,608 12,321,608 2,085,090 2,085,090 1,601,185 12,805,513 14,406,698 88.89
1993 12,473,812 12,473,812 2,181,312 2,181,312 1,681,031 12,974,093 14,655,124 88.53
1994 12,831,699 12,831,699 2,233,138 2,233,138 1,805,031 13,259,806 15,064,837 88.02
1995 15,162,311 15,162,311 2,449,731 2,449,731 2,672,480 14,939,562 17,612,042 84.83
1996 15,770,933 15,770,933 2,708,464 2,708,464 2,867,600 15,611,797 18,479,397 84.48
Total Assessed Value
520
515
g
Z $10
$5
$0

1987

1988

1989 1990

1991

1992

Fiscal Years
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Table 5
County of El Pasg, Texas
Property Tax Rates (1)
Direct and Overlapping Governments
Last Ten Calendar Years
(Unaudited)

Name of Government 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996
Anthony Ind. School District $.92450 $.73800 $.86500 $1.04000 $.33000 $.33000 $1.28500 $1.37446 $1.36500 $1.38500
Canutillo Ind. School District 72670 72256 83300 1.01250 41400 49400 1.47000 1.51103 1.57399 1.67000
City of Anthony 24161 23796 21005 23664 23590  .24089 24934 24062 23448 24473
City of El Paso 49533 49542 51616 56024 60746  .60746 62145 64379 65322 63592
City of Horizon 12547 12547  .14955 16955  .16955  .16955 16955
City of Socorro 33000 33000 .33000 .28000 29811 29811  .36839 37529 .37529 38355
Clint Ind. School District 1.26000 1.29000 1.63000 1.70000 .61200 .52640 1.53000 1.65000 1.53677 1.56042
County of El Paso 22610 22610 .19610 .18669 .25356  .26038 29329 .30540 .28034 .30540
El Paso Community College 06731 09833 09375 .09696 .09894  .09961  .09932 .10056 .10028 .10507
El Paso County Education District (3} 83600  .93600
EPCO Rural Fire Prev, Dist. No. 1 .03000 .03000 .02967 .03000 .03000 .03000  .02952
EPCO Rural Fire Prev. Dist. No. 2 30000 .03000 .03000 .03000 .03000 .03000  .03000 .03000
EPCO Emergency Service District No. 1 (4) 10000 .07992 .08033
EPCO Emergency Service District No. 2 (5) .07000 .07500
EPCO Tomillo Water Improvement Dist. 1.00000 .09720 .08415 .08690  .08785  .08816 .08700 .07576 07744
EPCO Water Authority (Horizon) 53250 .50000 49500 50000 .45523 45523 44856 .44755 45960 46195
El Paso Ind. School District 73493 77309 1.00390 1.00390 .36451 36451 130051 1.53970 152468 151498
Fabens Ind. School District 1.15000 1.15000 1.15000 1.15000 .35400 25400 1.31000 1.31000 123000 131332
Hacienda Del Norte Water Imp. Dist, .19386  .19828  .14848  .14583 .14437 14431 14181 13966 13033 12772
Homestead Municipal Util. Dist. (2) 1.32635 1.32635 1.06868 1.21570 1.14000 .91000 75265
Homestead Municipal Util. Dist. No. 1(2) 1.17396 1.18612 1.32635
Homestead Municipal Util. Dist. No. 2 (2) 50000 1.50000
Lower Valley Water Authority 12000 .12000 12000 .12000 .12000 12000  .12000 .12000 .12000 .12000
R. E. Thomason General Hospital 14920 - .18701 .18804  .28230 21468 20532 20532 21724 .19374 19374
San Elizario Ind. School District 1.27469 1.01848 98263 1.67148 1.00941  .82755 1.68222 1.62199 1.17212  1.50000
Socorro Ind. School District 1.04258 1.03000 1.19960 1.38680 .51736  .55000 1.48000 1.48000 1.47000 1.47000
Tornillo Ind. School District 1.05070 1.06583 1.05936 1.49000 .50456  .52462 1.35000 1.46970 1.33000 1.3608
Town of Clint 24430 24430  .24430 23962 24497  .23731 24100 .36000  .35000 .35929
Westway Water Imp. District 62134 56000 .81748 1.04398 1.01852  .75823  .71183  .56334  .42060 .33464
Ysleta Ind. School District .80207 80207 1.00022 99784 42000  .46248 1.44000 1.65000 1.60597 1.64952

(1) These property tax rates are expressed in dollars per $100 assessed valuation.
(2) The Homestead Municipal Utility District No. 1 and the Homestead Municipal Utility District No. 2 were consolidated

info the Homestead MuniciEa.[ Utility District in Jan 1990.
(3) Senate Bill 7 abolished the El Paso County Education District.

(4) The EPCO Rural Fire Prevention District No. 1 was changed to a new taxing entity called the El Paso County Emergency Service District No. 1 in
March 1994.

(4) The EPCO Rural Fire Prevention District No. 2 was changed to a new taxing entity called the El Paso County Emergency Service District No. 2 in
July 1995.
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Table 6
County of El Paso, Texas
Principal Taxpayers
September 30, 1996
(Unaudited)
{(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
199 Percentagé of
Assessed Total Assessed
Taxpaver Type of Business Valuation Valuation

Southwestern Bell Telephone Telephone communications $185,912 1.19%
El Paso Electric Company Electric utility 167,937 1.08%
Refinery Holding Co. L.P. Qil refinery 117,803 0.75%
Chevron U.S.A,, Inc. Oil refinery 112,013 0.72%
Phelps-Dodge Refining Corp. Copper refinery 91,572 0.59%
ASARCO, Inc. Smelting and refining 73,784 0.47%
El Paso Natural Gas Company Natural gas pipeline supplier 72,313 0.46%
Property Trust of America Real estate management 66,526 043%
Simon Property Group L.P. Real estate development 49,839 0.32%
Southern Union Gas Company Natural gas utility 42,617 0.27%
Totals $980,316 6.28%
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Table 7
County of El Paso, Texas
Operating Budgets for Various Funds
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
Debt Special Capital
Fiscal Service General Revenue Projects Enterprise
Year Fund Fund Funds Funds Funds_ Total
1987 $3,582,338  $41,557,849 $9,103,295 $54,243,482
1988 3,474,168 48,376,038 8,777,000 60,627,206
1989 8,257,697 50,634,329 10,481,312 $1,593,204 70,966,542
1990 7,307,530 58,927,046 14,728,046  $35,141,315 5,965,143 122,069,080
1991 7,701,148 68,191,042 15,870,898 30,859,048 15,097,567 137,719,703
1992 41,268,639 60,479,643 15,941,230 15,038,869 2,018,201 134,746,582
1993 25,146,799 61,217,545 20,836,476 44,011,465 1,210,905 152,423,190
1994 19,986,595 66,969,983 21,902,026 3,322,531 112,181,135
1995 13,759,908 74,700,943 21,953,781 8,228,827 118,643,459
1996 13,737,623 78,665,913 23,438,664 395,300 116,237,500

Amounts in Millions of Dollars

U\nnual Operating Budget Totals

Last Ten Fiscal Years (Unaudited)

1987 1988

1989 1990

1991 1992 1993
Fiscal Years
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Table 8
County of El Paso, Texas
Computation of Legal Debt Margin
September 30, 1996
(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
Assessed Valuation:

Assessed Value of Real Property $12,903,333
Assessed Value of Personal Property 2,708,464

Total Assessed Value

Legal debt margin:
Debt limitation - 5% of Total Assessed Value (1)
Debt Applicable to Limitation:
Total bonded debt
Less: Amount available for repayment
of general obligation bonds

Total debt applicable to limitation

Legal debt margin

(1) Vernon's Civil Statutes of the State of Texas Annotated, Article 722
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$106,296

1,094

$15,611,797

$780,590

105,202

$675,388




To Assessed Value and Net General Obligations Debt Per Capita

County of El Paso, Texas
Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Table 9

(Unaudited)
Debt Ratio of
Less Debt Payable from Net Bonded Debt Net Bonded Debt
Fiscal Assessed Gross Bonded Service Enterprise  Net Bonded To Assessed Per
Year Population(1)(2)  Value(1) Debt(1)(3) Fund(1)(4) Revenues(1l) Debt(1) Value Capita
1987 571 $10,563,025 $35,105 $632 $34,473 0.33 % $60.37
1988 599 11,136,665 71,730 1,050 70,680 0.63 118.00
1989 595 11,433,437 77,750 2,493 $8,100 67,157 0.59 112.87
1990 607 11,909,219 76,135 1,754 8,100 66,281 0.56 109.19
1991 604 12,047,176 85,280 1,558 7,930 75,792 0.63 125.48
1992 621 12,805,513 83,208 2,021 7,745 73,442 0.57 118.26
1993 619 12,974,093 115,448 3,068 112,380 0.87 181.55
1994 636 13,259,806 113,588 1,195 112,393 0.85 176.72
1995 652 14,939,562 112,223 844 111,379 0.75 170.83
1996 668 15,611,797 106,296 1,094 105,202 0.67 157.48

(1) Amounts expressed in thousands.

(2) Source: City Planning Department, City of El Paso, Texas.
(3) The 1989-1992 amounts include revenue bonds.
(4) Amounts available for repayment of general obligation bonds.
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Table 10
County of El Paso, Texas
Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures
For General Obligation Bonded Debt
To Total General Governmental Expenditures
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
Interest Ratio of
Plus Agent and Total Debt Service to

Fiscal Noncommitant Total Debt General Governmental General Governmental
Year Principal Fees Service Expenditures (1) Expenditures
1987 $250 $3,317 $3,567 $53,292 6.69%
1988 1,375 2,051 3,426 63,020 5.44
1989 2,080 5,789 7,869 75,869 10.37
1990 2,520 4,687 7,207 94,142 7.66
1991 2,940 4,496 7,436 106,740 6.97
1992 3,345 6,451 9,796 97,623 10.03
1993 4,000 5,143 9,143 92,807 9.85
1994 6,000 8,466 14,466 99,762 14.50
1995 6,965 6,648 13,613 102,468 13.29
1996 5,928 7,810 13,738 110,403 12.44

(1) Includes general, special revenue, debt service and capital projects funds.
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Table 11
County of El Paso, Texas
Computation of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt
General Obligation Bonds
September 30, 1996
(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Thousands)
General Obfigation f’ercentage Amount
Bonded Debt Applicable to Applicable to
Jurisdiction Outstanding County of El Paso County of El Paso

Direct:
County of El Paso $106,296 100% $106,296
Overlapping:
Anthony Independent School District 1,515 100 1,515
Canutillo Independent School District 31,672 100 31,672
City of Anthony 461 100 461
City of El Paso 254,255 100 254,255
City of Socorro 2,733 100 2,733
Clint Independent School District 19,990 100 19,990
El Paso County Water Authority (Horizon) 8,865 100 8,865
El Paso Independent School District 226,569 100 226,569
Fabens Independent School District 1,099 100 1,099
Homestead Municipal Utility District 2,168 100 2,168
R. E. Thomason General Hospital 32,981 100 32,981
San Elizario Independent School District 11,780 100 11,780
Socorro Independent School District 130,071 100 130,071
Tornillo Independent School District 3,565 100 3,565
Westway Water Improvement District 538 100 538
Ysleta Independent School District 140,043 100 140,043

TOTAL $974,601 100% $974,601"
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Table 12
County of El Paso, Texas
Tax Rates and Fund Allocations (1)
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
Maintenance

Fiscal Total Tax and Operations Debt Service
Year Rate Tax Rate Tax Rate
1987 $0.22610 $0.19512 $0.03098
1988 0.22610 0.19856 0.02754
1989 0.22610 0.15822 0.06788
1990 0.19610 0.13890 0.05720
1991 0.18669 0.13440 0.05229
1992 0.25356 0.18289 0.07067
1993 0.26038 0.19302 0.06735
1994 0.29329 0.19727 0.09602
1995 0.30540 0.21215 0.09325
1996 0.28034 0.19076 0.08958

(1) These tax rates and fund allocations are expressed
in dollars per $100 assessed valuation.

{68.0%) Maintenance and Operations

'Components of the Tax Rate for
| Fiscal Year 1996
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Table 13
County of El Paso, Texas
Demographic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
Education Level
Per In Years of
Fiscal Capita Median Formal Schools Unemployment
Year Population(l) Income(1X3) Age(1)(3) Schoaling!l!s.?q Enrollment(1)(3) Rate !2!
1987 570,659 $9,244 27.0 12.4 130,189 12.2%
1988 598,853 9,244 26.0 11.0 133,740 11.1
1989 595,360 9,647 26.4 12.1 131,317 9.7
1990 606,783 10,168 27.5 11.9 141,124 10.7
1991 604,202 10,987 27.0 12.3 160,774 10.8
1992 621,000 11,508 27.0 12.3 163,185 10.7
1993 619,286 11,615 27.9 12.2 184,179 9.4
1994 635,800 12,497 28.0 12.0 185,413 9.0
1995 652,225 12,790 28.7 12.0 199,118 9.9
1996 667,532 12,790 28.7 12.0 199,118 11.7

SOURCES:

(1) City Planning Department, City of El Paso, Texas.
(2) Texas Employment Commission.
(3) Latest figures from the 1990 census.
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Table 14
County of El Paso, Texas
Property Value, Construction and Bank Deposits
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Unaudited)
Property Value (1) Commercial Residential
Construction (2) Construction (2)
Fiscal Number of Number of Bank
Year Commercial _ Residential _Exemptions Total Units __Value(1) Units _Value(1) Deposits(1)(3)
1987 $5,011,554 $6,643,223 $1,091,752 $10,563,025 423 $82,663 2,290 $116,513 $3,892,899
1988 5,046,736 7,262,375 1,172,446 11,136,665 271 52,958 2,847 186,193 3,448,898
1989 4,895,723 7,657,413 1,119,699 11,433,437 472 67,420 1,351 192,980 3,552,365
1990 5,091,422 7,963,507 1,145,710 11,909,219 420 100,768 1,655 91,152 10,835,653
1991 5,318,168 8,318,159 1,589,151 12,047,176 205 85,777 1,341 74,077 6,824,250
1992 5,618,612 8,788,085 1,601,185 12,805,513 435 87,557 2,162 118,675 8,881,500
1993 5,627,607 9,027,517 1,681,031 12,974,093 388 54,146 2,088 117,043 8,225,851
1994 5,778,709 9,286,128 1,805,031 13,259,806 483 70,881 2,053 137,808 8,347,266
1995 6,597,863 11,014,179 2,672,480 14,939,562 560 81,646 2,242 124,295 (4)
1996 6,908,089 11,571,308 2,867,600 15,611,797 549 115,772 2,175 134,538 (C))]

(1) Amounts expressed in thousands.

(2) Source: Public Inspection Department, City of El Paso, Texas.
(3) Source: Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas.

(4) Not available.
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Table 15
County of El Paso, Texas
Employee Retirement Plan
Analysis of Funding Progress
Last Ten Calendar Years
(Unaudited)
(Amounts Expressed in Millions)
(Unfunded) or
Assets in Excess
of Pension
(Unfunded) or Benefit
Assets in Excess Obligation
Net Assets Pension of Pension Annual as a Percentage
Calendar Available Benefit Percentage Benefit Covered of Covered
Year For Benefits Obligation Funded Obligation Payroll Payroll
1986 $17.9 $17.5 102.3% $0.4 $21.0 1.9%
1987 20.8 20.3 102.5 0.5 232 2.1
1988 24.7 24.1 102.5 0.6 25.9 23
1989 29.3 29.0 101.0 0.3 326 0.9
1990 35.5 31.0 114.5 4.5 37.7 11.9
1991 42.8 373 114.7 55 38.6 14.2
1992 49.8 433 115.1 6.5 39.4 16.5
1993 58.0 53.0 109.4 5.0 42.5 1.7
1994 66.9 68.6 97.5 (L.7) 45.2 (3.7)
1995 75.3 76.4 98.6 (1.0) 483 (2.1)
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Climatic
Conditions

Population

Employment

County of El Paso, Texas
Miscellaneous Statistics

September 30, 1996
(Unaudited)

Table 16

El Paso County was created from Bexar District in 1849, organized in 1850, and

incorporated in 1871. Parts of El Paso County were taken to form Culberson

County in 1911 and Hudspeth County in 1915.

The County is a public corporation and a political subdivision of the State of

Texas.

The County of El Paso, with about 1,058 square miles of land area, is located
in the far west portion of the State of Texas, bordered on the west by the
Rio Grande river and on the north by the State of New Mexico.

Altitudes in the County range from approximately 3,500 to 7,200 feet.
The mean annual rainfall is 8.65 inches. Daytime high temperatures range
from the 90's into the low 100's during the summer months. Summer night-
time temperatures average 70 degrees. The average daily high temperature in
January is 57 degrees. Winter nighttime lows are generally in the 30's and 20's,
dipping occasionally into the teens.

1960
1970
1980
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996

Year

1960
1970
1980
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996

314,070
359,291
479,899
606,783
604,202
621,000
619,286
635,800
652,225
667,532

Work Force Employed

102,075
114,300
173,450
256,700
259,900
258,000
267,100
276,439
287,100
284,892

97,150
107,700
157,300
229,300
231,800
230,500
242,000
251,482
258,800
251,554

Unemployment
Rate

4.8%
5.8%
9.3%
10.7%
10.8%
10.7%
9.4%
9.0%
9.9%
11.7%

Road and Highways There are about 630 maintained miles of roads in the County.

Employees

The County employs 2,046 people, including those people employed
by the Sheriff's department.
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Table 16

County of El Paso, Texas
Miscellaneous Statistics
September 30, 1996
(Unaudited)

The County Coliseum provides space and facilities for shows, concerts, circuses,
rodeos and ice hockey. There are 131 parks, 15 swimming pools and 3 golf courses
located within the County.

Educational University of Texas at El Paso

Faciliti

inance

enrollment - 15,386 students
El Paso Community College
enrollment - 19,696 students
High schools - 30
Middle schools - 31
Intermediate and elementary schools - 114
Private schools - elementary and high
schools - 38
Business and vocational schools - 25

Thirteen hospitals provide 2,191 beds.
County ratios:
Doctors to population, 1 to 825
Dentists to population, 1 to 3,550
Hospital beds to population, 1 to 304

William Beaumont Army Medical Center serving active and retired
military personnel, has 330 beds not included in the above figures.

Federal and state chartered banks - 10
with 36 branch locations.
Credit Unions - 17 with 12 branch locations.

1992 1993 1994 1995
$4,384,258, $4,630,282,072  $5,051,961,687  $4,987,281,378

Churches 431
Major newspapers 2
Radio stations 23
Local television stations 13
Cable TV is available
(Concluded)
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